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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
MAHARASTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinicn

We have audited the Srandalone Financial Statements of Maharashtra State Electricity
Distribution Company Limited (“the Company”), which cormprise the Balance Sheet as at 31
March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loes {including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and Notes
to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and ather
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalorie Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the effects of the matters described in Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
below (guantified to the extent nossible], the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements, read
together with the matters described in the 'Emphasis of Matter’ paragraph, give the
infermation required by the Companies Act, 20132 ("the Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended {“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31% March, 2020, its profit, total
comprehensive income [financial performance), changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We draw attention to the matters describec in paragraphs 1 to 15 below. The effects of these
matters (whether quantified or otherwise) on the Standalone Financial Statements, incividually
or in aggregate, that are unidentified in some cases due to inability to obtain sufficient and
appraopriate audit evidences, are matenal.
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Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE), Depreciation and Impairment:

al

o)

As mentioned in Nate 36(5) to the Standalone Financial Statements, due to non-
availability of proper and complete records relating to date of capitalisation of PPE
and Work Completion Reports, we have come across instances of non-
capitalisation and/or delayed capitalisation (which is not in accordance with
requirements of Ind AS 16 ‘Property Plant and Equipment’), with corresponding
impact on depreciation. In the absence of proper audit trail, we are unable to
guantify the impact arising on account of non-capitalisation / delayed
capitalization, resultant depreciation, and conseguential impact, if any, on the
Stancalone Financial Statements or the year under audit.

During the year, the Company has capitalised borrowing costs amounting to
Rs. 239.07 Lakhs (Previous Year [PY] Rs. 755.63 Lakhs) (refer Note 33) as part of
cost of PPE. Capitalisation of borrowing costs has been done withoul identifying
gualifying assets, without considering the principles of allocating interest on
general end specific borrowings, without considering interrupted projects, without
considering opening balance of Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) and after
considering the overall oroject costs on gross basis without eliminating the
gavernment grants and contribution made by consumers.

Further, the Company has capitalised employee cost and office & administrative
expenses of Rs. 43,158 74 Lakhs (PY Rs, 48,309,12 Lakhs) (Refer Note 30 & 32), The
above expenses represent 15% of cost of additions to CWIP [ Refer accounting
policies on Property, Plant and Equipment as mentioned in Note 2(8)]. However,
the Company dees not have a practice of specifically identifying such exgenses
attributable to additions to CWIP/PPE. Capitalisation of these costs has been dane
without considering interrupted projects, without considering opening balance of
Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) and after considering the overall project costs on
gross basis without eliminating the government grants and contribution made by
CONSUIMEers.

Such capitzlisation of interest, employee cost and office and administrative
expenses Is not in accordance with requirements of Ind AS 23 ‘Borrowing Costs’
read with [nd A5 16 'Property, Plant & Equipment’. In the absence of sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence, we are notin a pesitionto comment on the correctness
of the amounts capitzlized as above.

Further, employee costs, office and administrative expenses and borrowing costs
have also been capitalised in earlier years on similar lines. As a result, the fixed
assets are overstated by the amount capitallsec and depreciation has also been
overcharged, The impact of the same, however, cannot be ascertained and
quantifiea.
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e)

No physical verification of fixed assets was conducted during the year by the
management. As a result, the possible impact, if any, en the Standalone Financial
tatements, based on outcome of such physical verification, it it had been
canducted, could net be ascertained.

As stated in Note 36(12), the Company has carried out review of its assets with
respect to economic performance. However detalled evaluation/working as to
whether any Impairment Is warranted has not been made available to us. In the
absence of such evaluation/working, we are unable to comment about the impact,
it any, arising on account of impairment, as required to be provided under Ind AS
36 'Impairment of Assets’.

Capital Wark in Progress includes Project Stock amounting to Rs. 3,33,215.38 Lakhs
(PY Rs. 179,794.89 Lakhs) for which complete details as regards to movement
during the year and the status as at 31°' March 2020 for various projects has not
been made available. In the absence of these details, we are unable to comment
upon the conseguential impact, if any, on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Capital Werk in Progress [other than Project stock referred to in 1(e) above] Rs.
1,40,173.28 Lakhs (PY Rs. 1,72,036.83 Lakhs) is net of negative balances amounting
to Rs. 2,573.26 Lakhs (PY Rs. 12,770.13 Lakhs) in case of certain assets. In the
absence of complete details, we are unable to comment upon the consequential
impact, if any, on the Standalone Financial Statements.

2. Leases:

Al

As stated in Note no. 36(30)(B){ii), while recognising the lease assets (Right of Use
Asset] and lease liabilities, the Company has excluded leases with lease rent
payment of less than Rs. 10.00 Lakhs per month which is not in accordance with
recognition criteria as specified in Ind AS 116 on Leases. In the absence of full details
the Impact of same on the Standalene Financial Statements cannot be ascertained.

In the absence of availabllity of adequate details, disclosures as required under nd
AS 116 have not been made.

3. Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on Trade Receivables:
As stated in Mote No. 36(6)(11)(}{a) to the Standalone Financial Statements, the Company
has made provision for expected credit loss under Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’ In
respect of trade receivables. In this regard attention is drawn to the following:

The Company has not cansidered ameunts aggregating to Rs. 37,506.22 Lakhs (PY
Rs. 31,451.00 Lakhs) [including interest of Rs. 35,971.73 Lakhs {PY Rs, 29,928.00
Lakhs)] due from Global Tower Limited (GTL) franchise.
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b)  The Company has not considered trade receivables amounting to Rs, 2,34,920.00
Lakhs [PY Rs, 2,34,920.00 Lakhs) due from Mula Pravara Electric Co-op. Society
Limited (MPECS),

¢) The Campany has not considered 100% ECL provision an the amount of interest
(@mount not ascertsined) cue from consumers, in whose case subsequent
recognition of interest has been discontinued, following the accounting policy in
respect of recognition of interest as enunciated in Note 2(5)(a)(v).

d)  Attention Is drawn to Note 2(4)(a)(iv) relating to recognition of expected credit loss
on trade receivables and other financial assets. ECL has been derived based con
provision matrix. However, while preparing the provision matrix, the Company has
not taken Inta account any forward looking information on the behavioural pattern
of the customers.

e) Trade receivables as shewn in Note 10 considered by the Company while
computing ECL are net of credit balances As informed to us, the Company is in the
process of reconciling these credit balances inter-se.

f) Note 35(6](l1)(i)(a) relating to movement in ECL during the year. Considering that
substantial amount has been written off as bad debts, we are unable (o commeant
on the basis adooted for providing ECL and adequacy thereof,

In the absence of audit trail / adeguate details in respect of matters stated in paragraphs
{a) to (f) above, we are not in a position to comment on the consequential impact of the
same on the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year under audit.

Deferred Taxes

As stated in Note 36{11)(/)(a) ef the Financial Statements, in view of the uncertainty

reparding generation of sufficient future taxable income, deferred fax assets ( Net of

Deferred Tax Liabilities) have not been recognised and the details thereof have been

disclosed, While disclosing the amount of deferred tax not recognised as per the

reguirement of Ind AS 12 ‘income Taxes’, the Company has not considered deferred tax

on:

a)  The amount of difference between book and tax base of Freehoid Land.

b)  Difference arising on account of amounts recognised in books of account and
amaunts to be recognised in accordance with ICDS IV "Revenue Recognition’, [CDS
V ‘Tanglble Fixed Assets’ and ICDS I1X ‘Borrowing Costs’ (amounts not ascertained),

In the absence of adequate details, we are unable to comment upon the disclosed
amount of Defarred Tax,
Page | 4
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5.  Unexplained Balances and Classification & Fresentation thereof:

a) The necesssry data/ details pertaining to following accounts were not made

available for verification during the course of audit.

(Rs, In lakhs)
| General Ledger | Account Description Assets '
Code [{Liabilities) |
10303008 Deposit Cons-Advance payment against {612.12)
energy il
10303011 MISC. DEROSIT FROM CONSUMER [274.24)
| 10303013 | Other Miscellaneous Deposits (1,949.32)
10303015 Deposits fraom employess [6.05)
10303016 Security Deposits recelved from collection (8,000.07)
| BEENCIES .
10303017 Security Deposits Against Energy of A.G, (567.40)
Purnp Under EGS
10203019 security Deposit Payable to Consumers (6,990.72) |
10303020 | Amount under Saubhagya Scheme (0.52) |
10501002 Liability for amount payable to licensees {471.74)
10501007 50 from Vender cepital {1_419_31-:;-
10501008 EMD received from supplier & contractor- {646.78)
Capital
10501008 Security Deposits from vendor O&M (11,225.31)
10501010 | EMD received from supplier & contractors - (4,562 49)
D&M i
10501011 Security Deposits — Others (684.23)
10501012 Refund af amounl of Non-DDF Scheme 110,288.04)
10501014 Retention money from suppliers, contractors {2,02,972 29)
10501015 EMD received fram Custarner (97.87)
10501017 5D received from Customer {151.52)
10700501 Deposit for temporary service connections (2,063.01)
10900605 Dishonour cheque feed Lo consumer (236.02)
10902001 Liability for Supplies/ Works & Maintenance (53,708.53)
Material Vendor
10802002 Payable to Fi Vendor (1,899.66]
10802004 | Payable to Service Vendor (255.35) |
10802009 Payable to Employee as Vendor {148.85)
10902103 | Liability for expenses (62,857.99)
10902107 Liabllities towards Employee Claims {B55.18)
109021028 | Deposits [rom Employee B {42.46)
10802111 Frovision for Expenses O&M {24.,353_89-3_
109021132 Provisicn lor Expenses Capital [283.34)
10902310 Deduction from salary payable 1o outside 1,044.59
party
10902315 Stale Chegque (577.91)
Page | 5
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10802320 Miscelianecus Receveries from Staff {24.69)
10802323 | Deposits for execution for Jobs {10.00]
11000002 Pravision for Iiabu_l"it\,r for expenses incurred by {2,285.03)
staff
20300006 AUC Manual Entry 50,274.38
206000017 | Advances 1o Suppliers/Contractor- Interest 5,655.08
Bearing
20600002 Advances 1o Suppliers/Contractor- Others 32,928.45
20600103 Other Deposits 2,215.52
20600209 House Building Advance 2.60
20901022 | Dues towards theft of (4,564.55) |
24000006 Computer Advances 1.74
24000008 | T.A. Advarice 16171
24000009 Salary Advarices 3 BA
| 24000010 | Festvalatvances 104277
| 24000012 | Medical Advances 37497 |
24000013 | L. T. C. Acvances o 26,9€ |
24000017 Advances to ITI Training Fee 1885 |
24100005 Interest accrued and due on staff loans (0.27) |
24100006 Interest accrued and not due on staff loans 54,71 |
24100007 Amount recaivable from employees® 35149 |
24100008 Amount recelvable from ex- employees™ 1617
24100010 Amounts receivablas from other State 9.,277.2%
Electricity Boards™
24100018 Aolvance to prospective employees 25.07
24100023 Shart remittance by collection agency & BES.32
employee / Ex-employea*
24100024 Recejvable from supplier contractor 07.72
20600205 Loars and Advances ta Licensees* 31.34
20801513 Receivable from 5crap Custormer E30 54
| 20600238 Provision Tor Doubtful loans and advances (1,980.51)
|_'1090151u Sundry Debtor for sale in bulk-interstate (4,477.92)

* These balances have been fully provided in the books,

Further various peneral ledger codes are being used interchangeably resulting in
incorrect resultant balances, In the absence of aparopriate explanation/recanciliztion,
we are unable to comment upon accuracy of these balances.

The effect of the adjustments, If any, arising from reconciliation and settlement of old
sutstanding balances remaining in the above accounts and possible gain/ loss that may

arlse on account of non-recavery ar partial recovery or write back thereof has not been

ascertainea,

Ve 5 4N
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b)

c)

d)

The balances in various assets and liability accounts include
(i) balances carried forward since trifurcation period
(i) balances uploaded on migration to SAP software,

far which adequate details are net available and as such we are unahle Lo comment
an such balances and the impact, If any, on the Standalone Financial Statements,

Further, In absence of necessary data/ details, we are unable to comment whether
the classification of assets and lizbilities in to Financial and Nen-Financial, grossing
up of assets and liabilities and their bifurcation in to Current and Nan-Current are
in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 32 ‘Financial Instruments:
Presentation’ and Schedule — Il to the Act.

Attention is drawn to Note 22 to the standalone Financial Statements, relating to
sum of Rs. 3,468.92 Lakhs (PY Rs. 3,601.17 Lakhs) shown as pravisions towards
power purchase which are un-identified and included under Trade Payables —
Current (Liability for purchase of power). Party-wise details of the said amount have
not been provided to us for verification. As a result, we are unable to comment on
the exjstence of the liability and consequential impact, if any, on the Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company for the year under audit.

The Company has varicus Purchase Orders (PO}, which have not been executed as
on balance sheet date. The Company has not mapped the Open Purchase Orders
relating Lo capital items with capital commitment cisclosure. In the absence of such
mapping, we are unable ro comment on the accuracy of the disciosure made in
Note 36(1)(111) & 38(1)(IV) towards capital and other commitments.

6. External Balance Confirmations/ Reconclliations:

a)

Attention is drawn to Note 36(4) to Standalone Financial Statements - Balances of
loans and advances, various other debit/credit balances and dues from
govarnment are subject to confirmations, reconciliations and consequential
adjustments thereof. The system of thirc-party balance confirmations followed by
the Company needs to be strengthened further. in the absence of proper records
/ details, we are unable to ascertain the effect of the adjustments, if any, arising
fram reconciliations and settiemeant of old dues, possible loss / profit that may erise
on account thereof, non-recovery or partial recovery of such dues and nan-
settlement of [labilities.
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b)

Attention is drawn to Note 11 and Note 36(4) to the Standalone Financial

Statements regarding non-availahility o™

(i Balance confirmations from Post Officas
The details in respect of balances with Post Office as per books of account for

which confirmations are not available are as under:

(Rs. In Lakhs]
FY Balances with Post Office
| Total Debit balances Total Credit balances
'2019-20 36,410.80 26,313.08
2018-19 28,4B0.38 18,936.05 |

(i) Balance confirmations from DCC Bank In respect of balances amounting to
Rs, 1,154.23 Lakns. OF these, balances amounting to Rs. 1,061.66 Lakhs

doubtful of recovery. No provision has been made in respect of these

irrecaverable balances amounting to Rs. 1,061.66 Lakhs.
(i) Reconciliation of Post Offices and District Central Co-operative Bank (DCC)

dccounts.

(iv) Reconciliation in respect of 37 Bank accounts with balance aggregating to Rs,

189.18 Lakhs.

(v) Confirmation in respect of 48 Bank accounts with balance aggregating to Rs,

74.43 lakhs.

in the absence of availability of balance confirmations/reconciliations, we are
unable to comment on the consequential impact, If any, of the sarme on the
Standalone Financial Statements for the year under audit.

As stated in Note 36(21) to the Standalone Financial Statements, there is a
difference of Rs. 4,54,213.58 Lakhs (PY Rs. 2,70,050.00 Lakhs) in balances
receivanle/payeble as appearing in the books of account of the Company and the
corresponding balances in the books of the group companies. The same are subject

to confirmation and reconciliation.

Further, as stated in Para B{2) of Annexure 'C’" Lo our report, there are differences
in receivables and payables between the other generation, distribution and
transmission companies.

In the absence of reconciliation, we are unahle to comment on the impact thereof,
it any, on the Standalone Financizl Stalements.

Regulatory Deferral Accounts:
As stated in Note 36(7), during the year, the Company has recognised Regulatory Assets
in the current year amounting to Rs. 8,44,661 Lakhs (income) [In PY 2018-2019, the

1l oy N
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10.

11

Company had reversed Regulatory Assets amounting Rs. 49,500 Lakhs {expenses)]. While
computing the said Regulatory Assets, the Company has not taken in to account the
efficiency gain/loss arising on account of power distribution as per the MERC guidelines.
As per the practice followed by the management, necessary adjustment on this accaunt
will be made when the same is aporoved by MERC.

Refund of Regulatory Liability Charges:

As stated in Note no. 36(27), during FY 2003-04 to FY 2006-07, the Company had
collected Repulatary Liability charges from the consumers. MERC had passed an orcer to
refund an amount of Rs. 3,22,700 Lakhs (out of the amourit collected) to the consumers,
The Campany has refunded Rs. 3,12,394 Lakhs up to 31.03.2020. The Company has not
made provision towards the balance amount of Rs. 10,306 Lakhs (PY Rs. 10,483 Lakhs)
refundable to the consumers.

Government Grants and Consumer Contributions:

a)  AsperInd AS 20 ‘Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government
Assistance’, government grant for capital assets Is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the period, In which the entity amortises
the related costs of such capital asset. The Company assumes thal all grants
recelved are utilised and the assets are capitalised in the same year. Due to non-
availabllity of sufficient and appropriate audit evidence with regard to utilization of
grants, we are unable to comment on the conseguential impact on the Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company

b) Consumer contribution for capital assets [s recognised in the Statement of Prafit
and Loss on a systematic basis over the period, in which the entity amortises the
related costs of such capital assets. The Company assumes that all contributions
received are utllised and the relaled assets are capitalised in the seme year, Due to
non-availability of sufficient and appropriate audit evidence with regarc to
utilization of consumer contribution, we are unable to comment on the
consequential Impact on the Standalone Financizl Statements of the Company.

The contingent liabilities as disclosed in Note No. 36(1) Is based on Information as
provided and confirmed by the management. In the absence of adequate documentation
by the Company and adeguate audit trail, we are unable to comment on the
completeness of the disclosure of the contingent liabilities.

Finance Costs:

a) Attention is drawn to Note 36(1)(iii)(C)(a) relating to accounting in respect of
Delayed Payment Surcharge [DPS]. There is a variation In the method of computing
interest as adopted by the Company and as adopted by Maharashtra State Pawer
Generation Corporation Limited (MSPGCL). The Company has accounted for

Page | 9
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13.

a)

Delayed Fayment Surcharge by appertioning the payments made towards principal
outstanding as against apportionment towards interest by MSPGCL. As a result, far
the year, there is short provision of DPS amounting to Rs. 1,96,293 Laknhs
(PY Rs. 1,70,036 lakhs) in respect to MSPGCL. The accumulated short provision
relating to MSPGCL till 31* March 2020 is Rs, £,80,617.00 lakhs (PY Rs. 4,84,324.00
Lakhs).

Attention is drawn to Note 36(1){ii)(C)(b) In respect of DFS relating to Maharashtra
State Electricity Transmission Company Limited (MSETCL) on amount of principal
due as at 31 July 2015 being claimed by MSETCL despite direction far waiver by
MSEB Holding Company. The total amount claimed and not accounted by the
Company as at 31% March 2020 s Rs. 79,364 Lakhs (PY Rs. 63,368.00 Lakhs) Further,
full details in respect of DPS relating to MSETCL far the year have not been made
available. In the absence of adequate details, we are unable to comment on the
amount of DPS provision for the year and accumulated provision till 31% March 2020
relating to MSETCL.

Refer Note No. 36(1)(/i)(C)(1) to the Standalone Financial Statements. The Company
has made a provision for Delayed Payment Charges payable to Independent Power
Producers based on base rate/Marginal Cost of Fund-Base Lending Rate (MCLR) rate
plus 2% instead of SBI Prime Lending Rate plus 2% as specified in the Power
Furchase Agreements resulting in short provision of Rs. 1,83,642 00 Iakhs for the
year 2019-20 (PY Rs. 56,091.58 Lakhs). The accumulated short provision as at 31
March 2020 is Rs 2,84,428.00 Lakhs (PY Rs. 1,00,786.45 Lakhs),

Employee Benefit Expenses:

The Campany Is giving various allowances such as Orderly allowance, Professional Pursuit
Allowance, Entertainment Allowance and Book Allowance to its employees, Arrears paic
on these allowances were not subjected to Tax Deducted at Source (TDS], Further,
Orderly Allowance paid during the year has not been subjected to TDS. We are unable to
comment or the additional tax liability, if any, arising due to such non-compliznce.

Non provision of various expenses:

a)

o)

As mentioned in Note 36(1)(1)(1i1)(B)(a) to the Standalone Financial Statements, the
Company has not provided for the liability towards compensation for Incremental
coal cost pass through pursuant to New Coal Distribution Polley (NCDOP) payable to
Adani Power Maharashtra Limited (APML) amounting to approx. Rs. 1,80,700 Laknhs
lincluding carrying cost of Rs. 38,600 Lakhs) (PY Rs. 1,80,700 Lakhs).

As mentioned in Note 36{1){1)(11)(A){c) to the Standalone Finarcial Statements, the
Company has not provided for liabllity towards fixed charges payable to Ratnagiri
Gas Power Private Limited (RGGPL) amounting to Rs. 4,22,856 Lakns
Page | 10
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(PY Rs. 3,51,004 Lakhs). Sum of Rs. 18,101 Lakhs (PY Rs. 18,101 Lakhs) paid to
RGPPL has been shown as advances,

As mentioned in Note 36(9)(b) to the Standalone Financial Statements, the
Company has not made provision of Rs. 5,096 Lakhs for amount payable to
distribution franchisee, Spanco Nagpur Discom Limited on termination.

Other Items:

As stated in Note 35(26) to Standalone Financial Statements, every year the
Company is required to invest In specified securities an amount equivalent to
cantingency reserve created during the preceding year as specified in the
Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC) Guidelines. The Company
has Invested Rs. 12,819.38 Lakhs in earmarked investments during the year. The
lotal gmount invested in earmarked investments as at 31° March 2020 Is
Rs. 21,369.82 Lakhs (PY Rs. 18,572.55 Lakhs) as against the contingency reserve of
Rs. 1,09,976 Lakhs till 31° March 2020 (PY Rs. 85,700.00 Lakhs).

The Company has shown a sum of Rs. 2,04,802.10 Lakhs (PY Rs. 1,22,153.35 Lakhs)
and Rs. 53,708.53 Lakhs (PY Rs. 70,207.98 Lakhs) as liabilities towards Clearing
Goods Receipt Invoice Receipt (GRIR) and Liability for supplier Wark &
Maintenance respectively. These balances are net of debit balances. In the absence
of requisite data and audit trail, we are not in position to ascertain the impact on
the Assets and Liabilities of the Company

Attention is drawn to Nete 35(13) to the Standalone Financial Statements
regarding non identification of creditors as to their status under Micra, Small and
Medium Scale Enterprises [MSML] Act and provision for interest payable to such
parties, The liability on this account, if any, has not been guantified by the
Comnpany. As such, we are unable to ascertain the interest provision (it any)
required and its consequential impact an the profit for the year under audit. Due
to non-identification of MSMED parties, the disclosures, as required by the relevant
Statute have not besn made by the Company.

On the basis of checks carried ocut by us during the course of aur audit certain
system/contrel issues related to negative values in Ooening balance, additions,
closing balance, computation of depreciation, were observed resulting into
incorrect values of Property, Plant and Equipment. In the absence of any systermns
audit being conducted by the Company, we are unable to camment on existence
of other systern related deficiencies, if any. Impact of the same |s nat ascertainable.

-
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g) Therais 2 difference in balance of security deposit fram consumers as per books of
account and IT database as mentioned below [Refer Note No. 36(B)(11)(1){a)(c]].

{Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars | Balance as on 31.03.2020 Balance as on 31.03.2020 | Differences
as per books of account (A) as per IT Database (B) {A) -(8B)

Security 8,10,679.84 8,08,783.09 1,896./5
deposits

The Company is in the process of reconciling the said differences.

f} The Company has availed a loan [sanctioned amount Rs. 8,50,000 Lakhs — amount
outstanding as at 31st March 2020 Rs, 7,51,250 Lakhs {PY Rs. 8,08,125,00C Lakhs))
from Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (RECL). The said loan is guaranteed
by the Maharashtra State Electricity Board Holding Company Limited (Holding
Company) for which no amount has been charged by the Holding Cormnpany. The
financial guarantee has, however, not been fair valued as required under Ind AS
108. As = result, the profit for the year is higher by Rs. 8,728 61 Lakhs and the
accumulated balance in retained earnings is higher by Rs, 14,637 47 Lakhs as at 31%
March 2020,

15. Various gualifications listed in paragraphs 1 to 14 above will have a consequential impact
an provision for Income Tax, Regulatory Assets and Deferred Tax. Impact of the same is
rnot ascertainable. Further, the various gualifications above have not been taken into
account whilz arriving at the materiality threshold for the purpose of restatement of
accounts as per requirement of Ind AS 8, "Accounting Palicies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors”.

Qur report for the preceding year was also medified In relation to paragraph no. 1(a to d), 2(b),
3(z), 3(c to &), 4(b), 5(z to &), Bla to d), 7{a to b}, &, 9(a), 10, 11(a), 11(c), 12, 13(ato b), 14(btu
e},

The effects of the matters described above, which could be reasonably determined/ quantified,
on the elements of the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements are tabulated as under:

Impact on Statement of Profit & Loss
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. Relevant Particulars FY 20138-20
No paragraph Overstated/
~ [Understated)
1 Delayed Payment charges ) 196,293
2 er purchase - Delayed payment charges 1,83,642 |

Page | 12



3 13(h) Mon provision of expenses - fixed charges 71,852 |

El 13{r) MNan pravision of expenses- DF liability 5,096

5 144f) Mon-Provision of Corporate Guarantee B, 728681
Total 4,65,612

Impact on Balance Sheet
[R5, in Lakhs)

sr. Relevant Particulars FY 2019-20
No paragraph Overstated/
| {Understated)

1 & Current financial liabilities — Regulatory Liabilities | (10,308)
2 11{a) Delayed Payment Charges-Trade Payable (6,80,617]
3 11{c) Current financial liabilities — DEC- short provision (1,80,700]
4 131a) Mon provision of expenses - Coal pass through (4,22,856)
5 13k} Mon pravision of expenses — Fixed charges (10,306)
B 14 () Security deposits from Consumers 1,897
7 14{f) Other Equity -Corporate Guarantee (14,637)
] Retained Farning 13,117,525

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143({10) of the Campanies Act, 2013. Qur
respansibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responstbilities for
the Audit of the Standaione Financial Statements section of our Report, We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requiremeants and [CAl's Cade of Ethics. We believe that the augdit evidence we have obtained
s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion on Standalone Financial

Statements.

Material Uncertainty related to Golng Concern

As stated in Note 36(2), the accumulated losses of the Company as at 31% March, 2020 are Rs.
76,17,177.12 Lakhs (PY Rs. 26,37,949.48 Lakhs) which exceed 50% of the nat worth of the
Company. The current lizbilities as at 31st March 2020 are in excess of its current assets.
Considering the fact that Government of Maharashtra is expected to infuse additional eguity
funds, as and when reguired, the Standalone Financial Statements have been drawn up on
zoing cancern basis. We have rzlied on the management assessment and our audit repart is
not moaified in this regard.
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Emphasis of Matters
Attention is invited to the following matters:

1.

As stated in Note 12 (o the Standalone Financial Stataments, the Company has made
provision of Rs. 1,069.43 Lakhs (PY Rs. 2,551.43) for Expected Credit Loss (Time Loss)
Lnder Ind AS 109 on ather loans recaivable on balances outstanding as on transition cate
e, 01.04.2015 on account of impracticability instead of its origination date.

As stated in Note 36{30)(D), the Company has computed ECL in the current year based
on a combined rate taking In to cansideration credit loss and time loss as compared 1o
separate rates for each of them in the previous year. Due to this change, profit for the
year |s higher by Rs. 1,954,342 Lakhs.

Attention is drawn to Note 36(1) with regards to the Contingent Liabllities, which are
significant in relation to the net worth of the Company at the year end.

Attention is drawn to Note 36(1)(1){v), the Company has been supplying electricity in the
areas previously being serviced by Mula Pravara Flectric Co-operative Society {MPECS)
and has been using its infrastructure for the said purpose. The matter relating to payment
of user charges is under dispute. Pending resolution of the dispute and in the absence of
necessary contract, assessment &s to applicability of Ind AS 116 has not been made.

Attention ic invited to Note 36(35) on Company’s assessment of its operations during
lockdown imposed by the Government due ta COVID-19.

As a result of lockdawn prevailing at the year-end on account of COVID-19, physical
varifieation of inventories could not be carried out at majority of locations at the year
enc. We are informed that physical verification at these locaticns was carried out oy
management subsequent to year end except for certain locations where no physical
verification was carried out, In the gpinion of the management the variation in the book
invantory and physical inventery (as verified at year end or subseguently) pertains ta the
year under audit and accordingly necessary acjustments have been made during the
year

Our apinion is not modifled in respect of these matters referred to in (1) to (5] above.

information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report:

The Company's Board of Directors /s responsible for the Other Infermation. The Other
Information comprises of Director Report but does not include the Standzlone Financial
Statements and our auditars’ report thereon,

Our ooinion on the Standalone Financial Statements coes not Cover the Other Infermation and
we da not express any form of assurance cenclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the Standalorie Financial Statements, our responsibility is ta
read the Dther Information identified above when it becemes avallable and, in doing so,
consider whether the Other Information is rmaterially inconsistent with the Standzione
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears lo be
miaterially misstated

f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this Other Information, we are reguired to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.

The annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of auditors” report
Herce, we are not commenting in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give &
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including other
enmnrehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, Incluging the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule / of the Companies (Accounts]
Rules, 2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasohable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were
pperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relavant ta the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give & true and
Fair view and are fres from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Cormpany’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
gning concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are alse responsiole for overseeing the company’s financial reporting

Orocess,
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the Standalone financial
statements as a whale are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar,
and to Issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always
detert a material misstatement when [t exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud ar error and
are considered material if, individually or In the apggregate, they could reasonably be expected
tg influence the ecanomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

arofessional scepticism throughout the audit, We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errar, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overrice of internal

contraol.

Obtain an understanding of internal contraol relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness af such controls.

Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
sxists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to cantinue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are requlred to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosuresin the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Refer “Material Uncertainty related to Going Concern” paragraph above. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future evenis or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as @ going concern.

Fvaluate the overall presentation, structure and cantent of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
B p—— Y
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
olanned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and wnere aoplicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Aucitors’ Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Centra
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Order’) we give in the Annexure 'A’, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicadle.

2 Being a Gavernment Company, in view of the Notification No. GSR 463(F) dated 5" June
2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), provisions of section 197 of the Act
are not applicable to the Company.

3, Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we regort that:

i We have sought and except for the effects of the matters (whether quantified or
otherwise] descrioed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragragh above read
together with our comments as mentioned in para 3(iv), obtained all the
information and explanations, which to the best of our knawledge and belief were,
necassary for the purpose of our audit;

i, Except for the effects of the matters (whether quantified or otherwise) described
in the Bas's for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our epinion proper books of
account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from
our examination of those books;

iil. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Charges in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Repert are in agreement with the relevant books of
accoeunt;

i Except for tha effects of the matters (whether guantified or otherwise) descrioed
in the Basis for Qualified Oginion paragraph abaove, in our opinion, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified uncer Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amenced;

| Page | 17



Wi,

vil.

Wiil.

The matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Emphasis of Matters
paragraphs above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning
of the Company.

Being a Government Company, pursuant to Notification No. F.No. 1/2/2014-CL, V
dated 05.06.2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India,
provisions of sub section (2) of section 164 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company.

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
above,

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal finencial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such contrals, refer our separate Report in Annexure “B”. Our Report expresses
disclaimer of opinion on the operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given

Lo us:

a) Due to possible effects of the matters (whether guantified or otherwise)
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, we are unable
to state whether the Company has adequately disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone Financial
Statements — Refer Note 36(1) to the Standzlone Financial Statements;

b) Due to possible effects of the matters (whether quantified or otherwise)
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, we are unable
to state whether the Company has made adequate provision, as required
under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable
lnssas, if any, on long-term contracis. According to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any derivative
contracts,

¢) There were ne amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investar Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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4, Report on Directions / Sub-Directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under sub-section (5) of section 143 of the Act
In terms of Directions issued by the Cemptroller and Auditar General of Incia under sub-
section (5) of section 143 of the Act and on the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the Company, as we considered appropriate, and according to the information
and explanation given to us, we give in the Annexure ‘C’, @ statement on the matters
specified in the said Directions.

For C N K & Associates LLP Faor Shah & Taparla For Kalyaniwalla & Mistry LLF
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRM-101961W/W-100036 FRN-109463W FRN - 104607W/W 100166
P r
" w’-’
CA. Bharat Joshi CA. Sai Venkata Ramara
Damarla

Partner Fartner Partrer
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UDIN:20040740AMAACHS254  LDIN20130863A4AAI07355 UDIN:20107017AAAAEIZZE9
Place: Mumbai
Date: 11" December, 2020
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements” in
independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Maharashtra State Electricity
Distribution Company Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended con
31% March, 2020)

(Il (a) The Company has maintainec proper records showing full particulars except
quantitative details and records in respect of leasehold and freehold land and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have nct been physically verified by the management during the year.
Accordingly, we are unable to comment upon whether there are any material
discrepancies with referance to book records.

(c) Complete details in respect of title deeds of immovable properties have not been
made available to us. In the absence of these details we are unable to comment
whather all the title deeds in respect of immovable properties are held in the name
of Company.

(i} During the year under audit, physical verification of inventaries has been conducted by
the management at the year end for certain locations. As a result of [ockdown prevailing
at the year end on account of COVID-19, physical verification of inventories could not be
carried aut at majority of locations. We are informed that physical verification at these
locations was carried out by management subseguent to year end excepl for certain
lacations where no physical verification was carried out. In the opinion of the
management the variation In the book inventory and physical inventory [as verified at
year end or subseguently) pertain to the year under audit and accordingly necessary
adjustrment have been made during the year.

(i)  Asinformed to us, the Company has maintained register under Section 189 of Companies
Act 2013, In the absence of requisite details in the said register, we are unable to
comment whether the Company has granted any |oans, secured or unsecured, 1o
comnanies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, or cther parties mentioned in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

(v} Asinformed tous, the Company does not have information relating to parties as specified
in Section 185 of the Act. Hence, we are unable to comment whether the Company has
granted / any loan, made any investments, giver any guarantee er sacurity in pursuance
to section 185 of the Act. Since the Campany Is engaged In providing infrastructure
facilities as specified in Schedule VI to the Act, provisions of section 186 are not applicable

~.to the Company.
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(v)

As Informed to us, the Company has various amounts payable to parties TowWards
advances received/retention money/deposits/amounts to be refunded to consumers
etc. In the absence of adequate details and audit trall, we are unable to comment
whether any of these amounts get covered as deposits in terms of provisions of Section
73 to 76 read with Companies Depasit Rules, 2014. Further, as informed to us, no order
has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any court or any cther tribunal.

(v} The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of cost records ufs 148 of Act,

along with rules prescribed thereunder in respect of distribution of electricity. The same
have not been made available for our verification. In the absence of such records being
made avallable, we are unable to commerit upon the accuracy and completeness of the

same.

(vil) {a) As explained io us, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputec

statutory dues with appropriate authorities, including Provident Fund, Sales Tax,
lncome Tax, Custom duty, Excise duty, Value added Tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable toit, except in respect of tax deducted at source and GST
According to the information & explanations given Lo us, there are no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues, which were in arrears as at 31
March 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable, except as stated below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Name of Statute | Natureofthe | Amount | Period to Due date Date of
Dues (Rs. In which the Payment
Lakhs) amount
relates
Incarme Tax Act, | Interast an FY 2017-18 | — 27-11-
1881 income tax ap.73 2020
Income Tax Act, | TCS an Scrap Various Various Mot wyet |
1961 1.48 | year dates paid _
Incame Tax Act, | TDS on Selary Various Various Mot ve—|
1961 21.44 | year dates paid |
Income Tax Act, | TDS on Various Various Not yet |
1961 Contractor 46.96 | year dates paid
Income Tax Act, | TDS on Warious Various Not yet
1951 Cormmission 43,75 | year dates paid _
Incame Tax Act, TDS on Rent Various Various Not yet |
1961 ' 0.04 | year dates paid
Income Tax Act, TOS on _ Various Variaus Mot yet
1961 Professional 9.36 | year dates paid
Fees
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(b)

| Income Tax Act, | TDS on Various Various Mot et '
14951 Interest an 72.84 | year dates paid
Security

Employees’ Professional Various Varicus Nt y;
Provident Fund | Tax Recovered 3.38 | year dates paid

& Miscellaneaus

Provision Act,

1852

Workers' Workers' Various Various Not  yet
Welfare  Cess | Welfare Cass 101.51 | year dates paid

Act, 1996

Finance Act, | Service Tax, 83.93 | Various Various Mot yet
1994 year dates paid |
Maharashtra Warks Various Various Not yeti
Value Added Tax | Contract Tax 0.86 | year dates paid

Act, 2005

Goods and | Goods and FY 2018-19 | Various Mot yet
Service Tax Act, | Service Tax 14.19 | & FY 2019- | dates paid

2017 20

Electricity Duty | Compounding 420.29 | Various Various Not yet
Act, 2003 Charges year dates paid

Life Insurance | 1% insurance 42,66 | Various Varlous Mol vg_
Corporation Act,  recovered year dates paid

1956 | from vendor

Life  Insurance | Insurance 4.39 | Various Varnous Mot yet
Corporation Act, | reccovery year dates paid

1956 |

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Sales Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty, Service Tax, Value
Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax gnd Cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except the following demands:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

WM

Name of Statute Nature of the Amount Periodto | Forum where dispute
Dues {Rs. In which it is pending
fakhs) relates
lncome Tax Act, | Tax along with 36,781.11 | A, 2006- Bombay High Court
| 1961 Interest o7
| Income Tax Act, | Penalty 758.00 | AY 2006- | ITAT Mumbai
1961 o7
Income Tax Act, | Taxalong with 80,286.94 | AY. 2007- Bombay High Court
1961 Interest as
Income Tax Act, | Tax along with 23,326.41 | AY.2007- Bombay High Court
.| 1981 Interest 08 Il
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Incomea Tax Act, | Penalty 45,534.00 | AY. 2007- Bembay High Court
1961 Demand 08

Income Tax Act, | Taxalomg with | 17,068.12 | AY. 2008- RBombay High Court
1961 Interast 09

income Tax Act, | Tax alorg with | 88,468.89 | AY.2009- | Commissianer of
1961 Interest 10 Income Tax (Appeals)
Income Tax Act, | Fringe Benefit 232,21 | AX.2009- DCIT

1961 Tax 10

Income Tax Act, | Tax 772104 | AY.2012- | ITAT Mumbai N
1261 13

Income Tax Act, Tax _Eiéﬁiig“iﬂiidﬂL 'ﬁﬁTMumhm
1961 15

Income Tax Act, | TOS 264,14 | Till ALY, | ITO(TDS)

1961 2015-16

Income Tax Act, | TDS 18.88 | AY. 2015- ITO (TDS)

1961 16

Income Tax Act, | TDS 763 | AY. 2016- ITO (TDS)

1861 17

Income Tax Act, | TOS 10.03 | AY. 2017- ITO (TDS)

1961 15

Income Tax Act, | TDS 23.67 | AY. 2018- ITO (TDS)

1961 19

Income Tax Act, | TDS 287 | AY. 2019- ITO (TDS)

1961 20

Income Tax Act, | TDS 47.12 | AY.2020- [ (1O (TDS)

1961 21

Centrz| Excise & | Penalty - 0.40 | F.Y. 2010- Commissioner
Service Tax Art, il {Appeals)

1944

Centra| Excise & | Penalty 040 | FY. 2011- | Commissioner
Service Tax Act, 12 (Appeals)

1944

Central Excise & | Penalty 0.60 | F.Y. 2011~ | Commissianer
Service Tax Act, 12&FEY. (Appeals)

1944 2012-13

Central Excise & | Penalty 0.05 | FY. 2012- Commissioner
Seryice Tax Act, 13&FY. [Appeals)

1944 2013-2014

Centrzl Excise & | Central Excise 18.70 | FY. 2000- CESTAT

Service Tax Act, Cuty, Interest i1

1944 and Penalty

Central Excise & | Central Excise 52.01 | BY. 2004- CESTAT

Service Tax Act, | Duty, Interest 20510 F.Y.

1944 and Penalty 2008-10
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i

Central Excise & | Central Excisa (.29 | F.Y. 2009- CESTAT
Service Tax Act, | Duty, Interest 10
1944 and Penalty

Central Fxcise & | Central Excise 0.73 | F.Y.2010- | CESTAT
Service Tax Act, | Outy, Interest 11
1944 and Penalty
Central Excise & | Central Exdise 2.38 | F.Y. 2016- Bombay High Court
Service Tax Act, | Duty, Interest 17 & FY.
1544 and Penalty 2017-18
Maharashira MYAT 49,599.28 | FY. 2005- Jt. Commissioner
Value Added 06
Tax, 2002
Manarasntra MVAT B5,837.20 | EY. 2006- It Cormmissioner
Value Added 07
Tax, 2002
Maharashtra MVAT 78,12553 | F.Y. 2008- Jt. Commissianer
Value Added 09

| Tax, 2002

| Maharashtra MVAT 16.45 | F.Y.2009- | It. Commissioner
Malue Added 10
Tax, 2002
Maharashtra MWAT B0665.36 | F.Y. 2012- Jt. Commissioner
Value Added 13
Tax, 2002
Central Sales CsT 37.B5 | FY.2012- It Commissioner
Tax, 13
Maharashira MVAT Penalty 33,778.99 | F.Y, 2012- Jt. Commissioner
Value Added 13
Tax, 2002
Central Sales C5T Penalty 15765.33 | F.Y. 2012- Ji. Commissianer
Tax, | 13
Maharashtra MVAT 458,18 | FY. 2013- Ju. Commissioner
Yalue Adgded 14
Tax, 2002
Cerntral Sales CST 61.05 | FY. 2013- It, Cammissianer
Tax, 14
Maharashtra MVAT 44.324.26 | FY. 2014- Jt. Commissioner
Value Added 15
Tax, 2002
Central Sales CsT 2045 | FY, 2014- It. Commissioner
Tax, | 15
Mahzarashtra MWAT 63,174.23 : F.¥, 2015- It Commissioner
Value Added | 16
Tax, 2002
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Central Sales csT 10.20 | .Y, 2015- Jt. Commissioner
Tax, 16
Service Tax Act, | Service Tax 338.85 | FY. 2022- CESTAT
16594 13to AY
_ 2016-17
Service Tax Act, | Service Tax | 44,584.74 | F.Y. 2012- Appeal at
1594 13 to F.Y. Adjudication
2017-18

(vili) Attention is drawn to Note No. 36(25) relating to suspension of payment of principal and

fix)

)

(i)

interest in respect of loan from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) under
R-APDRP (A) Scheme pending its conversion from loan to grant. According to the
information and explanations given to us, except for the abave, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks and
Government. The Company has not issued any debentures.

Te the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the Informaticn and
explanations given ta us, the Company has neither raised money by way of initial public
affer or further public offer (including debt instruments). In the absence of adequate
details, we are unable to comment, as to whether the term loans obtained curing the
year have been appliec for the purpose for which they were obtained.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us, except for two instances of fraud by employees of the Company
famount involved Rs, 51.17 lakhs), we have not come across any fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers or employees,

Being a Government Company, In view of the Notification No. G5R 463(E) dated 5™ June
2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), provisions of section 197 of the Act
are not applicable to the Campany. Accordingly, clause 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable
ta the Company.

In our oginion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Coembpany.

(xiii] According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, provisians of section 177 are not applicable to Company.
Subject to our comments n clause {ili) above, relating to non-availability of adequate
detalls of related parties, transactions with related parties have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statements as required under relevant Accounting Standards.
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(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

For C N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FHN 101961W,W-100036

herording te the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the recards of the Company, the Company has neither made any greferential
allotrrent, private placement of shares nor issued any debentures during the year.
Accardingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. During the
year, the Company has issued 10,96,65,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each at par to its
holding Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examinaticn
of the records, the Company has not entered into any nen-cash transactions with the
directors of perscns connected with him during the year under review. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is nat applicable to the Company

In our opinion and according to the information and explanaticns given to us, the
Company Is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
Indla Act, 1934,

For Kalyaniwalla & Mistry LLP
Chartered Accountanis
ERN - 104607W/W100166

For Shah & Taparia
Chartered Accountants
FRN-109483W

J-l -

2\ dui. BLe-

db. Diwakar Sapre CA. Bh Joshl CA. Sal Venkata Ramana
/ Damarla
= Partner Partrner Partner

M. Mo, 040740 M. No. 130863 M, No, 107017

UDIN:20040740AAAACHS254 UDIN:20130863AAAAIN7355 LUDIN: 2010701 7AAAAEIZ295

Place: Mumbal

Date; 11" December, 2020 AT S\

.t\;:_: ML g 'IJ.,‘I
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalane Financial
Statements of Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited as at 21°" March,
2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Campany for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The Company’'s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential compoenents of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note an Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl]. Thiese responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls that were operating
effectvely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
te company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required underthe Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an cpinion on the Company's internal financial cantrols with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed
to be preseribed under sectlon 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable o an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,
both issued by the |CAl, Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Stalermients was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
malerial respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal finaricial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalane
Financial Statements Included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting assessing the risk that a materfal weakness exists and testing anc
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessec
risk. The procadures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
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the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud arerror,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provice
3 bhasis for our audit apinion on the Company's internal financlal controls with reference to
Standalene Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designec to provice
reascnable assurance regarding the relizbility of financial reporting and the preparation of
Standalene Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that

1)  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonsble detail, accurately and fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company,

2)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
areparation of Standalane financial staternents in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with autharisations of management and directors of the
company; and

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of urauthorized
scquisition, use or dispositicn of the company's assets that could have a material effect
an the Standalone Financial Statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reparting,
including the possibility of collusion or impraper management override of contrals, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may cceur and not be detectad. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the rick that the internal financial control over financial reporting may became
inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may ceteriorate.

Disclaimer of Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit, a5 infermec
to ue, during the vear, the Company has established 2 framework for internal financial controls
with reference to Standalone Financlal Statements on criteria based on the essential

comaonents of internal control stated in the Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial
Control Over Financial Reporting issuad by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. In
ny has identified various risks and controls, and before 31% March 2020,

this regard, the Compa

S .
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nas alsp tested them partially for operating effectiveness of such controls. We are infarmed
that the balance risks and controls have been tested post 31* March 2020 for their operative
affectiveness. We, however, could only tast these risks and contrals post 31 March 2020 for
noth its design and operating effectiveness. In the absence of testing of the design of all
docurmented risks and controls and their operating effectiveness as on 31 March 2020, we are
unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our opinion
whether the Company had adeguate internal financial control over financial reporting and
whether such internal financlal control were operating effectively as an 31" March, 2020.
Accordingly, we do not express any opinion on the adequacy of the Internal financial controls
and the operating effectiveness thereof as on 31% March 2020,

We have, however, considered the above factors in determining the nature, timing and audit
tests applied in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company. Wherever,
during the course af our audit, we have [dentifiec weaknesses in internal financial controls over
financial reporting, that are likely to affect our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements
of the Company, we have issued a qualified apinion on the Standalene Financial Statements.

For CN K & Associates LLP For Shah & Taparia Far Kalyaniwalla & Mistry LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Charrered Accountants
FRN-101961W/W-100036 FRN-109463W FRM - 104607W/W1D0D166

r -

DL: Diwakar Sapre CA. Bharat Joshi CA. 5ai Venkata Ramana
4 Damarla
" Pariner Partner Partner
M, No. 040740 M. No. 130863 M, Ne. 107017
LoIN: UDIN:20130853AAAAIQ7355 UDIN: 2010701 7AAAAEI3299
20040740AAAACHI254

Plzce: Mumbai
Date: 11 December, 2020
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ANNEXURE C TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Comments on the Directions u/s. 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

(Referred to in paragraph 4 under "Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Maharashtro State Electricity
Distribution Company Limited (hereinafter referred as “the Company”) on the Standalong
Financial Statements for the year ended 31° March, 2020).

A. Directions Auditars’ Comments

1) | To report whether As per the information and explanations given to us, as
there are any cases of | approved by the Board, there are no cases of walver of debis
| walver/write off of | / loans / interest, etc, in F.Y. 2019-20. There are no cases of
debts/loans/interest write-off of leans during F.Y. 2019-20.

etc.; if yes, the reasons | As per the information and explanations given to us, the
thereof, and the | Company has written off interest and delayed payment
amount involved. charges on arrears receivable from consumers as per the
Scheme of Permanent Discannection (PD) Amnesty and
Arhay Yojana,

As approved by the Board, the Company has written oft

debts due from consumers. The Company has written off

interest and principal arrears receivable from consumers,
The detalls of the amounts written off during F.Y. 2019-20
are as follows:

[Rs. In Lakhs)

| PD Amnesty | 2142 |
Abhay Yojara : i 078
Gram panchayat PWW Consumers Interest 2954278
Gram panchayat Street Light Consumers ?E,ESD.B?
| interest
| LT AG Consumers Interest 2,20,409.85
| Tatal 3,28,22573
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2) | Whether proper | According to the information and explanations given to us
records are maintained | and as certified by the management, there is no inventary
for inventories lving | lving with third parties, Further, as informed to us, during the
with third parties & | year, the Carnpany has not received any assets as gift from
assets received as pift | Government and other authorities.
from Government and
other authorities

3) | A report on age-wise | As per the information, explanations given to us and

analysis of pending
legal/arbitration cases,
including the reasons

of pendency and
existence/effectivenes
s aof a monitoering
mechanism for
expenditure an all legal
cases (forelen and

local) may be given.

reprasentations made to us by the management, which have
been relled upon by us for the purpose of this disclosure, the
ape wise analysis of pending legal/arbitration cases are stated
as here under:

Ageing of Cases No. of Cases
Up-ta & Years 6,273

| Mare than 5 up-to 10 Years 1,648
More than 10 up-to 15 Years 367
Meare than 15 Years 177
Total B,465

The reasons for pendency are as under:

1) The legal procedure of trial pertaining to civil suit is
complex and time consuming. The courts are generally
overourdened and there seems huge pendency of the civil
cases. Tha cases in which pleading is complete are taken
on the Board for hearing according to its age and turn,

2) The cases pending for more than five years, these cases
are pending due the various reasans such as:-

a) Due to large backlog of pending cases hefore the
various courts,

b) Onappeals against interim orders proceedings in main
sult is stayed till decision of appeals.

¢) Summons/Warrants/Notice could not be served within
the time limit due to change in address of
parties/witness and factory premises being closed and
whereabouts of the persons are untraceable.

d) The execution petitions are filed and in which the
warrant remain unserved due to closure of factory and
change in director’s address and non updation of new
address in records of MSEDCL and their whereabouts
being untraceable. The details of property of jucgment
debtor not being found etc. for execution of warrant.
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e) Writ petition (admitted) pending before High Court as
a result of backlog pending cases. High court, admits
the matter and after granting stay, delay in matters
getting listed for final hearing, disposal of these
matters is purely within the domain of Hon'ble High
Court,

As informed by the management, the payment of fees to
advocates engaged for conducting cases on behalf of
Company and its officers are made as per approved circular.
As informed to us, there are no foreign legal cases.

In the absence of adeguate details for the purpose of
verification, we have relied upon the disclosure given by the
managemeant.

Further, details as specified hereunder could not be verified /

disclased:

i, Amount of claims involved In respect of number of
pending cases as stated above.

ii. In the absence of quantification of the claims, we are
unable to comment whether the same reconciles with
disclosure of contingent liabllities/contingent assets as
disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements,

ili. Segregation of pending cases as stated above hetween
cases filed by and against the Company.

In the absence of documented monitoring mechanism for
expenditure on legal cases, we are unable to comment on the
existence/ effectiveness of such mechanism.

If the Company has

been  selected  far
disinvestment, 8
complete status report
in terms of valuation of
Assets {including
intangiole assels and
land) and Liabilities
(including Committed
& f(General
may be

Reserves)
examined,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not been selected for disinvestment, Hence, this
clause is not applicable.

USAN Page | 32

Je= ] Vad



payables between the
generation,
distribution
transmissiaon

and

companies has been
completed, The
reasons for difference
may be examined.

(MSPGCL) has been done.

Reconciliation of balances of receivables & payables In respect
of as on 31% March 2020 between the Company and
Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Company Limited
(MSETCL) is still in process.

Reconciliaticn of the halances of vendors other than as
mentioned above have nat been made available to us.

B including the mode
and present stage of
disinvestment process.

B. Sub Directions Auditors’ Comments -

1) [Has the company | As perinfarmation and explanations provided to us, during the
entered into | year, the Company was having transactions with 4 Franchisees
agreement with | based on terms of agreement and same are listed below:
franchisees for | 1. M/s Torrent Power Limited for Bhiwandl Circle — The
distribution of agreement dated 20" December 2006 is effective for the |
Electricity in selected period commencing from 25" Janpuary 2007 to 25"
areas and revenue January 2027,

| sharing agreement | 2. M/s Spanco Nagpur Discom Limited for Nagpur Clrcle =

| adenuately protect the The agreement dated 23" February 2011 was effective for

financial interest of the the period commencing from 1% May 2011 to 1" May

Company? 2026. However, the same has been terminated during the
year w.e.f. 9 September 2019,

3, M/s CESC Limited for Malegaon Circle — The agreement
dated 29" May 2019 is effective for the period
commencing from 1% March 2020 to 1% March 2040,

4. M/s Torrent Power Limited for Thane Urban Circle — The
agreement dated 11™ February 2019 is effective for the
period commencing from 1% March 2020 to 1% March
2040

The Company has supplied power to the above-mentioned

franchises in selected areas. The rates charged to such

franchises are not below the average cost of purchase paid by
the company,

2) | Whether the | Reconciliation of balances of receivables & payables in respect
reconciliation of | of as on 31T March 2020 between the Company and
receivables and | Maharashirs State Power Generation Company Limited

Pzge | 33

T2 A



Also refer to clause 6(c) of basis of gualification of our audit
report relating to differences of intercompany balances,

Asinformed to us and as represanted by the management, the
main reasans for variation / the items in reconciliation include
accounting of Delayed Payment Charges (DPC), Rebate,
Charges related to change in law, Capacity Charges, Energy
Bills, FAC Bills, Arrears of HT Cansumer recovered by MSEDCL
not transferred to MSPGCL,

In the absence of detailed reconciliztion, we are unable to
comment on the reasons for differences, as listed above.

3) | How much tariff roll | The Government of Maharashtra (GOM) provides concession
back subsidies have | in rate towards sale of power to certain categories of
been allowed and | consumers. During the year, the Company has been allowed
baoked inthe accounts | the following subsidy against supply power at concessional
during the  year? | rate to the specified categery of cansumers.

Whether the same is {Rs. in Lakhs]
being reimbursed || Particulars Amount
regularly by the State || Opening Balance of Subsidy Receivable as on 78 604
Govt. shortfall if any || 01.04.2013 L
may be commented? Add: Subsidy given to Consumers in FY 2019-20 | 8,00,781
8,79,345 |
Less: Subsidy Reczived / Adjusted up to FY 019- 5 69,962
20
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2020 3,09,423
4) | Report on the efficacy | As informed and represented to us (and relied upon by us

of the system of billing

and  collection of
fevenue in the
Company, Further,
Whether tamper proof
metars  have been
installed for all
tonsurmers?  If  not
then, examine how

accuracy of billing Is
ensLUred.

being technical matter):

The metars installed for beth HT/LT consumers in MSEDCL are
as per IS: 13779/199 & 1514697 amended up to date and
other relevant IS specifications including CBIP Tech report 104
amended up to date, [EC 62053-21 Specification far AC 5tatlc
watt-hour meter for class 1&2 1S: 15959/2011 amended up to
date for Data Exchange for Electricity Meter Reading, Tariff &
Load control- common specification CEA rsgulations and &
MERCs guidelines with latest amendments. All the meters
have all the anti-tamper features as: |
1 Accuracy test for Single Phase Meter for phase & Neutral

channel for same magnitude of current one by one.
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2 Accuracy test for Single Phase Meter in case of reverse
power for phase & Neutral channel for same magnitude of
current one by one.

3 Fadility todisconnection neutral for al| meters physically by
connection,

4 CT open, Unbalance and reverse current test for Three
Phase Meters

5 PT missing, voltage unbalance and reverse phase
sequerice, eic

Similarly for recovery of the arrears fallowing actions are

tzken:

1. The Company prepares monthly collection reports and
compares with billing and pursues with field offices for the
recovery of outstanding. Special disconnection drives are
undertaken for recovery of dues.

2. Various Schemes like PD Amnesty Scheme, Mukhyamantri
Krishi Sanjivani Scheme have been launched for recovery
of old dues.

3. Bill payment of all HT consumers Is accepted through
RTGS. All consumers are encouraged to make online
payment and different avenues for digital payment like e-
wallet, Paytm have been made available to consumers.

4. Company has installed advance technology meters [ike RF
(Radio Frequency) & IR (Infrared) technology to
consumers of high revenue pockets. Readings of all P
consumers above 20HP are taken through Meter Reading |

Instruments. Reading of all HT consumers are taken
through AMR (Automatic Meter Reading]

5. Regarding installation of tamper proof meters, MSEDCL
has approx.257 Lakhs consumers out which approx. 242
Lakhs consumers are metered and zll meters are tamper
proof. Only approx. 15 Lakhs consumers are under
unmetered agriculture (AG) category.

5. The fallowing method is adagted for billing of unmetered
AG sale of Low Tension (LT) unmetered Ag consumer.

a) At the end of guarter, [T section computes
guarterly Sub- division wise kwh/HP Indices units

b) While computing kwh/HP norm, only the consumers
with NORMAL meter status having progressive reading
(negative and zero consumpfion excluded) will be

| cansidered,
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¢) Consumption of consumershaving consumption
greater than 224 kWh/hp/month will be CAPPED 1o
224kWh/hp/meanth
¢d) Rationale behind CAP of 224 kwh/HF/Month s
Maximum 3000 Running hours per year and 300 days
of operation = 3000 / 300 = 10 Hours per day 0.748
kw{1hp) X 10 Hrs X 30 days = 224 kWh [/ HF/Manth
g) This Subdivision wise kwh/HP Index computed will be
used to compute guarterly consumption of unmetered
apriculture consumers In subdivision. The method is
approved by MERC.

7. For arresting lasses Distribution Transformer Centre wise,
feeder wise energy audit is carried out at different level
and nescessary action s being taken to reduce energy
losses and improve billing efficiency.

8, Dashboard web page fs created on which daily updates
regarding the Demand/recovery arrears position can oe
division wise seen (Link:-www.mahadiscom.in/dashboard),

It was observed that in respect of tamper proof meters
acquired and Installed in earlier years, there were certain
instances where meters installed were found defective. The
Company has taken |legal action against the suppliers for the
defective the adequate
information/details, we are unable to comment whether these
defective meters have been replaced.

supplies. In absence of

5) | Whather

and
mentioned in

Profit
Loss
Audit repart is as per

Amount of Profit / Loss is nat required to be mentioned in the
audit reporl. However, our audit report s with reference to
the Profit as per the Statement of Profit & Loss forming part of

[FPPCA) and accounts
for as approved by the
Mafarashtra
Electricity Regulatary
Commission (MERC)?

Profit and loss | the Standzlene Financial Statements.

staternent  of the

Carripany. !
6) | Whether the Company | As per information and explanations provided to us, the |

recovers Fuel and | Company calculates monthly Fuel Adjustment Cost (FAC) and

Pawer Purchase | recovers the same from the consumers. The same s

Adjustment Cost | accounted as revenue from consumers. The quarterly

statement of FAC to be recovered is sent to MERC for vetting
and post facto approval.
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7)

2

Whether the Liabilities
and financial
imalications arising
dus to Implementation
of UDAY (Ujwal Discom
Asslurance Yajana)
have been correctly
accounted for may be
examinad,

other

As per the information and sxplanations provided ta us, read |
together with our observations stated in the audit report, the
liabilities and other financial implications arising due to
implementation of UDAY Scheme have been correctly
accounted for, Also refer Note Np. 36(23) to Standalone
Financial Statements regarding accounting of UDAY Scheme.

Examine whether the
provisions of  the
Companies Act were

followed worlt to
reparting and
disclosures  of CSR
activities,

As stated in Note 36(33), the amount regquired to be spent
towards CSR activities during the FY 2019-20 as appraved by
the CSR Committee is Rs.1,726 Lakhs. The Company has not
spent any amount towards CSR activities during the FY 2015
20.

ForC N K 8 Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN-101961W/W-100036

i "
MUMBS

\#* \ S GA. Diwakar Sapre
CL'y ey
n'\d-.:.l_‘.‘\. "ﬂ._ Fid
SN TPt
M No. 040740

UDIN:20040740AMAACHS254

Place: Mumbai

Bate:

11 December, 2020

For Shah & Taparia
Chartered Accountants
FRN-109463W

r

For Kalyaniwalla & Mistry LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 104607W/W 100166

g ACE

CA. BRarat loshi CA. Sal Venkata Ramana

Damarla
Partner Partner
M. No. 130863 M. No, 107017

UDIN:20130863AAAAIO7355 UDIN:20107017AAAAEIZ2S9
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FANARLATIIAA IR TS
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MAR 31, 2020

R M, sl e L e e o e

[ 10 Lakns)

For Halyaniwals & Mistry L.
Charcered Accountants = e
(FREN : 104607TW /W 100166) e e = RS
" )
G
[CA Suf Venlata Ramana panariay - MV EA]
Partner [ICAT M No 10701T)

Place : Mumbai
Date:11.12.2020

FARTICOLARS KOTE NO ASAT 31-MAR-20 ASAT 31-MAR-1%
1 ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(@} Property, plantand equipment 3 G240, 77241 6,100,790 87
(b} Right touse of paset 3 11,565.31 -
€] Capitil work-ln-progress 47338067 ALT6R9.16
[d) Itanpible assers £ 20605 131
() Intanglble sssuts uider development 1,153.86 1,153.86
(N Flnancial asssis
(i) Imvestmanes 1 31,3680 18572587
[} Leodans 5 - -
(i) Ctherfnanclal assets [ B3,367.69 72,985.30
{o] Mon CurrentTax Assers{Net) 7 513285 5111452
[k} _Other non-currentassets 8 2H5H3.53 ALHTZ08
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 6,805.54817 6,572,559.64
2. CURRENT ASSETS
fa} Invenmrles 9 51.059.3% 379671
(b) Financial assets
[} Trade receivables 10 3.045,389.26 3006,095.48
[ii] Gash gnd Bank Balinces 11 237624995 12200917
{11} Loan 12 33.657.08 34,798,095
{iv) Other financial asss 13 THESE0.26 GRS 097,19
(5] Dthor currens aesets 14 20.131L.B% 19,516.85
TOTAL CUHRENT ASSCTS 507702782 4.206,214.17
TOTAL ASSETS BEFORE REGULATORY ASSETS 11:462,571.99 10,778,773.81
Regulalory Assets 36(7) 1,743,363 96,37 3.6
TOTAL ASSETS AFTER REGULATORY ASSETS 13,705,606.62 11,677,147.44
1 EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
(4) Equioy Share Caplol 15 #4,772,308.40 476143199
{5} Other Boubty 16 [2.559.477.12] [2.5R0,249.48)
TOTAL EQUITY 2,211931.37 218118251
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liakilities
(i  Rowvowings iT 2A75.191.05 2317133 1
(i) Other Anancisl lighillties n B3 IEL49 024,007 87
[H} Provisions 19 411,550.27 967 66824
¢] Other nan=urrent liabilides o 936,104.61 31090635 |
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,119, 20662 4.527,805.60
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Firancial wbilides
[} Berrewings 21 497,995.51 157 85351
(1) Trodi peigatles
Mo, Smali and Medium Bnpies 36G[13) - -
Ochery 22 2ATLO96 12 1,773,88891
(i) Other Gnanc wal Rabilites 23 2,732,530.48 2O3LATET?
() Provisions 24 L1867 14 41797509
(€} Other Current Linbilines 25 F4154R68 25132991
5] Current Tox Lishillties {Net] i6 11.205.70 2443612
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES b 73,388.63 4,94608,15933
TOTAL LIATHLITIES 11,492 605.25 9495 064.93
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES | 13,705,606.62 11,677,147 44
Sap aecompanylig notes wo the Financial Saatement 1-3b
s per our Report of cven daie Fiorand an bekall of the Board
For CN K & Associates LLP
Chartered Aocalntants =
10196 1W/AWILD003G)
fles -5'1"
ks‘\.n. i |
(CA Diwiskar Sapre] / e/ Ravindra sawant Er. Aseemiumar Cupta
Partner [ 1CAI M.No, 4 ":‘l‘ Director (Finance] Chalrman sand Managing Director
DIN Mo, B778424 DIN No, 02607016

Neeta Vernckar
Chicf General Manager (CA] (o Charge)

Place : Mumbni
Cate ¢ 11.12,2020

M.No, ACS13937




MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR TIE YEAR ENDED MAR 31, 2020

Ag perour Report of even date

For CN K & Associates LLP e,

R

(CA Diwakar Sapre)
Partner [ [CAl M.No. 040740)

For Shah & Taparia
Chartered Accountants

For Kalyaniwala & Mistry LLP
Chartered Accountants ——

(FRN : 10460?/“’1 00166)
ool

(CA Sal Venkata Ramana Damaria)
PFarmer (ICA] M.No.107017)

Flace : Mumbai ==
Date : 11.12.2020

(% in Lakhs)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS NOTE MO 31 MAR.20 11-MAR-19
Revenue
Revenus from Operations 7 T.376,144.40 T321,0660.61
Other Income 20 84434381 1,238,404.01
Taotal Revenue U,220,488.21 #,559,550.62
Expenses:
Furchase of Power 29 6,885,039.12 (et it R R |
Employes Bensfit Expenses an 51861431 46267273
Repairs and malnténance 31 H5,187.23 76409332
Administration and General Expenses az 65970.63 TT0784Y
Finance Expenses a3 48711643 48325690
Depreciation and Amortisation 34 A07,035.72 294, 50603
Other Expenses is 672,203.48 642,292.38
Total Expenses 9,021,246.93 8,378,880.57
Frofit/[loss) Before Regulatary Income / (Expense) & Tax (B00,758.72) 180,670.05
Adid [ (Less): Regulatory lncome / (Expense] 36(7) B44,661.00 (43,500.00) |
Profit/{loss) Before Tax 43,902.20 131,170.05
Tax expense;
Current Tax
Current Yeur 36(11) 13,180.42
Earlier Year 6(11) . 21,507.63
Deferred Tax 3J6[11) - E
Toml Tax Expenses 13,160.42 __21,507.63
Frefic/{loss) for the year 0.721.06 109,662.42
Uther Comprehensive Income
i] ltems that will not be reclassifled ta Profitand loss
Remensurement of defined benefit plans 36[10) (12,055.62) (25,008.94)
Taxrelating ta Ileins that will not be reclassified t Profitand loss 2,106,127
{i] tems that will be reclassifled 1o Profit and loss - -
Tax relating to Iterns that will be reclassified to Profit and loss - =
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (netof tax) {3,949.50) [25,080.94)
Total Compeehensive Income for the yvear E0,772.36 B4.573.48
Seg accompanying notes m the Financial Statement 1-36

For and vn behalf of the Board

e

Ravindra Sawnnt
Director (Finance)
DIN Mo, B77H424

A L]
Swall Vyavahare Anjall Gud

Executive Director (F BA)

W~

Moeta Vernekar

Chiefl General Manager (CA) (In Charge)

Place : Mumbai

Date: 11.12.2020

Er. % ar Gupta
Chairmbin and Managing Director

DIN No. 02607016

Company Secretary
M.No. ACS19937
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'I HEHIRAATHIRASIAIE RS PP T U RADTU S N LU /L T e
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEARL ENDED MARCH 31, #1120
{8 a1 Lalbia]
WU THE YEAR ENGLD FORTIHE YCAR ENDLCD
ETE‘M 31 MAR 0 31MAR 18
A Cagh Flow From Operating Activities
bt Profl e/ {Loss) hefird Tas ol before e gulatary deferral account batanco (B{HLTERTE) 180&T00E
Add: Net mowmist st s regulatory deferral apcouns halanee: 34, 60100 [48.500,00]
et itrer|f[Loed) belore Tax fincluding net movensent 1o regulatiry dofersal seeosint balanci ) 43,507.28 13147805
al JusnraEngs for
Degreciatin amdamorilmuee exponses 30T H3ET 294,506 83
Finance Lotz 463,417 0% 47941003
Expectrd Ciwilik Loss [Trade Re seivabls] Iena4i el 21526493
Expeeted (redi Lusi [Luans & ddharn [EIESL] 379G
P rovisien for Employeandvanses 158251
Armartleation of premdum on Lvsdment 10y a2
Ireemeqr brome s (2. 1957T) 1L.7REAS]
Imbergge om Loase Liskilisy 141380 2
Apgulanary Deferrsl Account Salan oo [Aee sE1.00) ARSL0D
Fravisien G interest on Incom= Tax 2.555.54 J.540.87
Fraliton s2fe of asset [924.02) .
Oyperating Prof: before Chamges in Warking Capitad [Sul Tatal - (i) JAETI9AT TATETIRAS
Muyemeiis bn Working Caplal
(increase] ¢ Decrease in B er cirant avets 30N (305025
[Imcreaea) /Bocrensa in |avenionicd [LESAZAT) 12.237.04
|inerennn]) § Decresss in Trode Reostvablv {1265, 726b60) [278,445,41]
{Ercranem] /O neransa in flther Song term finamenl assess (1248220 {4075.6%)
{crwqin] /D ewaiw In Diler chordt tarm Nnandal sstot 19927556 [353,622.3%)
i nerease) MOrerense in Diker aissty (615.27) A 43550
Incraute f | Decroase] in Trade Fayanles 20731 [629:435.26)
Inevaain [ [Tucrease] In Branch! | ailides i SH G (55220 95
Energase | [Deorease] in Ocher aancal Bahili des [30.71618) 203 5B0.1E
inetams [ | becrease] In Provisies ZI553LAG 241,.801.02
Incrasg [ [Tecreass] inUther lang tarm lias dineg 17,250 46 Bl AT
Imcrease | | Deimease} I Ohershoog serm b ligies 20,2177 4706327
Sk Tatal - [} EFT RS9 | 1,204, TEEHLY
Tkl (1} +H} 55140508 1794753
Liess: [lrml Tames gakel AT LT 51
Wit Cash from Opomting Activities (4] 526,ZB6.50 1257802
B. Cash Plow Feam Investing At vithes
Purchaie of Froparey, Flast & Equipnient & ntangilsle Aasees, DA [5B5.732 193 CAARFa )
Bight of e wlassel (25,435 74| -
Puschase ol bnvestmens (32307 g9)
Snbpof Proparty, 7 laet & Equlpment 29201 1m0
Sakeof | nuestrinnt - 0L
Cahur bank Balances [Bar nmcind deposicsp 1050940 THEI0REE)
Lasin Glven (LR LITRE] 40618}
P ipi ol Louns §ives L7448 12534
Entrrest recsived L4n0 g 142243
Mt Cash ponzratad from ¢ {used In) investing Activities [0 (LR T [R5 )
G, Cawn Flaw rom Fiiancing ditiv s
Fooesods [fom dius of chores 10,766.50 JEADE50
Prowouits i ¥ng term Borrowings 07400080 251922507
Raepa i end of Lang term Boreowin gs (51825209 (L1757 26
Pragpeds from short Bonwwings 341300000 E176,500.00
R ymant of siart tarm Bopeuinigi {3371, %18,00) (e L |
Finimee Zust pakd [475.674.50) [354.19400)
T payment of | emde finlnl il s {4,719.37)
Wl Cash fram Flisnsng Astivities () 190,T10.594 B39 6380
Mt Incisdie [ B sase] U Cavd and Cach Bgulvalowis (A « B+ € 125,530 2 (30.000.55)
Uy il s v atuial ente at il bmgli nin g of the year L3095 03 T9096ED
Cach and enah aquivel snreartie snd af e yesr AGELG20 1P LER U
Dhe Lal Ik ol cash woud cash vgulvalenis ac the end of the yeor:
Crahand e h equivalents = uo
Halamcoz with Banks
<@l CHTe i acrounks LEE47200 HLIMAR
hisay e, drafits om b AR 4513
i g hand PLEX 203EF
Cnsh with collection Centres Fidlis] Szho |
Cash anal cosh vau v lente acche onif of the year T A2 1% 4308593
Changesim | asilill e arisiog from Fle: odeg Aclvites =
Particutins Tor tls oo ve-se 3100 2000 To (A prar ended 1AL L0TT
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2019-2020

NOTENO 1

CORPORATE INFORMATIUN

Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (CIN: U40109MHZ0055GC153645)

Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (MSEDCL / the Company], a
Limited Company, incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 came into existence on June
6, 2005 after unbundling the erstwhile Maharashtra State Electricity Board into four
companies. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of MSEB Holding Company Limited
(the Holding Company)

The main object of the Company is distribution of reliable and quality supply of electricity at
reasonable and competitive tariff so as to boost agricultural, industrial and overall economic
growth and development of Maharashtra. In order to achieve the main objective, the
Company has undertaken the activities of sub-transmission, distribution, provision, supply,
wheeling, purchase, sale, import, export and trading of electricity and introduced open
access in the distribution as per the Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission
directives. The tariff of the Company is regulated by Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission.

The Repistered Office of the Company is situated at Prakashgad, Bandra (East), Mumbai
400051, MSEDCL, also known as Mahavitaran or Mahadiscom, is one of the largest public
sector Company and is engaged in the business of electricity distribution. MSEDCL's
distribution network is divided in 4 Regions, 16 zones, 52 circles, 186 divisions, 716 sub
divisions and 34 IT Centres catering services to around 278 lakhs (P.Y. 266 Lakhs)
Consumers.

NOTENO 2

1. Basis of preparation and Presentation:

The Company's Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of sections 133 read with section 469 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) and considering the principles determined / applied
by the Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC) while determining tariff,
to the extent applicable for accounting.

These Financial Statements include the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss,
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows and notes,
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information and comparative information in respect of the preceding period.

e




2.

MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2019-2020

The Company’s presentation currency and functional currency is Indian Rupees (Rs.).
All figures appearing in the Financial Statements are rounded to the nearest lakhs (Rs.
Lakhs), except where otherwise indicated.

Classification of Assets and liabilities:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-
current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

- expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

- held primarily for the purpose of trading,

- expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when:

- it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

- it is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

- it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all ether liabilities as non-current.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current based on the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 11l to the
Companies Act, 2013, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current on
net basis.

The Campany is governed by the Electricity Act, 2003. The provisions of the Electricity
Act, 2003 read with the rules made there under prevails wherever the same are
inconsistent with the provisions of Companies Act 2013 to the extent applicable, in
terms of section 174 of the Electricity Act, 2003.

Use of estimates and judgements:

The preparation of the Company's Financial Statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue,
expenses, assets, liabilities and the accompanying disclosures along with contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that require material adjustments to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected
in future periods. The Company continually evaluates these estimates and assumptions
based on the most recently available information.

——
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MAHARBASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2019-2020

In particular, information about significant areas of estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the Financial Statements are as below:

e Estimates of useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and
intangible assets;

= [mpairment of non-financial assets;

* Revenue recognition

» Fair value measurements of Financial instruments;

o Valuation of inventories;

» Measurement of recoverable amounts of cash-generating units;

» Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligation, key actuarial assumptions;
* Provisions and Contingencies;

e Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets;

» (Operating lease commitments

* Regulatory Assets

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the Financial
Statements in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

Financial Instruments:

Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and
a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial Recognition:

The Company recognises financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a
party to a contractual provision of the instruments. All financial assets and liabilities are
recognised as fair value on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and liabilities that are nat at
fair value through profit or loss are added / deducted as appropriate to fair value on
initial recognition, Transaction cost related to acquisition of financial assets and
financial liabilities that are fair valued through profit and loss are recognised in
Statement of profit and loss.

B
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2019-2020

a) Financial Assets:

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

i Fi ial : ised

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial
assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ii. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and selling financial assets and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flow
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

On initial recognition, the Company makes an irrevocable election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis to present the subsequent changes in fair value in
other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity instruments,
other than equity investment which are held for trading. Subsequently, they are
measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Reserve for
equity instruments through other comprehensive income'. The cumulative gain or
loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments.

iii. Fi i i rofit orl FVTPL

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company
irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair
value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which
are not held for trading.

Other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is
measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income
on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
immediately recognised in profit or loss.

W AA




MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2019-2020

For Trade receivables and Other receivable maturing within one year from the
Balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximates the fair value to the short
maturity of these instruments and are hence, stated at cost.

EIR is not calculated for interest bearing Financial Assets, which carry market
rates bearing interest rates that are subject to reset / change on time to time basis.

iv. Investment in Subsidia oint Ventures and

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost in
accordance with Ind AS 27 Separate Financial Statements. These are tested for
impairment.

v. Impairment of Financial Asset:

The Company had recognised Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on Trade receivables
and other financial assets.

Trade receivables are categorised into four categories for computing ECL viz.
1) Government authorities/bodies, 2] Permanent Disconnected consumers,
3) Agricultural consumers and 4) Regular. Based on past experience, practical
expedient, segmentation of customers and their aging profile, credit loss is
calculated on Trade Receivables including interest. Security deposit available with
the Company is reduced on individual customer basis.

The ECL on other receivables and receivables from Group companies are provided
to the extent of Time loss only.

vi. - ition:

A financial asset is primarily derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows
from the asset have expired, or the Company has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash
flows in full without material delay to a third party under a pass-through
arrangement; and with a)the Company has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of
the asset.

b) Financial liabilities:
i. Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities.

ii, Financial liabilities:

Subseguent measurement
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2019-2020
e e

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the Effective
Interest Rate (EIR) method, except for those which are measured at fair value
through profit & loss. For Trade & other payables maturing within one year from
the Balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximates fair value due to the
short maturity of these instruments and are hence, carried at cost. The Company
classifies all Borrowings as subsequently measured at "Amortised Cost”

EIR is not calculated for interest bearing Financial Liabilities, which carry market
rate bearing interest rates that are subject to reset/change on time to time basis.

De-recognition:

Financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

¢) Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in
the Balance Sheet, if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or
services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

a) Sale of Power:

i,

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will
flow to the Company and that the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is
reduced for estimated rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue from Sale of Power is accounted for on the basis of demand bills raised
on consumers at Tariff rates approved by the Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Comrmission (MERC), inclusive of Fuel Adjustment Cost, if any.

Unbilled revenue accrued up to the end of the financial year is accounted in the
books of accounts on estimation basis and includes FAC (Fuel Adjustment Cost), if
any.

Bills raised for theft of energy, under section 135 and for unauthorised use of
power under section 126 of Electricity Act 2003, whether on consumer or
outsiders are recognised in full as soon as assessment is received from the
competent authority of the Company.

—
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2019-2020

v. Revenue on account of Delayed Payment Surcharge (DPS) is recognised on
accrual basis. Interest from consumers is recognised on principal arrears amount
pertaining to last 2 years only. Interest on arrears more than 2 years is
recognised on receipt basis instead of accrual basis.

b) Other Operating Income and Other Income:

i. Regulatory Income/Expenses:

The tariff of the Company is regulated by MERC. The Regulatory Assets/Liabilities
are being accounted based on principles laid down under Tariff Regulations /
Tariff orders as notified by MERC. The recognition of Regulatory
Assets/Liabilities is as per Ind AS 114 "Regulatory Deferral Accounts”, Any
adjustments that may arise on Annual Performance Review / Mid-Term Review
by MERC under Multi-Year Tariff Regulations are made after completion of such
review.

ii. Sale of scrap is recognised on realisation except scrap sale at the time of
transformer repairing, which is accounted on accrual basis.

iii. Interest income on Non-current investments is accounted on accrual basis, using
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Interest Income other than Non-current
Investments is accounted on accrual basis.

iv. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive income is established.

v. Interest Subsidy under National Electricity Fund (NEF) scheme on interest paid
on long term loan is recognised in the year of approval.

ntribution:

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the
Company will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grant will be
received.

Government grants relating to income are determined and recognised in the profit and
loss over the period they are intended to compensate and presented within other
income.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are
presented as Capital Grant in financial statements and are credited to profit and loss in
a systematic manner over the expected life of the related assets and presented within
other income.

Consumer Contributions relating to the purchase/ construction of property, plant and
equipment are credited to profit and loss in a systematic manner,




MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2019-2020
—

7. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):

a) Freehold lands are carried at cost.

b) PPE is recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
PPE is stated at cost net of tax/duty crvedits availed, if any, less accumulated
depreciation and cumulative impairment. Specific know-how fees paid, if any,
relating to plant & equipment is treated as a part of cost thereof, Cost includes
purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use and for qualifying assers, borrowing costs capitalised in
accordance with the Company’s accounting policy.

¢) For transition to Ind AS, the carrying value of PPE under previous GAAP as on April 1,
2015 is regarded as its cost.

d) Inventories with useful life for more than one year are accounted as PPE as per Ind
AS 16.

e] Derecognition

An item of Property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipments is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

8. Capital Work in Progress:

a) Fifteen percent of the cost of Capital Work in Progress incurred during the year is
added to Capital Work in Progress towards Employee Cost and Administration and
General Expenses as the Operation and Maintenance Circles are executing both
Capital Works and Operation and Maintenance Works.

b) Interest relating to construction period in respect of acquisition of the qualifying
assets is capitalised on the addition to Work in Progress during the year based on the
average interest rate applicable to the loan.

¢) Claims for Price Variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance by the

Company.

Depreciati ion:

Property, Plant and Equipment:

a) The Company has estimated the useful life of an item of Property Plant and
Equipment based on a techno-commercial evaluation. This estimation includes the
pattern of usage of the Property Plant and Equipment item. Accordingly, the
Company provides depreciation on straight line method to the extent of 90% af the
cost of asset except for temporary erections which is provided at 100% in same
year in which the assets are accounted for,

2N
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b) The present estimation is similar to the method used by MERC to determine tariff
through MERC (Multi Year Tariff) Regulations 2015.

c) The rates of Depreciation applied are as under:

Assets Group Rate (%)

Leasehold Land 3.34
Buildings 3.34
Hydraulic Works 5.28
Other Civil Works 3.34
Plant & Machinery 5.28
Lines & Cable Networks 528
Communication Equipment 6.33
Vehicles 9.50
Furniture & Fixtures 6.33
Office Equipment 6.33
[T Equipment 15.00
Other Assets 5.28

d) In case of Assets whose depreciation has not been charged upto 70% alter its
commissioning, Company charges depreciation at the rates prescribed above till
the end of such year in which the accumulated depreciation reaches upto 70%.
After attainment of 70% accumulated depreciation, the Company charges
depreciation on the basis of remaining useful life upto 90% of the cost of asset in
terms of the requirement of the MERC (Multi Year Tariff) Regulations 2015.

e) Depreciation on addition/deletions of assets during the year is provided on pro-
rata basis.

f] The assets costing Rs.5000/- or less individually are depreciated at 100% in the
year they are put to use.

10. Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are carried at cost net of accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangibles, excluding development
costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in Statement of Profit
and Loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. Development costs are
capitalised if technical and commercial feasibility of the project is demonstrated and
future economic benefits are probable.

Intangible assets are amortised over the contract or warranty period whichever is
longer and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortisation expense on intangible assets and impairment
loss is recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss,

The Company has chosen the carrying value of Intangible Assets existing as per
previous GAAP as on date of transition to Ind AS i.e. 1st April 2015 as deemed cost.
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11. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:

Non-financial assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment.

If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal
and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Inventories:
Inventories having useful life upto one year are valued at lower of weighted average
cost and net realisable value.

Loss towards obsolete stores and spares identified on review are provided in the
accounts.

Employee Benefits:
a) Short term employee benefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and
salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at
the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that
SErvice.

Liahilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related
service,

b} Defined contribution plans:

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

¢) Defined benefits plans:

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined
using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at

.
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the end of each annual reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains
and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return
on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet
with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in
which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is
reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.
Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment,
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period
to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The retirement benefit obligation
recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the
Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is
limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds
from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans. A liability for a
termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no longer
withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognises any
related restructuring costs.

d) Other long term employee benefits:

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment constitute other long term
employee henefits.

The Company's net obligation in respect of leave encashment is the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and
prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair
value of any related assets is deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing
market yields of India government securities as at the reporting date that have
maturity dates approximating the terms of the Company's obligations. The
calculation is performed using the projected unit credit method. Any actuarial gains
or lesses are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

14. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made based on technical
valuation and past experience. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and
are determined based on management estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. No provision is recognized for liabilities whose future outcome
cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainties. Such contingent liabilities are not
recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the accounts on the basis of judgement of
the management. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. A
brief description of the nature of the contingent assets, where an inflow of economic
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benefits is probable, and, where practicable, an estimate of their financial effect will be
disclosed.

Contingent Liabilities in respect of show cause notices received are considered only
when they are converted into demands. Payment in respect of such demands, if any is
shown as advances.

Contingent Liabilities under various fiscal laws includes those in respect of which the
Company/department is in appeal.

15. Accounting of Losses on account of flood, fire, cyclone etc,:

The loss on account of flood, fire, cyclone, loss to fixed asset etc is recognized by making
provision on the basis of available information, Excess/short provision, if any is
recognized on approval from Competent Authority,

16. Leases:;

b)

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or
contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific
asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if
that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. Leases are classified as finance
leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

a) As a lessee

The company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made
at or before the commencement date, plus any initial dircect costs incurred and an
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently amortised using the straight-line method from
the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use
asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are
determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment.

The lease liability is initfally measured at the present value of the lease payments that
are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in
the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, Company's incremental
borrowing rate, Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the
discount rate.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to apply the requirement of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-
term leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which
the underlying asset is of low value and leases where rent is less than ¥ 10 lakh per
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month. The lease payment associated with these leases is recognised as an expense
over the lease term.

As a lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in
income on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to
increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected
inflationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance
sheet based on their nature.

17. Taxation:

Provision for Income Tax consists of current tax and deferred tax. Current Tax is
calculated according to prevailing rates of Income Tax, Deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable income will be
available. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. MAT
credit, if any, forms part of Deferred Tax Assets.

18. Earnings per Share:

Basic Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

19, Fair value measurement:

Fair value is the price that would be received/ paid to sell an asset or to transfer a
liability, as the case may be, in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market
ta which the Company has access at that date.

While measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the Company uses observable
market data as far as possible, Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair
value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets [or identical assets or liabilities at
measurement date.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the
assets or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)
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Level 3: inputs for the assets or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs)

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant te the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period,

20. Cash and Bank Balance:

Cash and Bank Balance includes cash on hand, balances with banks, other short-term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

21. Cash flow statement:

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 on 'Statement of Cash Flow'. For the purpose of
the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and Bank Balance consist of cash, as defined above,
net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the
Company's cash management.

22. Material Prior Period Errors:

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error
occurred before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liahilities
and equity for the earliest period presented, are restated.

No restatement of prior period is made where the prior period errors are below the
threshold of 0.5% of the turnover (As defined under Section 2(91) of the Companies
Act, 2013).

For and on behalf of the Board

ra Sawant Er. Aseemkumar Gupta

Ravi
Director Finance Chairman and Managing Director
DIN No. 8778424 DIN No. 02607016
%ﬁf\fﬂb&ﬁ_’i—--
SwaltlVyavahare Anjali Gudek ‘a.rt(\l
Executive Director (F&A) Company Secre
; M.No. AC519937
I R
Neeta Vernekar
Chief General Manager (CA)(in charge)
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
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NOTE - 4
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-20 ASAT 31-MAR-19
(I} Invastment in Equity Instruments
Unquoted - Fully paid up
Suhsidiaries measured at Cost
Aurangabad Fower Company Limtred 5.40 5.00
[50,0007 50000) Equity Shares of Face Valugof 2 10/-each]
Less:- CreditImpairment in value of Tnvestment 5.00 500
(1) Investments In Bonds at Amortised Cost
Quoted
Bonds (Earmarked against Conlingency Reserve)
8.15% Govt-Food Corporation of Indin Bonds 2022 1,04H.95 1,048.60
[1050000]1D50000) Bonds of Face Value of # 100/- each
8.01% Govt-0il Bonds 2024 193838 193577
[1950000 [1950000) Bands of Face Value of £ 100/- each]
8039 Gove-Food Corporation of India Bonds -2024 99337 99226
[1000000 [1000000) Bonds of Face Value of T 100/~ ach]
B.23% Covt-Feod Corporation of India Special Bonds -2027 99726 096,98
(1000000 1000¢00) Bonds of Face Value of ¢ 100/ each]
6% Ol Bonds 2026 5.130.68 5,147.49
[5000000(5000000) Bonds of Face Value of € 100/- each)
8.28% Goviof India Bonds 2032 2,684 68 2.683.95
(2700000 (2700000) Bords of Face Value of # 100/- sach)
8.30% Govt Of India Bonds 2040 287409 2873.62
2900000 [29000000)Boads of Face Value of 2 100/-each]
9.453% Power Finance Corporation Bonds 2026+ 2,894.50 289390
[290(290) Bonds of Face Value of ¥ 1000000/- each)
£.5069% Rural Electrification Corporation Limived Bonds 2028 1,022.30
[100 Bonds of Face Value of ¥ 1000000/~ each)
8.37% Rural Electrification Corporation Limited Bords 2028 801418 -
[680 Bonds of Face Value of € 1000000/ - sach]
8.25% Power Finance Corperation Bonds 2034 19855 -
{20 Bonds of Face Value of # 1000000/- gach)
B.29% Rural Electrification Corporation Limited Bonds 2034 499.61 =
[10 Bonds of Face Value of & 100D000/- each]
8.80% Rural Electrification Corporaticn Limitad Bonds 2029 2,571.25 ~
[250 Bonds of Face Value of 2 1000000/~ each]
Total::: 31.369.80 18,572.57
Aggregate Cost of Ungustad Investments - -
Apgregate Cost of (uoted [nvestments 31L,369.80 14,572.57
Aggreaate Market Value of Quoted Investments™ 33,419.55 19,086.51
Agpregate [mpalrment Provislon 5.00 5.00

"[Market Value of Bonds nob available and therefore the cost has been considared.)

[P 1SS




NOTE-5
LOANS - NON CURRENT
(T in Lakhg)
FARTICULARS AS AT 31-MAR-2Z0 ASAT 31-MAR-19
Credit Impaired
(2] Loans to related parties [refer Note no36(21) ] 59853 558743
Less: Allowances for Doubtiul Advances 508.53 59743
(b] Loans to others
Laans & Advaness to Licensees 3134 3134
Less: Allowanees for Doubtful Advances 3134 3134
Total (a+b] ::: B -
Loans to related parties [reler Mote no.36{21]]
(1] Dhupave Coastal Power Limited 206.75 I05.75
(i) Aurangabad Power Company Limited 145.05 143,94
{lif]Maharashtra Power Development Corparation Limited 24673 246,73
Total s 598.53 597.42
NOTE - 6
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
{2 in Laldhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-2D ASAT 31-MAR-19
Security Deposits wilh
() Considered Gaod - Unsecured
(1) Mahavashira Electricity Regulatory Commission [refer Note no 36 1)(11[a}(v)) H8.551.00 45,709.00
(1) Court /other Authoritics 27,061.18 1993191
{iifY Others 110,86 159,68
[b] Significant Increase in Credit Risk
Cthers deposirs 2,215.52 1LBY7.67
Less Provision for Doubtful deposits 1,257.02 1,20{.05
958.50 677.62
Recelvable from Government of Maharashtra [refer Note no.36 (21300 6,686.15 6,407.09
Total ::::: 23 34769 7288530
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NOTE-7
NON CURRENT TAX ASSET (NET)

(T in Lalkhs)

PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-2D ASAT 31-MAR-19
Advance Income Tax 40,18893 13,000.18
Less : Provision for taxes 35,056,08 T.885.66
Total 2 5132.85 5.114.52
NOTE- 8
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
{2 in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-20 ASAT 31-MAR-19
(a) Dreposit with Ratnagir| Gas Power Private Limited
Frefer Note na. 36(1)()() i) {A)(e)] B ARy HagLar
[2) Advances (Unsecured, Consldered good)
(i} Capital Advances 18,784.01 2411392
(ii] Others 169845 75706
Total ir::: 38,503.53 42 972.05
NOTE-9
INVENTORIES
(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-20 ASAT 31-MAR-19
Inventories (lower of cost and net realizable value)
Stores and spares 53,504 18 39,6R6.94
Less : Provision for non - moving & absalete items 244479 2,590.22
Total w2 51.059.39 37,0496.72
T _lllll wﬂ“
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NOTE- 10

THADE RECEIVABLES
(% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-20 AS AT 31-MAR-19
[2) Secured & Considered good [refer Note No.36(G)(IT1{1)(a)] 452,224.56 369.289.40
(I} Considered Good - Unsecured
ﬁ]{fﬁ‘ﬂﬁ:ﬂ:ﬁfgﬂxg :':E‘::‘Vf;]':_. s BRI AU Gl i 309,422.72 78,604.37
(i) Other 1,856,785.99 1,852,568.30
Lass: Allowance for Expected Cradit Loss [refer Note ne. 36{5){111(1)(2)] 5Z,901.65 149,186.67
Sub total (ii) 1,803,884.33 1,703,401.63
Sub total (b) 2,113,307.09 1,782,006.00
(t]) Significant increass [n Credit Risk 1,486,580.40 1,091,243.13
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [refer Note no. 3606 (11){i)(a)] 106,126.79 236,443.05
Sub total (¢} 138045361 B54,800,08
(d] Credit Impaired 336,093.08 65,864.80
Less: Allowsance for Expected Credit Loss [refer Note no, 36(6)[10(1)(a]] 335,093.00 £5,864.80
Sub total (d) . a
Sub Total ;i (a+h+oed) 3,945,909.26 3.006,095.48
Total ::::: 3,945,989.26 3.006,095.48

2




NOTE- 11
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

(¥ in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-Z0 ASAT 31-MAR-19
(i) Cash & Cash Equivalents
(1] Cash on hand 9182 Z{(.28
(1) Cheques/ Drafts on hand 30.52 4513
(1) Balances with Banks In Current account 168,478.00 42,504.46
[iv) Cach with collection Centres 2585 526,048
Sub total (a) 168,626,19 43,095,93
[b) Dther Bank Dalances
- Inearmarked Depasit accounts with orlginal maturities lass than 3 months® 57.942.10 841063
- Other 1,061,686 110261
Sub toral (h) 69,003.76 79,513.24
Total iz (a)+[h) 237,629.95 122,609.17

* unutilised funds of Integrated Pawer Development Scheme (1PDS), DinDayal Upadyay Gramin [¥oti Yojana (DDUGIY), RPO fund &

Solar AG Pumnp, deposited with barlks. [refer Note no, 36(241)

NOTE-12
LDANS - CURRENT

(¥ in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

ASAT 31-MAR-20

ASAT 31-MAR-19

Leans to related parties
Considerad Good - Unsecured

[a] Maharashira State Electriclty Transmission Co Limirad 742 1572.01
) Maharashtea State Power Generation Ca Limlted 47.05.54 400812
Less: Loss Allowance [refor Mote no. J6(6](11) [1)b]] 13.365.68 13,781.17
Total s 33,657.08 34,798.96
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NOTE-13

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT

[T in Lakhs)
PARTICITLARS ASAT 31-MAR-20 AS AT 31-MAR-19
{2] Unbilled Revenue 118,369,581 219,612.80
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [refer Note no. 36(8)([11{1){a]] 2,367.39 41,239.61
Sub Tatal [a) 116,002.22 178,373.19
(b) Interest on Trade Recefvables
[1) Considerad Good - Unsecuned 58,714.60 4862710
Lezs: Allowance for Expectad Credit Loss [refer Note oo 38(8)[1D(1)(a)] 1,266.51 4,157.17
Sub Total (i) 5744809 44,469.93
(it) Siznificant increase in Credit Risl 900,027.97 1,377.648.20
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [rafer Note no. 35(8)[1N(T)(2)] £1,247.89 125,681.33
Sub Total [ii] BTE,780.08 1,251,966.87
{iii] Credic Impaired 179,068.77 7R941.33
Legs: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [refer Note na. 3[8)(11(11{=]] 179,068.77 7894133
Sub Total (i) * -
sub total () 936,228.17 1,296,436.80
Less: Deferred Interest 281,493.44 5B7,749.95
Total [b) 654,734.73 708,686,85
[ ] Interast arcrued 3,870.96 F13234
{d) Subsidy & Grant Receivable 9,565.19 92,703.40
(2} Advances to/ Amount racoverable from Employees and Collection Agencies
(1} Considered Good 1,656.62 1,479.53
[ii} Credit Impaired 103699 1.055.79
Less Provision for Doubtiul Adavnce 1.026.99 1,055.79
Sub Total (e (i) - -
Sub Total [g) 165662 1.479.53
(1] Other Receivables 271054 1,662.96
() Amounts recelvables from other State Electricity Boands- Credit Impaired 927729 927729
Less: Provision for Doubtfol Advanees 927729 921837
Sub Tetal (g) - 58.92
Tetal m:zf{a+becsdee+fag) 788,560.26 986,097.19
NOTE- 14
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31-MAR-20 ASAT 31-MAR-19
Prepuid expenses 7,658.33 6,755.54
MVAT receivable 1247205 12,760.78
GST Recelvable 1.50 033
Sub Total (a] :::: 20,131.88 19,516.65
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Note -16

OTHER EQUITY
[¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31-03-2020 | ASAT31-03-2019
Starutary Reserve [Continpency Reserve)
Opening Balance 57,700.00 5770000
Add: Transler from retained earnings
Closing Balance 57,700.00 57.700.00
Retained Earning
Opening Balance (2.579.073.94) [2,688,736.36)
Add, [less) : Profit/ (Loss) for the year 3072186 109656242
Clasing Balance (2.548,352.08) (2,579,073.94]
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Opening Balance [58,875.54) [33.786.60)
. Orher Comprehensive Income or Expense arising

BHA( fewli froi: remesurerment of difined Lensht shligativn (3:94930) i
Closing Dalance [68,825.04) (50,875.54)
Total (2,559,477.12) {2,580,249.48)
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NOTE- 17

BORROWINGS - NON CURRENT
{* in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-Z0 ASAT31-MAR-19

A] Secured - ar amortized cost
Term loans
(1} fram banks
State Bank of [ndla A70,699,32 45497342
(1) Frum Financial Institutions *
{i) Rural Electrification Corporation 215741954 1.926,300.05
(1] Power Finarice Corporation [refer Note ne, 36{25)] 249.626.00 435,739.53
* {includes Ioan against Regulatory Asset)
Sub Total (A} 3,277, 744.88 2,817,013.00
B} Unsecured - at amortized cost
{I) from banlks

District Central Cooperative Banks Limited 12,277.78 44,3689
(11] From other parties
State Government Loans - Government of Maharashera 1,443.35 1,399.39
Sub Tetal (B):: 33,721.13 46,380.20
€) Current Maturities (Refer Note No. 23) j
Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) 24626095 24109376
Pawer Firance Corparatian (FFC) 5330925 237479.00
District Central Cooperative Banks Limited 15,055.56
State Bank of India 121,456.00 13904
State Gove Loans - Government of Maharashtra 193.186 556.04
Sub Total (€} 436,274.96 546,267.94
Gross Total [A+B-C):z: 2,875191.05 2,317,133.34

4
¢
i)
(ol ]

WM




?..
£
(5]
=

_u_....

SUED] HLIE) SU0] JO SanjLinm e JUaLing BUR SAPNdUL UNCWE SUIpUEIRING : LLON
TO99F LIES la+v] TvioL
ETTEL'EE (@) [mci-gng
TN Sleal Dz M T 0s'0x SEEFRFL WD - SURO[ IUMIIIEADS &yeg (B)
sanaed Jaio woedyg (1))
2oy Liosspuoag 5 ; .ﬂ
T A SUIUBK 9 S1EaL 5] 00'E-00'd BLLITTE panilp] sueg aanemndon) pouag 1081 o...m
sHurg wosy (1)
1502 PARILIGINE IE - paumaasun (g
S YPLLLEE (v) jmaoa-yng
95 Sk LOF'E
[1as5y AinemBsy 1suiede ueo| sapnpug) ,
BAFAI MOIIED PUR GBS
00 SuIp|aH AESH o anueseny snajiea 18] pasasddz surop
eaodic] 'ueoy uniay wpap  [siea) coyz FIEIL BT 0101 annIadsal M 20; ajqeandde s D09EFHIE uonesndio) aawewy jsmog (1) wH
J085ED U] 'BIRIA00 MOIDS3 pUT sdq 551 o1 sq 52 woy Sudue oo
Siasse Bunsie/suzo| 3911 Jo no UnAIAN) ajega mEuo)e
PRIBa10 1assE Jo unieompod Ay v B57 1T 61 Horgway
LR UHALAVOTIOREEIUL Ly 6 casuon 9 sawag Gp ol g e L L e e uenEediay vonesyLag [y (1) '
Jdd PUE Y wog uaye) sueo]
« SUDRIMASU] [EDUENL] wodg (11)
TE'GH90LE
(s SIIuoU g sIREL L sAfE5 + WTOM e3L T 06MLTELE o BIPUI] 0 UBE S0egs
0T paeudisen jo (S12wnsuey LH
Auoc) sapqeniacay aped ), uo adimp
assnpxa 151y 1sumede paanoag] |SUUOW £ SHEaL g sdq pp + WTIW B34 T TWHESLBE EfPU] J0 funy #1ms
SHUE WOIT (17|
SORD U3
150D PIEJIGE IR - paamaag (v
9 5 ¥ £ 4 L
P 1IPE 0ZEDTE
pasage fLnaas ” L_ﬂwnﬂwwﬂwﬂ_“ _nm_.__ﬂﬂnz a1 wo.y popsag (%) 1521900 Jo 21ey uose (spret u 2) sieponEg —
! 1puH yuaminday unpwe Furpumsing "N
— -./. . .._
P SONIMOWHHOH WHAL ONOT UIHLO ONY 03HN23S 1L 30 LITI5TH NI aTaiAcHd ALIMNJAS ANY SONIMOUHOE WHIL ONOTIHL HO4 INIMWAYATY 10 SWHAL 40 sTiviaa [a ¢ ] eh
INTHEND NON - SONIMONNOg 7 /&)
LY -FLON i




SUE0] W9 Hun| jo sapjmen jua 1 31 Sepn|auj JUnowe suipumsIng ¢ LLON

YZ'TOF'E98'E (8+%] 1v.LOL
BIRIE DY (8] imo3-qng
gl SIEIN (E 3 01 05 ITA0S'0T GEGRE'T Wa4 - SUED] JUSWILISADT 33815 5
w10 wody (11} o
ayap K0ss|unag = EAA T . 2
ptiE sanbayy pregasog | PUOM O steaf sy 006008 BEABE pauiyy syueg asneladoss) [eaues 191081
syweq mody (1)
1507 PAZAJIOWE 12 - pamsasufy (g
OD'ETOLIR'E (¥] 12303-qng
L5'6E0'ZIE'T B30 -
ERLIE
ENOLIEA 10 ouadde zueg) g
EIRD) 500 1 sIPag (Z O3 aAypadsss uﬁh._wwuzmaa% so| ESBEL'SED wepicdioy aueud emod (g)
afrLasns sdy 457 w sdg g woy Sufuel vl
MOIISD PUE SUBD] 25817} J0hi unAIEg Meqo s dooe P,
Ta1 1855E J0 uoneasmodiy od HCTT 0 0507 o
i Y SIEAL G 00 SLU0p 0 SIRILET M E s Fues age 3sa0anuy ue Luss| SOD0EIZET uoneiodiog uonesyinsarg oy (2]

Ddd PUB JHY W01) U3XE] SUBD)
SUDNINSU] [Epuend wodg (il

ZFELOYSH [ray-gng
spuow g SAESR § sdq 55+ oW B T 00 00000%F . FIpU] J0 XUEQ 31035
(sapap

o1 paguudisag jo (sewnsuoy) LH

Sjun) sajgeaiaaay apes |, uo sdieyd| stpuop £ SIEAL 7 st 06 + W70 188N T IHELEWS EIpU 0 uEg NEIS
BA1SN[PXNA 1P IS 15Uede pamaag]

SR WX (1]

LG RITREY )

1500 PIZOI0IIE JE - PTG (¥

o £ ¥ £ Z 1 N
- B i N
paaago Aaanoag (603 Aaavoiest jo peviait a1 woay powiag (%) aswazaug jo ey uo & (SPET ] 3) se[nopEg AR\

o uj pepniur paysad wnpomson | S

noe I pUEIsIng ] = ._




NOTE - 18
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT
(% in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-20 ASAT 31-MAR-19
Depasirs
Securlty deposits fram corisumers [refer Note no. 36[6)(I(1}a)(c)) B10,679.84 754,347,972
Deposits for Electriflcation, service connections, etc, 27476 182.65
Depaosit From Supplier & Contractors 1,624 00 11,656,77
From collectlon agencies 3.107.48 442567
Other Payable
Retention money Payabla for capital Supplies & services 21470.61 12883613
Amount pavable to REC on behalf of GoM under RGGVY 2.247.30 2.757.01
Lease Ligbilitles 8,499.63 -
Other 2547787 21,847.52
Tolal 22 093,3101.49 924,097.67

NOTE- 19
PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT

(2 in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS ASAT31-MAR-20 |  AS AT 31-MAR-19
Provision for Employce Benefits:
Provision for Gratulty [refer Note no. 36[10){A)(] 200,635.62 187,966.79
Provision for Leave Encashment [refer Note no. 3e(10](A)G] 213,559.95 179,701.45
Provision for Pension 35360 .
Total :::: 414,559.27 367,668.24
NOTE-20
OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
[¥ inLakhs)

PARTICULARS

ASAT 31-MAR-20

ASAT31-MAR-19

Consumer Cantribution including Contributions fram GoM for RGCVY

[refer Nota no. 35(20)] 235576490 261,171.83
Grants [refer Note no, 36(20)] 700.588.32 558,534.52
Uday Loan [refer Nota no, 36(23)] - 99,200.00
Total 2z 936,164.81 918,906.35
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NOTE-21
BORROWINGS - CURRENT

(¥ In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31-MAR-20

ASAT 31-MAR-19

{a) Secured - at amartized cost

(Secured against first pari passu charge on Trade Receivables of Non Escrowed
Circles)

Loans repayeble on demand

from banlcs (Working Capital Demand Loan)
[refer Note no. 36[6] (1) {i) ()]

(il Canara Bank 144,000.00 141,500.00
(ii] United Bank of India 49,000.00 49,000.00
(1ii] Symdicate Bank 23,250.00 38.250.00
{iv) Bank of Maharashtra 62,000.00 61,750.00
[¥) State Bank of India 30,000.00 s
[vi) Bank of India 34,000.00 -
(h) Unsecured - at amortized cost
(1) Leans from baaks [Shart term Loan)
(i) Maharashtra State Co-op, Bank 143,333.33 8133333
() Ratnagirt District Do Op Bank . 30,000.00
(iii] Thane District Co Op Bank - 16,668.00
(1) Loan from Others
{E}: g‘é;ﬁ;ﬁiﬁ?&ﬁ?&ﬁﬂ? Industrial Developmeant Corperation 12.352.18 12352.18
(ii] Energy Development dgency Ltd - 25,000.00
Total 497,935.51 457,853.51
NOTE-22
TRADE PAYABLES - CURRENT
(¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-20 ASAT 31-MAR-19

Trade Payahles;
Liability for purchase of Power 166657181 1,334.339.25
Liabllity for rransmmission charges 243,682.44 246,597.65
Other Payable 260,641.87 192,952,011
Total Z2,171,096.12 1,773,888.91




NOTE- 23
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT

{T in Lalhs)

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31-MAR-20

ASAT 31-MAR-19

Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt (Refer Nete No. 17)
(1) Secured - at amortised Cost

From Firancial Institutions 299,570.24 168,572.74
From Banks 136,511.56 77.139.34
(1] Unsecured - at amortised Cost

From Government of Maharashtra 193,16 556.04
Deposits

From Consumers 9.053.73 8.237.72
From Others 2,309.70 241114
From Supplier & Contractors- 16,924.62 7.478.23
From collection agencies 4,982.59 3,739.30
Other Payable

Retenrion money Payable for capital Supplies & services 161,501.68 7103545
Interest Acorued but not due

() Onloans 2712023 39,644.58
(i) Un Deposit 70,614.50 60.267.05
(ifl) Others 5,509.47 283407
Interest Accrued & due- on loans - .
E?E:;tt: Government of Maharashtra towards Electricity Duty and Tax on sale of 757.03132 11317923
M3IEB Holding Co Limited £09.0811.37 407,904.69
Interest on Trade Payable for purchase of Power 59288018 528,021.32
Interest on Trade Payable foe Transmission Charges 102,544.22 G0,249.00
Leaze Liabillgy 3,640.14 .
Others [refer Note no, 36{22]] 132730177 151,145.99
Total 2,732,93048 2032,175.79
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NOTE-24
PROVISIONS - CURRENT

(% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-Z0 ASAT 31-MAR-19
Provision for employee benefits
(a) Provision for Gratuity [refer Note no, 36{10)(A)ii}] 27,008.61 36.789.09
(b) Provision for Leave encashment [refer Note no, 36[101AM )] 22.40638 26,545.00
(€] Provislen for Pay Fixaton arrears 57.047.00 53,75L.00
{d) Provison for Pension 60.15 -
Provision for Renewable Fower Obligation [refer Noreno. 36(3]] 511,250.00 310.8%0.00
Total =3 610,672.14 427,975.09
NOTE - 25
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(¥ inLakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31-MAR-20 ASAT 31-MAR-19
Liability for Grant tewards Energlsation of Agricluture Pump under Employvement
Guarantee Scheme 4231 6033
Dutles & Taxas 12,754.31 B.B59.59
Contributiens rorm Consumers [refer note noe. 36 (20]) 35,658.55 3356731
Grants [refer note na. 36 (20)] 59,083.08 459.025.18
Contingency Reserve [refer Note no 36{26)] 52.276.00 38,000.00
Current Maturity of Uday Loan [refer Mote no36 [23]] 99,200.00 99,200.00
Other Current Liabilities BZ,43523 22,519.50
Tolal 141,540.680 251,329.91
NOTE - 26
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
(% inLakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31-MAR-20 ASAT 31-MAR-19
Pravision for taxes 1161407 215465
Less ; Advance Income Tax 40837 218.53
Provision for Tax (Met) 11,205.70 2493612
Total 11,205.70 24,936.12
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NOTE-27

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
(1 in Lakhs)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED | FOR THE YEAR ENDED
EAETIFULAT 31-MAR-ZD 31-MAR-19
[a1) Revenue from Sale of Power : 734802097 730363247
Lzss < Frompt Payment Discount 33,724.93 2BT47.95
Sub Total (2] 5 7.314.296.04 727480452
(b)) Other Operating Revenue
Standby charges 3992609 ATLAASO0
Miscel|ansois charges fram consumers 21.92227 &577.08
Sub Total (b] e 61640356 6,1H2.09
Tatal e fash) 7,376, 144.40 7,321.068.61
NOTE - 28
OTHER INCOME
[T In Lalths)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
PARHELI 31-MAR-20 31-MAR-19
Interest Income
(a) Interest from non curreat financial Investment valeed at
P 219870 1, 76145
{1} Interest frum Conawmers 242 85781 167,502.04
(c} Othee 338704 363427
Contribatin, Grants and Substdies sowards east of Capitl Assets
[refer Mate no. 36{2001 AL i
Grant under Ujwal Discom Assurznoe Yojna UDAY Scheme
[refer Note No 36(23)] 58,200.00 99,200,00
Bevents fram subakdy & prant 3500000 BARE54
Delaved Payment Charges 3120775 24.849,04
Withdrawal of Excess delay payment Surcharge - B B
Provizion lar Sad & daubefiil debis writen back 32BIIGTE 4001593427
Miscellanowas [ncome 34.37%.63 4582655
Tl B84,343.H1 1.238,284.01
NOTE - 29
FURCHASE OF POWER
¥ ln Lakhis)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED | FOH THE YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS J1-MAR-ZO 31-MAR-19
Power Purchase Cost
(&) Conventional Power 5.132.750.87 4.62437T7 B0
[b) Man Conventona| Sources B75.674.36 96481849
5ub Totml (a+h) G,008,325.23 5,589,226.29
fe]Less : Rebate 844,51 50617
fub Totml [o-b-t) = 6007, 680,52 B.584,158.12
{d) Transmisston Charges /77 35850 THEALLFY
Total {asb=ckd] 200 5088503912 G,348,583.91
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KOTE - 30

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

(T In Lakhs)

P sl e

Salaries, Wages dnd Allowanogs 40917085 39597059
Cansrihution ra Providene and Other Funds 12613443 9033793
Staff Welfare Expenges PURCH S 1836250
Less ¢ Emplovee Cost Copitalised 37 492.79 4199811
Total s 51861431 462,672,738

NOTE - 31
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
(2 inLakhs]
PGBt Fmgfﬁ:{zzuwuen FOR T;E‘;i;{i:?nm
Plant & Equipment 76,006.89 7299511
Buidling 211462 1,253.77
Ochers 706572 L2)B.45
Tl 1o B85187.23 TaAH933
NOTE - 32
ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL EXPENSES

{2 in Lakhs)
PARTICLLARS FﬁﬁTﬂlj;ﬂ{tﬁﬁNDED FDRT;IIF-.:T:;F‘EQHBED

Administratve Expenses 5,301.60 1390844
Legsl & Prafessional Fees 387405 5146.28
Statutery Auditoss fees [refer Note no, 36(19]] 124.18 10260
Expences towards Cansumer Grimanon Rednessal Fourm 95.53 10593
Conveysdnce and Travel 5,508.72 593827
Commilzslon/Collectlon charges 686339 812723
Fres & Sohseription 1,514.84 LI12648
Frinting & stathonery 147586 128175
Advertisment Expenses 7545 250173
SecurityMezsures fr Safety &P ratection 1368495 11,714.69
Expenditore on Compuater Billing 2740538 25.641.60
Vehiche runnlng Expenses 13521 35013
Advr.of Tenders/Notices ees 100.51 25230
Dthers 479270 19201
Lass: Administrative Charges Capli!lsed 5,665.95 631101
Togal 65,970.63 TT.070.49
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KOTE - 33

FINAMCE EXPENSES

% in Laklis]
FOR THE YEAR ENDED | FOR THE YEAR ENDED
FARYICULARS 31-MAR-20 I1-MAR-13
{A] Interest Expenses
[#] On Loan from
Banks 3237 123.18
Others: Financial Ins tutions 4T 627.50 2E6.500.02
L : interest Cist Caplallsed® 239.07 755,63
IZTAR0GE 20895735
{h) On Security Uepasits frem Consumers 7409132 66,528.02
[} Payahle to Suppliets and Contractors 77.820.19 119,291.12
[d¥interest on Lease Liabdlicy L4330
(&) Dther 255554 364087
(B} Other Barrowing Costs
Financizl Charges BI&.76 238137
Bank Chatges 710154 245217
Total so(A+E) 487,116.43 483256090
=Mote: Interest Cost e capitalised at 992 % pa (PY.A0.15 %)
NOTE-32
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
(X in Laklis)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED | FOR THE YEAR ENDED
PARTICHEARS 31-MAR-20 31-MAR-19
Depreciation on tangible fied assets 30299404 29372880
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 105643 =
Amoitisation on intangible fixed assers 23526 L2795
Tatal s any.0as5.73 294,50681
NOTE - 15
OTHERS EXPENSES
(% I Lakhs)
¥ FOR THE YEAR ENDED | FOR THE YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS F1-MAR-ZD 21-MAR-19
M sceilanemis Losses 14271 1LE?7TY
Sundry Expenses 4,032.90 297620
Refund of Regukatory Liskilty Charges {RLC) as per MERL Order a
[refier Hate ne, 36(271] T el
Contribution to Cantigency Reserve os per MERC Regulation [refer
Natr o, 38(26)] 1327600 14,300,080
Had debts [refer Hom no. 36(6](1) (1) [a}] 438,325 73 193427
Expected Credir Loz 315.428,69 21103704
Tokal A72,203.48 64229138
L3N
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NOTENOQ. 36
ADDITIONAL NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
(% in Lakhs)
Sr. 5 As at Asat
T e 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
l. | Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the MSEDCL not acknowledged as debts-
(i) Datar Switchgear Ltd. (refer parai below) 74,657 70,344
(ii) Asian Electronics Ltd, (refer para ii below ) 15,712 15,712
@) (iii} Power Purchase (refer para iii below ) 2371126 0,27,054
(iv) MIDC Interest free Loan (refer para iv below) 6,940 6,940
(v) Mula-Pravara Electric Co-op. Society Ltd. (refer parav 48,551 45,709
belaw)
(vi) Others (refer para vi below) 64,426 51,678
Total of (a) 25,81,412 | 11,17,437
Disputed Duties / Tax Demands
(i) Income Tax 321,481 321,481
(ii) TDS 1,080 3,615
() (iii) Excise Duty 140 133
(iv) MVAT 4,19,217 1,88,266
(v) Service Tax 44,951 44,349 |
| Total of (b) ) 7.86,869 558,444
Total of (a+h) 33.68,281 16,75,881
[I. | Contingent Assets (Refer para I below) 43,634 35,250
1. | Other Commitments % 5
v Capital Commitments
" | Liability apainst capital commitments (net of advances given) 232,651 5.47.443

Contingent Liabilities include :-

(i) Datar Switchgear Limited :

(i)

In an earlier year, erstwhile Maharashtra State Electricity Board (MSEB) had entered into a
contract with Datar Switchgears Ltd, (DSL) for supply, erection, commissioning and
maintenance of load management system panels on operating lease basis. After part
execution of the contract, DSL has filed the suit for damages of panels & cost of possession
before Hon, Bombay High Court [BHC), Mumbai. The matter is pending before Han. BHC The
claim amount is ¥ 74,657 Lakhs - including accumulated interest of ¥ 67,239 Lakhs
(PY ¥ 70,344 Lakhs- including accumulated interest of ¥ 62,926 Lakhs).

Asian El .

The lease rent payment to Asian Electronics towards Low Tension Load Management System
(LTLMS) panels installed by them has been stopped since June 2006, as LTLMS panels were
not working. The dispute has been referred to Arbitrator by Asian Electronics & a claim of
¥ 15,712 Lakhs (PY % 15,712) has been lodged against the company.

MSEDCL has lodged counter claim of ¥ 50,231 Lakhs against Asian Electronics. The matter is

pending before The Arbitral Tribunal for hearing Asian Electronics is under process of
liquidation, hence the counter claim Is not considered as a part of contingent assets,

e
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(iii) Power purchase Liabilities ;

(A) Dispute in Energy Bill:

a)

b)

The monthly hill of Sardar Sarovar Projects (55P) is admitted by MSEDCL @ 2.05
Rs/KWH as decided in the meeting of Government of Maharashtra, whereas the bill is
raised by SSP @ 3.00 Rs/KWH without showing any arrears. In case, it is decided to pay
@ Rs 3 p/u, MSEDCL will have an additional liahility of ¥ 35,034 Lakhs (PY ® 24,783
Lakhs),

There is difference in energy/ supplementary bills raised by vendor and accepted by
MSEDCL and such billing difference is considered as contingent liabilities and details as
under:

(% in Lakhs)

Generator Contingent Liability
MSPGCL 25,677
MSETCL 22,697
NPCIL g
APML 1320
APML 1200 27,500
APML 125
APML 440
RIPL 450
RIPL 750 L
CGPL 595
GMR 3,915

Total 1,05,093

Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) was executed between Ratnagiri Gas & Power Pvt, Ltd
(RGPPL) and MSEDCL on 10.04.2007, Gas supply from Krishna-Godavari D6 (KG D&)
Basin was continuously reducing from September 2011 and subsequently was
completely stopped from January 2014 onwards. Due to high cost of alternate fuel and to
avoid any financial burden on its consumers, MSEDCL has not accepted the power in
accordance with clause 5.9 of PPA and did not pay capacity charges from May 2013
onwards,

CERC vide order dt. 30.7.2013 has allowed RGPPL to declare availability on R-LNG to
recover capacity charges. MSEDCL filed an appeal in APTEL against the said CERC Order.
APTEL vide its order dated 22.04.2015, dismissed the appeal filed by MSEDCL.
Subsequently MSEDCL filed an Appeal in the Supreme Court of India against the APTEL
Order. Supreme Court of India has declined to entertain the appeal. However, Supreme
Court of India gave liberty to the appellant to move the Supreme Court once again in the
event it becomes so necessary.

Presently, RGPPL is supplying 540 MW power to Indian Railway on short term basis.
RGPPL is declaring @ B7 MW capacities for MSEDCL and is raising corresponding
capacity charges bill to MSEDCL which has not been accounted.

As per RGPPL Letter dated 07.06.2019, earlier due amount of around § 1,80,000 Lakhs
(excluding surcharges) is kept in abevance as per minutes of meeting held on 17.08.2015
at Prime Minister Office (PMO). RGPPL has claimed § 4,22,856 Lakhs (upto March 2020)
(PY ¥ 3,51,004 Lakhs). MSEDCL has paid an amount of § 18,101 Lakhs as advance
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apainst the amount due. The amount paid has been shown as part of deposit. The entire
amount of ¥ 4,22,856 Lakhs (PY ¥ 3,51,004 Lakhs) is considered as contingent liability.

(B) Dispute Due to Rise in Coal Cost:

a) Disputed liability for compensatory tariff on account of New Coal Distribution Policy
(NCDP):

The Government of India declared New Coal Distribution Policy [NCDP) on 23.07.2013.
As per this new policy, Fuel Supply Agreement is allowed to be signed up ta 65% to 75%
of Aggregate Contract Quantity only. The balance coal is to be arranged by way of import
by Coal India Ltd. / respective generator. As per directions of Ministry of Power, vide
letter dated 31st July 2013, to all the States as well as State Commissions, higher cost of
imported coal is to be considered for pass through as per modalities suggested by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission [CERC).

Adani Power Maharashtra Ltd (APML) and others had filed petition before Hon'ble MERC
for compensation of incremental coal cost pass through due to NCDP seeking
compensation over and above the tariff determined through Competitive bidding.

MERC passed an order on 07.03.2018 and allowed compensation to APML. Accordingly,
APML raised a claim of  2,82,100 Lakhs, vide their invoice dated. 06.10.2018. MSEDCL
has paid the amount equivalent to approximately 50% of claim i.e. ¥ 1,40,000 Lakhs. In
the absence of clarity over the method of calculation of the balance amount payable
(since the matters relating to the technical parameters considered for calculation of
amount payable are under litigation], MSEDCL has not made provision for the halance
amount and has considered the same as contingent liability. Further, MERC has also
allowed carrying cost on claim of NCDP to APML vide its order in case no 295 of 2018,
The approximate amount of carrying cost till 315 March 2020 comes to the nne of §
38,600 Lakhs. Hence, total amount of ¥ 1,80,700 Lakhs considered as contingent liability.

b) MERC has held that, the coal distribution policy viz. SHAKTI policy (Scheme for
Harnessing and Allocating Koyala Transparently in India) is as a Change in Law event
and has allowed compensation to APML from April 2017 onwards., APML has raised
claim of § 3,07,753 lakhs (PY ¥ 2,32,000 Lakhz) for the period from April 2017 to March
2020. However, MSEDCL has filed an appeal in APTEL against the order of MERC,

MSEDCL may also be required to pay the carrying cost an the claim amount of APML. The
approximate impact of carrying cost comes to ¥ 19,600 Lakhs (PY 19,600 Lakhs).
MSEDCL has made an ad hoc payment of ¥ 168000 Lakhs towards principal liability.
Hence, the total amount of ¥ 1,59,353 Lakhs (PY ¥ 2,51,600 Lakhs) has been considered
as contingent liability under SHAKTI policy.

c) CERC has allowed compensation to GMR Warora Energy Ltd,, (GWEL) towards domestic
coal shortfall viz. SHAKTI policy under the provisions of Change in law in PPAs vide its
order in case no. 284 of 2018. Moreover, CERC, by another order, has also allowed
compensation to GWEL and directed to consider the technical parameters such as
Station Heat Rate (SHR) of plant on actual basis and Gross Caloforic Value (GCV) of coal
on receipt basis instead of considering the parameters on standard basis. Accordingly,
based on the directions of CERC. GWEL has submitted its claim of ¥ 7,805 Lakhs
[PY % 9,300 Lakhs).

MSEDCL may also be required to pay the carrying cost on the claim amount of GWEL. The
approximate impact of carrying cost comes to the tune of ¥ 637 Lakhs (PY ¥ 1,129
Lakhs). However, MSEDCL has filed an Appeal in APTEL against both the orders of CERC,
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MSEDCL has paid an amount of ¥ 3,742 Lakhs. Hence, the total amount of ¥ 4,701 Lakhs
[PY ¥ 10,429 Lakhs) is considered as contingent liability under SHAKTI policy.

d) MERC has passed an order in case no. 68 of 2012 on 06.09.2019. In its order MERC held
that, the de-allocation of LOAHRA coal black which was earlier allocated to APML for its
BOD MW capacity plant at Tiroda constitutes as change in law event. Hence, APML has
raised an invoice of ¥ 5,79,931 Lakhs (including ¥ 2,40,685 Lakhs carrying cost).
MSEDCL has paid ¥ 1,66,300 Lakhs. However, MSEDCL has filed an appeal No. 340 in
APTEL against the decision of MERC, Hence, the entire amount claimed by APML is
shown as contingent liability of ¥ 4,13,631 Lakhs.

e) MERC had passed an order allowing compensation to ]SW Energy Ltd. (JSWEL) towards
various changes in law events vide its order in case no. 123 of 2017. [SWEL raised a hill
including the compensation towards auxiliary consumption on power supplied through
alternate sources. MERC disallowed this claim vide its order in case no 289 of 2018,
|SWEL has filed an appeal in APTEL against the order of MERC, The matter is pending
before APTEL. The amount of § 2,147 Lakhs (PY § 1,000 Lakhs) is considered as
contingent liability.

(C ) Dispute in DPS:

a) DPS of MSPGCL:

There is difference in DPS claimed by MSPGCL as compared to DPS worked out by
MSEDCL. The major reason for such variation is due to different methodology adopted by
MSPGCL and MSEDCL i.e., appropriation of payment towards Interest 1st & balance il
any, will be adjusted towards principle by MSPGCL whereas MSEDCL appropriates
payments towards principle 1st and then interest. However, there are no clear terms in
the FPA reparding methodology for appropriation of payment. MS5EB Haolding Co. Ltd
vide BR 450 dtd 27.08.2015 has directed MSPGCL to waive off DPS claimed against
MSEDCL on the outstanding principal amount freezed as on 31st July, 2015. However,
MSPGCL has not considered waiver of DPS till date, and continued to claim DPS on such
freezed amount. Besides there are some billing differences. Hence, difference in DPS
claimed by MSPGCL and DPS liability worked out by MSEDCL is considered as Contingent
Liability, Therefore, ¥ 6,80,617 Lakhs is shown as Contingent Liability due to such
difference in DPS claimed by MSPGCL ($12,35,059 Lakhs) & booked by MSEDCL
(X 554,442 Lakhs) as on 31.03.2020.

b} DPS of MSETCL:
MSEB Holding Co. Ltd vide BR 450 dtd.27.08.2015 has directed MSETCL to waive off DPS
claimed against MSEDCL on the outstanding principal amount freezed as on 31st July,
2015, However, MSETCL has not considered waiver of DPS till date, Further, there is a
difference in DPS on amounts adjusted hy MSEDCL and not adjusted by MSETCL. Hence
difference of DPS claimed by MSETCL & recognised by MSEDCL as on 31.03.2020 is
shown as Contingent Liability i.e,, ¥ 79,364 Lakhs against MSETCL.

c) DPS of IPPs:

Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with [PPs provides for delayed payment surcharge at
SBI Prime Lending Rate plus 2%. Accordingly, MSEDCL has provided for DPS at this rate
till March 2016. However, RBI has introduced Base Rate system in place of PLR system
w.ef. 01.07.2010. MSEDCL has filed an appeal in Hon, APTEL vide appeal No. 77 of 2018.
The matter is being pleaded in APTEL and next hearing is scheduled on 02.03.2021.

MSEDCL has recalculated DPS liability of IPPs on the basis of applicable Base Rate/
MCLR from time to time and accordingly, MSEDCL has booked surcharge as per MCLR in
place of PLR. However, IPPs are continuing to claim DPS as per PLR rate. Hence, there is
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difference of § 2,84,428 Lakhs in the amount of DPS claim which is considered as
contingent lability as detailed below.
(¥ in Lakhs)

; Contingent Liability on account of DPS
Farfieniaes B2 at31,03.2020 | Asat 31032019
Adani Power Maharashtra Ltd 1320 MW 97,186 36,077
Adani Power Maharashtra Led 1200 MW 1,15,422 35,861
Adani Power Maharashtra Ltd 125 MW 12,304 2,267
Adani Power Maharashtra Lid 440 MW 14,328 2,862
Rattan India Power Ltd 450 MW 16,592 6,979
Rattan India Power Ltd 750 MW 11,735 4,443
JSW Enerpy Limited 10,890 9,417
GMR Warora Energy Ltd 5971 2,880
TOTAL 2,84,428 1,00,786

(D) Dispute in Encashment of CPG:

MSEDCL had PPA with Lanco Vidarbh (the Generator) towards supply of power of 680
MW. Lanco Vidarbh failed 1o achieve the Schedule Commercial Operation Date (SCOD) as
stipulated. As per terms of the PPA, MSEDCL has encashed the Contract Performance
Guarantee (CPG) amounting to % 5,100 Lakhs and recognised as income in the year of
encashment.

However, the Generator approached the State Commission. Accordingly, MERC has
directed to return the Bank Guarantee (EG) amount vide order in case no. 85 of 2016 &
135 of 2015, MSEDCL has filed an appeal hefore APTEL. The amount § 5,100 Lakhs
(PY ¥ 5,100 Lakhs) is considered as contingent liability.

(E) Most of the above mentioned amounts [covered by paragraphs (A) to (D) above]
considered as Contingent Liability, if crystallised, would be allowed to be recovered
through Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) as per MERC Regulations, and are
potential contingent assets. However, the amount of contingent asset, if any, that may
arise on this account is not considered as such.

(iv) Interest Free Loan from Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation (MIDC)
[Refer Note 21]5

The various electrical infrastructures up gradation and system improvement work at MIDC
areas are carried out by MSEDCL. Considering the urgency, necessity and financial condition
of MSEDCL, MIDC itself executes the work or provides funds to MSEDCL. The cost incurred
by MIDC or funds provided by MIDC are treated as interest free loan from MIDC.

MIDC has raised claim of various works done under MIDC areas amounting to ¥ 11,669
Lakhs, out of which based on details available, MSEDCL based on available records has
accepted claims amounting to ¥ 4,729 Lakhs and accounted for the same as interest free
loan.

On the basis of Work Completion Report (WCR) and Handing Over Taking Over document
received from field offices matched with the details provided by MIDC, MSEDCL has repaid
¥ 2,224 Lakhs to MIDC Qut of ¥ 4,729 Lakhs, I 2,505 Lakhs are still unpaid due to non-
availability of WCR and Handing Over Taking Over document. The amount not accounted of
T 6,940 Lakhs (¥ 11,669 Lakhs - § 4,729 Lakhs) has been considered as Contingent Liability.
The amount 6,940 lakhs when accounted would be capitalised,

Further, MIDC has sanctioned ¥ 9,848 Lakhs vide letter dated 23.01.2017, and the same is
received by MSEDCL on 24.01.2017. MIDC has not provided the detailed terms and condition
of repayment of principal amount and interest payment,
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However, MSEDCL vide letter dated 15.03.2017, 20.06.2017, 26.02.2018, 29.08.2018,
28.01.2019 and 02.04.2020 requested MIDC to provide the Work Completion Report (WCR)
and Handing Over Taking Over document against ¥ 9,271 Lakhs (Total Claim of MIDC
¥ 11,669 Lakhs - Refunded amount to MIDC ¥ 2,224 Lakhs - ¥ 174 Lakhs unpaid) and
repayment schedule of the interest free loan of § 9,848 Lakhs.

Hence the total outstanding balance against MIDC Interest Free Loan is ¥ 12,352 Lakhs as on
31st March 2020 (R 2,505 Lakhs + 3 9,84B Lakhs),

(v) Deposits made by MSEDCL with MERC against user charges for use of assets of Mula-
Pravara Electric Co-op. Society Ltd. (Refer Nate 613

Mula-Pravara Electric Co-op. Soriety Ltd. [MPECS) was in the business of Distribution of
Electricity as a Licensee from 1970. Govt. of Maharashtra (GoM) had taken a decision with
respect to viable rate to be charged to MPECS for the period from April 1977 to April 2000 in
the month of May 1959. Due to the implementation of GoM’s decision of viable tariff,
erstwhile MSEB suffered a revenue loss of ¥ 22,100 Lakhs. The MERC had determined the
tariff rate to be charged to MPECS from May 2000, MPECS had continued defaulting full
payment from 1977 due to which at the end of Jan. 2011 arrears amounted to § 2,34,920
Lakhs, MPECS challenged the tariff determined by MERC. The matter is pending before
Hon’ble Supreme Court and no interim stay has been granted to MPECS.

MSEDCL has also filed suit for recovery of arrears of ¥ 2,34,920 Lakhs before Civil Court,
Shrirampur,

Considering the expiry of license of MPECS, MSEDCL filed a petition before MERC for
revocation/ suspension of MPECS license. Similarly MPECS also filed a petition for
grant/continuation of license. Considering the expiry of licensee of MPECS on 31.01.2011,
MERC vide its order dt. 27.01.2011 permitted MSEDCL to supply the electricity in the areas of
MPECS and decided the issue of license in favour of MSEDCL. Accordingly, MSEDCL is
supplying the electricity w.e.f. 01.02.2011 in the said areas earlier serviced by MPECS using
the infrastructure of MPECS,

MPECS challenged MERC order dt 27.01.2011 and filed petition before Hon'ble APTEL.
Hon'ble APETEL vide its order dt. 16.12.2011 directed MERC to review its decision for grant
of license to MSEDCL and also directed to continue the existing arrangement of supplying
electricity in MPECS area by MSEDCL, subject to payment of charges for use of distribution
network of MPECS by MSEDCL.

MERC decided that MSEDCL being a deemed licensee, does not require fresh license after
expiry of license of MPECS. MPECS challenged MERC order before ATPEL. These appeals are
still pending before Hon'ble APTEL.

In the MPECS petition for user charges, MERC directed MSEDCL to carry out the valuation of
assets of MPECS and directed to pay ¥ 100 lakhs per month as interim charges for use of
assets to MPECS and directed MPECS to provide the necessary details for valuation of assels
to MSEDCL., However, since MPECS Failed to produce the fixed assets register and necessary
documents to MSEDCL. interim charges were not paid and valuation could not be done.
Considering this MERC dismissed the matter of determination of user charges stating that, in
the absence of the valuation of assets, MERC may not be able to determine the charges
payable by MSEDCL to MPECS for the use of the distribution assets.

MPECS thereafter filed appeal before Hon'ble APTEL in this regard in which Hon'ble APTEL

vide its order dated 13.3.2015 directed MSEDCL to pay ¥ 100 Lakhs toa MPECS as interim
arrangement and also directed MERC to carry out valuation of assets. The order of APTEL was
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challenged by MSEDCL before Hon'ble Supreme Court Hon'ble Supreme Court has directed to
deposit ¥ 100 Lakhs per month to MERC instead of paying it to MPECS.

Accordingly, based on consultant's valuation report, MERC determined monthly charges
payable to MPECS vide its order dt. 02.05.2016, MSEDCL, being aggrieved by the said order,
has challenged MERC order dt. 02.05.2016 before Hon'ble APTEL and Hon’ble APTEL on said
appeal has passed an order directing as under-

a) The amount of ¥ 6,364 Lakhs deposited by MSEDCL with the MERC together with interest
accrued thereon be released to MPECS and consequently adjusted as user charges.
b) MSEDCL will continue to pay an amount of ¥ 100 Lakhs per month to MPECS.
c) MSEDCL to deposit monthly charges as per monthly schedule determined with MERC, after
deducting ¥ 100 Lakhs paid to MPECS.
Accordingly, MSEDCL has made payment as under:
(¥ in Lakhs
: Paidup to | Paid during | Paid up to
e s 31.03.2019 | FY2019-20 | 31.03.2020
MPESC
(charged to statement of prefit and loss) %864 s i
MERC (Deposit) 45,709 2,842 48,551
Total 55,573 4,042 59,615
As such, the amount of I 48,551 Lakhs (PY ¥ 45,709 Lakhs) deposited with MERC is
considered as a contingent liability.
(vi) Others:

These claims relate to various cases filed against MSEDCL mainly for matters related with
tariff levied in the energy bill, unauthorised use of power, compensation claim in case of fatal
& non-fatal accidents and interest on outstanding payment to the vendors. These claims have
been disputed by MSEDCL.

It is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash out flows, if any, in
respect of the above pending resolution of the respective proceedings. The Company does
not expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities. Future cash
outflows in respect of the above are determinable only on receipt of judgments/ decisions
pending with various forums/ authorities. The Company does not expect any outflow of
economic respurces in respect of the above and therefore no provision is made in respect
thereof.

I1. Contingent Asset includes:

Contingent Asset includes following billing dispute Cases.

(¥ in Lakhs)

Sr As at As at

No. D 31.03.2020 [31.03.2019

1 Vodafone India Ltd. (since merged with and post merger 1284 1167
w.e.f. 31.0B.2018 known as Vodafone Idea Ltd.) ! :

2 ldea Cellular Ltd (since merged with and post merger w.el. 2 481 2975
31.08.2018 known as Vodafone [dea Ltd.) ! MR

3 Various Suppliers of Materials 31,808 31,808

4 Others 8,060 -
Total 43,634 35,250
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Vodafone India Ltd. and Idea Cellular Ltd. (both have merged with effect from 31 August 2018
and post merger known as Vodafone Idea Ltd.) are High Tension (HT) consumers who were
initially billed at industrial tariff. However, it has been observed that ne industrial activity is
carried out by these consumers and as such it would be appropriate to levy commercial tariff to
them. Hence, the tariff category is changed and the differential amount was charped to the
consumers. Aggrieved by this demand, these consumers filed writ petition in High Court for
continuation of industrial tariff. The order in these matters is awaited. Since the revenue is
hooked as per industrial tariff, the differential amount is shown as contingent asset.

III. Other Commitments:

The Company has executed FFPAs for purchase of power up to capacity of around 38,216 MW for
FY 2019-2020 [PY 36,589 MW) with various Individual Power Plants (IPPs) and is committed to
procuring power as per the requirement and on Merit Order Dispatch (MOD) principle as directed
by MERC, at the rate as applicable from time to time.

Going Concern ASSumption (Refer Note 161:

The accumulated losses of the Company as at 315t March 2020 are ¥ 26,17,177 Lakhs. (PY X 26,37,949
Lakhs). The current liabilities as at 31st March 2020 (PY 31= March 2019) are in excess of its current
assets.

MSEDCL is the only power distribution licensee which caters to the requirements of all consumers in
the state of Maharashtra except certain areas of Mumbai. Electricity, being essential service, needs to
be supplied to the consumers on continuous (24 X 7) basis.

The Company has entered into long term power purchase agreements with various power generators
for a period from 15 - 35 years and has been procuring power as per requirements from time to time.
Recently, in order to tide over the liquidity crunch and ensure operational efficiency, GoM has taken
over the debt of MSEDCL which is being converted into grant in phased manner under UDAY scheme,
launched by Government of India. Under the said Scheme, the GoM has also agreed to take over part of
the losses incurred by the Company till FY 2020-21.

The Company has been consistent in meeting its day-to-day liabilities. The Company has also been
regular in debt servicing of long term & short-term loans and there is no default in debt servicing.

Further, MSEDCL is fully owned by GoM and various projects/ schemes are being implemented by
GoM for improvement in distribution network & consumer service, considering the interest of the
public at large. Such projects are funded by the GoM either in the form of equity or grant.

Considering the above and the fact that Government of Maharashtra is expected Lo infuse additional
funds, as and when required, the financial statements have been drawn up on going concern basis and
no adjustment {s considered necessary to the carrying value of assets and liabilities.

As per MERC RPO Regulations 20186, every Obligation Entity shall procure electricity generated from
eligible RE sources to the extent of the percentages specified in Regulation, out of its total
procurement of electricity from all sources in a year. MSEDCL in FY 2019-20 has not fulfilled the RPO
as per MERC specification. Hence MSEDCL has provided ¥ 2.00,360 Lakhs (PY ¥ 2,39,000 Lakhs)
towards the shortfall,
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Balance Confirmation :

Balances of Trade Payables, Loans & Advances, Other Current as well as Non- Current
Assets/Liabilities are subject to reconciliation / confirmation and necessary adjustments, if any, from
the respective parties. Balance confirmations of various post offices and few banks are not available.
Hence these balances are subject to reconcillation/confirmation and necessary adjustments, if any.
The management does nol expect any material difference affecting the current year financial
statement due to the same,

An asset is created based on the Work Completion Report (WCR) generated in the SAP-ERP system.
Wherever the date of capitalisation in the system is later than actual capitalisation, the depreciation
for the differential period is calculated and accounted for. In few cases, work has been completed but
not capitalised. This has resulted in non-charging of depreciation in such cases. The amount of
depreciation not provided for, however, is unascertainable.

Fina :

The classification of assets and liahilities has been given as below (Refer Balance Sheat):
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Financial Risk Management:

Risk management framework

In its ordinary operations, MSEDCL's activities expose it to various types of risks, which are associated
with the financial instruments and markets in which it operates. MSEDCL has its risk management
process which has been carried out at regular interval. The following is the summary of the main risks:

I. Regulatory Risk

MSEDCL submits the Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) to Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission (MERC). The MERC after due diligence & prudence check determine the tariff to be
charged to consumer. The tariff so determined by MERC is based on the MERC (Multi Year Tariff)
Regulations which get revised periodically. The tariff is determined based on normative parameters
as set out in the said Regulations. Any change in the normative parameters or guiding Regulatory
provisions or perception will have impact on the income from sale of the power of the company.

II. MSEDCL has identified financial risk and categorized them in three parts Viz. (i) Credit Risk,
(ii) Liquidity Risk & (iii) Market Risk. Details regarding sources of risk in each such category
are as below.

(i) CreditRisk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter party to a
finanecial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises principally from
customers and investment securities. MSEDCL establishes the policy for allowance for
expected credit loss and impairment that represents its estimate of losses in respect of trade,
other receivables and investments. The maximum exposure to credit risk in case of all the
financial instruments covered below is restricted to their respective carrying amounts.

a) Trade Receivables including interest (nefer Nowe 10 & 13):

As per the accounting policy MSEDCL has determined the allowance of expected credit loss
on trade receivables taking into consideration its widespread base of customers as well as
the social obligations that the Company has to fulfill as the primary electricity distributor
in the state of Maharashtra.

Trade receivables being short term in nature, lifetime expected credit losses are measured,
considering the asset as credit impaired, in case the customer does not pay on due dates.
Following Ind AS 109, MSEDCL has opted to exercise the practical expedient of
determining the loss allowance on a provision matrix. This matrix takes into consideration
appropriate grouping or segmentation of Customers and their ageing profile. MSEDCL has
derermined forward looking information on the behavior pattern of the customer.

Further, while making the provision for expected credit loss:

{a] The Company has considered trade receivables from customers against whom legal
proceedings have been initiated except MPECS,

(b) The Company has considered trade receivables due from distribution franchisees
except Global Tower Limited (GTL) as the legal proceedings have been initiated for
recovery of receivable amount.

(c) The Company has considered trade receivables after deducting security depasits
received from consumers on individual basis. The trade receivables to the extent of
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security deposit amount, is considered as secured receivables and the ECL are
provided on such remaining unsecured receivables.

The total security deposit from consumers as per books of account and Information
Technology (IT) data base are ¥ 810,680 (PY ¥ 7,54,348 Lakhs) (Refer dote 18) and
¥ B.08,783 (PY %7.54,775) Lakhs respectively, There is difference of § 1,897 Lakhs
(PY ¥ 427 Lakhs) between the security deposit from consumers as per books of accounts
and IT. However, provision for interest on Security Deposit is made as per IT report,

The movement in allowance for expected credit losses on trade receivable is as under (Refer
Nate 10, 13 % 35).

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2018 8.,88,183
Addition during the FY 2018-19 2,15,265
Write-off during FY 2018-19 401,934
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2019 7,01,514
Addition during the FY 2019-20 3,25,764
Write-off during FY 2019-20 3,28,226
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2020 6,99,072

b) Other Receivables (refer Note 5, 6,12,13 &35) ©

Besides Trade Receivables, the Company has recognised an allowance for expected credit
losses on other financial assets.

The movement in allowance for expected credit losses (including provision for doubtful
debts) on other receivables is as under.

(¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount
ECL Allowance as on March 31,2018 20,090
Movement during FY 2018-19 5,800
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2019 *#25,889
Movement during FY 2019-20 (317)
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2020 *25,6572

*It includes provision of bad and doubtful debts of ¥ 599 Lakhs (PY § 2,169 Lakhs) on
other receivables from related parties.

The details of computation of ECL on trade receivables & other receivables are as follows:
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2019-2020

Note on Credit Risk Concentration

MSEDCL does not have any credit risk concentration. It has more than 278 Lakhs (PY 266
Lakhs) consumers in various categories with diverse patterns of consumption of

electricity.

c¢) Cash and Bank Balances: [Refer Note 11)
(¥ in Lakhs
Particulars Asat31.03.2020 Asat 31.03.2019
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,68,526 43,096
Other Bank Balances 69,004 79,513
Credir loss is not provided for cash and Bank Balances as they are held with the hanks,
having good reputation,
d) Investments (Refer Note 4] =
Investments made are for specific purposes and is also made in a subsidiary Company.
Provision for diminution in the value of investments made in subsidiary Company has been
created for a value of ¥ 5 Lakhs (PY ¥ 5 Lakhs). Fair value of bonds are derived from
quoted market near the reporting date (Level 1).
Liquidity Risk :

Liquidity risk is the risk that MSEDCL will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they
become due, MSEDCL has a strong focus on effective management of its liquidity to ensure that
all business and financial commitments are met on time. MSEDCL has adequate horrowing
limits in place duly approved by its Board. MSEDCL sources of liguidity include operating cash
flows, cash and Bank Balances, fund and non-fund based lines from banks. Cash and fund flow
management is monitored daily in order to have smooth and continuous business operations,

a)

b)

Financing arrangements :

MSEDCL has adequate fund and non-fund bhased limits from various banks, MSEDCL has
sufficient borrowing limits in place duly approved by its Board. It's diversified source of
funds and strong operating cash flows enable it to maintain requisite capital structure
discipline. The financing products include buyer's credit loan clean & secured domestic
term loan.

Arrangement for working capital facilities & securities given (reter Note 21):

An arrangement for working capital facilities (fund based and non-fund based ) including
cash credit facility and Working Capital Demand Loan (WCDL) aggregating to ¥ 7,00,000
Lakhs (PY ¥ 7.00,000 Lakhs) has been made with the various banks, details of which are as
under;
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Arrangement for working capital facilities (fund based and non-fund based) for FY 2019-20

(% In Lakhs)

Fund Based | Fund Based |Fund Based Non Fund Non Fund NDB‘;::: 4
Particulars Limits (Cash Limits balance as S Bajsed Limits bl
Credit Facility/ |utilized as at on Limits utilized as at e
WCDL) J3L03.2020 [ 31.03.2020 31.03.2020 21.03.2020
Canara Bank 1,50,000 1,44,000 6,000 | 2,00,000 1,99,385 615 |
Bank of India 34,000 34,000 - 95,000 79,726 15274
United Bank of [ndia 49,000 49,000 - - - -
Syndicate Bank 23,250 23,250 - 3,300 - 3,300
Bank of 63,750 62,000 1,750 | 11,700 4,604 7,096 |
Maharashtra '
State Bank of India 30,000 30,000 - 40,000 - 40,000
Total 3,50,000 342,250 7,750 | 3,50,000 *2,83,715 66,285
* It includes Banlk Guarantee of ¥ 4,614 Lakhs and Letter of Credit of ¥ 2,79,101 Lakhs.
Arrangement for working capital facilities (fund based and non-fund based) for FY 2018-19.
(% in Lakhs)
Fun_d Based | Fund Based |Fund Based Non Fund Nen Fund N%:g:&‘d |
Particolars Limits (Cash Limits balance as Based Based Limits O T
Credit Facility/ |utilized as at on Limits utilized as at %
WCDL) 31.03.2019 (31.03.2019 31.03.2019 21.03.2019
 Canara Bank 150,000 [ 141,500 8,500 | 2,00000| 193248 6,752
Bank of India 34,000 - 34,000 | 95,000 69,823 25,177
United Bank of India 49,000 49,000 - - - S
Syndicate Bank 38,250 38,250 : 3,300 3,300
Bkl 63,750 61,750 2000 14 700 3,362 Al
Maharashtra
Untied GAP 15,000 - 15,000 40,000 = 40,000
Total 3,50,000 2,90,500 59,500 | 3,50,000 *2,66,433 83,567 |

* ltincludes Bank Guarantee of ¥ 3,892 Lakhs and Letter of Credit of X 2,62,541 Lakhs.
The above working facilities are secured by hypothecation of present & future book dehts of the
Company of the non-escrow circles.
The details of Unsecured short term loans- bank & others are as under:

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March 20 | Asat 31 March 19
(I) Loans from banks [Short term Loan)
(i) Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank 143,333 83,333
(ii) Ratnagiri District Co Op Bank - 30,000
(iii) Thane District Co Op Bank 16,668
(11) Loan from Others |
(i) Interest free Loan from Maharashtra Industrial
Development Corporation (MIDC) iz Al s
(ii) Energy Development Agency Lid - 25,000
Total 1,55,685 1,67,354
Maturities of financial liahilities :
The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows (Refer Nare 17, 18, 21, 22 &
23) E
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(iii) Market Risk - Market Risk is further cateporized as (a) Currency Risk, (b) Interest Rate

i)

i)

Risk
a) Cwrrency Rislc

MSEDCL does not have any currency risk as it does not have any exposure to foreign
currency loans.

b) Interest Rate Risk [refernote 178 213

MSEDCL's interest rate risk arises from the potential changes in interest rates on

borrowings. The interest rate profile of the MSEDCL's interest bearing financial instruments
is as follows.

(¥ in Lakhs
Carrying amounts
As AL 31.03.2020 As At 31.03.2019
Fixed-rate instruments 14,50,015
Financial liabilities- Borrowings Ta70a53
Variable-rate instruments
Financial liabilities- Borrowinas e S istydet

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments (Refer Note 33)

Areasonably possible change of 25 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would
have increased / (decreased) profit or loss by the amounts shown below. The indicative 25
basis point [0.25%) movement is directional and does not reflect management forecast on
interest rate movement,

(% in Lakhs
25bp 25bp 25bp 25bp
increase decrease increase decrease
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Floating rate borrowings (6,326) 6,326 (4.647) 4,647
Cash flow sensitivity [net) [6,326) 6,326 [4,647) 4,647

Nature of rate regulated activities

As per Ind AS 114 Regulatory Deferral Accounts, the business of electricity distribution is a rate
regulated activity wherein Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC), the Repulator
determines tariff to be charged by the Company to its consumers based on prevailing Regulations.

Recognition and measurement

MSEDCL submits the Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) to Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission (MERC). The MERC after due diligence & prudence check determine the tariff to be
charged to consumer. The tariff so determined by MERC is based on the MERC (Multi Year Tariff)
Regulations which get revised periodically.

MERC vide order dated 30.03.2020 has approved the final truing up of Aggregate Revenue

Requirement (ARR]) FY 2017-18 & FY 2018-19, provisional truing up of FY 2019-20 and approved
tariff for control period from FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25.

s
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Accordingly, Regulatory Asset of MSEDCL as at 315 March 2020 is accounted [or and the details
are as follows:

(X in Lakhs)
Sr. Asat As al
No. i sl 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
A | Opening Regulatory Asset 8,988,373 947,873
B | Regulatory income during the year;
i) Power purchase cost [PY excluding provision of ¥ 2,39,000
Lakhs towards shortfall of Renewable Power Obligation 68,85,039 61,03,584
(RPO)]
ii) F)ther expenses as per the terms of Tariff Regulations 12,19.568 10,901,849
| including ROE
iii] Revenue billed during the year 73.48,021 73,03,632
iv) Carrying Cost Allowed 88,075 58,700
Regulatory income / (expenses) (i+ii-iii+iv) 844,661 (49,500)
| C | Allowance/(disallowance) of income of previous year(s) o =
D | Closing Regulatory Asset/(Liability) [A+B+C) 17.43.034 B.98,373

iii) Risk associated with future recovery/ reversal of regulatory asset balance
a) Regulatory risk

The tariff is determined after considering PP cost, Operation and Maintenance cost, finance
cost, depreciation, other expenses, Return on Equity (ROE) and non-tariff income and after
applying prescribed norms The tariff so determined by MERC is based on the MERC
(Multi Year Tariff) Regulations which get revised periodically. The tariff is determined based
on normative parameters as set out in the said Regulations. Any change in the narmative
parameters or guiding Regulatory provisions or perception will have impact on the income
from sale of the power of the company.

b] Demand Risk - Change in consumer mix, shifting of existing consumers to alternative sources
ol supply and vice n versa, etc.

¢) Other risk including other market risk - Short generation of power due to shortage of fuel,
social and economic obligations etc.

These may have an impact on the recovery of regulatory asset balance.

8. Subsidy from GoM towards concession in Tariff (refer note 10);

Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC) has powers to determine electricity tariff
under section 61 & 62 of Electricity Act, 2003. The State Government has powers under section 65 of
Electricity Act, 2003 to give concession in electricity tariff to any consumer or class of consumers. The
State Government reimburses to the Company to the extent of subsidy granted to the consumers. As it
is subsidy to consumers and not the Company, the Company accounts for the same in the books of
account as "Receivable from Government of Maharashtra” under Trade Receivable and the ‘Revenue
From Sale of power’ is booked at the MERC Tariff rate.

MERC, while determining the electricity tariff does not consider the concession/ subsidy given by the
State Government in electricity tariff to any consumer or class of consumers. The electricity tariff
determined by MERC is full tariff and not subsidised/concessional tariff. Thus the revenue from sale of
power is not booked at the concessional tariflT rate, but at MERC Tariff Rate ie. rate without the
concession/ subsidy in electricity tariff to any consumer or class of consumers given by the State
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Government. The subsidy given by the Government of Maharashtra is just like partial payment (to the
extent of concession/subsidy) on behalf of concerned consumers / categories of consumers.

(R in Lakhs)
Year Opening Balance Subsidy Subsidy Balance Receivable
Receivable from GoM. | Accounted | Received/Adjusted from GoM.
2018-19 2,10,254 | 10,34,557 11,66,207 *78,604
| 2019-20 78,6004 | 8,00,781 +#5,69,962 3.09,423

*After considering the adjustment of subsidy of % 4,32,220 Lakhs against Electricity Duty/ Tax on sale
of Electricity payable to GoM.

** It does not include subsidy of ¥ 4,32,220 Lakhs adjusted against Electricity Duty/ Tax on sale of
Electricity in FY 2018-19.

a) Global Tower Ltd. (GTL):

A Distribution Franchisee Agreement (DFA) was signed with Global Tower Ltd. (GTL) on 23.02.2011
for the designated Distribution Franchisee (DF) area of Aurangabad and it was handed over to GTL on
01.05.2011. As per provisions of DFA, GTL was to pay the invoice amount towards energy supplied by
MSEDCL at the input points of Aurangabad DF area within stipulated time. GTL failed to pay the full
amount of invoice raised by MSEDCL in time and the outstanding piled up.

The DFA with GTL was terminated with effect from 10th November, 2014 and the designated
Distribution Franchisee (DT) area was taken over by MSEDCL for further operations. The final dues
from GTL are yet to be settled with due deliberation by the Board. Legal proceedings are initiated for
recovery of receivable amount ¥ 37,506 Lakhs - including accumulated interest of ¥ 35,972 Lakhs
(PY 31,451 Lakhs - including accumulated interest of ¥ 29,928 Lakhs),

h) Spanco Nagpur Discom (SND) Limited:

SND Ltd (formerly Spanco Nagpur Discom Limited) was appointed as Distribution Franchisee (DF) of
MSEDCL for three divisions of Nagpur Zone and was operational since 01st May 2011.

However, SND Ltd has informed MSEDCL about precarious financial pesition of the company and its
inability to continue the DF operations in Nagpur area. Considering the deteriorating performance &
financial crunch of SND Ltd, MSEDCL decided to take over the operations of the Nagpur DF Area as per
the request of SND Ltd, Thereafter, as per the provisions of DFA, Final Termination Notice was issued
to SND Ltd on 07.09.2019 and designated area was taken over by MSEDCL on 09.09.2019. Final
termination account in respect of SND Ltd is in progress and provisional amount payable to SND Ltd is
5,096 Lakhs (PY receivable % 11,435 Lakhs). No effect to the said termination has been given in the
financial statements as at 315 March 2020.

10.Ind AS 19- Employee Benefils (Refor Note 19, 2¢ & 30);
Post-Employment Benefits:
A) Defined Benefit Plan:
(i) Provident Fund :
The Company makes separate contribution towards provident fund to a defined benefit

retirement plan. The provident fund is administered by the Trustees of the Maharashtra State
ard's Contributory Provident Fund Trust (CPF Trust). Under the Scheme, the

ezl
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Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of salary to the retirement benefit
schemes to fund the benefit. In keeping with the guidance on implementing Ind AS 19
Employee Benefits, employer established provident funds are treated as Defined Benefit
Plans, since the Company is obliged to meet interest shortfall, if any, with respect to covered
employees. However, there is no further liability which remained to be provided as at the end
of the year, on account of shortfall in interest payable to the beneficiaries.

Deficit, if any, having regard to the position of the fund as compared to aggregate liability is
additionally contributed by the Company and recognized as expenses. During the year, the
fair value of plan assets at the end of the year is more than the liability for subscription and
interest as given under,

(a) The amount recognized in Balance sheet in respect of Company’s share of assets
and liabilities of the fund managed by the CPF Trust are as under:
(% in Lakhs

; > As at Asat
SeNo. SRS 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
1. Liability for subscriptions and interest payable
to employees at the end of year 608,353 607,553
2 Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of year 641,427 6,13,456
3. Surplus 33,090 #5903

*Above mentioned figures as at 31.03.2019 does not include the additional impact of provident
fund of £ 4,460 Lakhs arising on account of pay revision, which took place on 11t Sept, 2019 w.e.f,
01 April, 2018.

(b) Description of Plan Assets ;

) For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Particulars 31# March, 2020 31 March, 2019
| (in %) (in %)
1. | Central Government Securities .19 8.37 |
2. | Other Securities 2898 27.89
3. | Listed Debt Securities 6.99 | 4.81
4. | Basel lll Tier-l Bonds 29.97 3227
5. | Exchange  Traded  Funds
(EFT's) 2.37 1.66
6. | Special Deposit Scheme 23.70 24.99

(ii) Gratuity (Unfunded Defined Benefit Plan) :

Gratuity payable to all employees of MSEDCL is as per the provisions of the Payment of the
Gratuity (Amendment) Act, 2018 or MSEB Gratuity Regulations 1960, whichever is beneficial
to the employees.

Gratuity and Long Term Compensated Absences - as per actuarial valuations by independent

actuaries at the year-end by using projected unit credit method as on 315 March, 2020 are
recognized in the financial statements in respect of Employees Benefits Schemes.

A
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Details of Gratuity disclosure as required by Ind AS -19 are given hereunder:

Tablel, Change in Defined Benefit Obligation during the period

-

LA

(X in Lakhs)
Gratuity
Particular 01.04.2019 to 01.04,2018 to
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 224,756 2,09,905
Current Service Cost 13,748 12,495
Past Service Cost - -
Interest Cost 15,786 14,904
Actual Plan Participants’ Contributions s =
Acquisition/Business
Combination/Divestiture i i
Benefits Paid (38,702) (37.638)
Past Service Cost - =
Curtailments/Settlements - s
Actuarial [Gains)/Losses 12,056 25,089
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 2,27 644 2,24,756
Table 2. Net Defined Benefit Asset/ (Liability)
(¥ in Lakhs
| Gratuity
Particular 01.04.2019 to 01.04.2018 to
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Defined Benefit Obligation 2,27.644 2,294,756
Fair Value of plan Assets = -
{Surplus)/Deficit 2,27 644 2,24,756
Effect of Asset Ceiling - -
Net Defined Benefit Liability /(Asset) 2,27,644 2,24,756
Table 3: Major Actuarial Assumptions
(X in Lakhs)
Description 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 '
Discount rate 6.78% 7.65%
) 3% 3%
Future Basic salary (with 18% increase in every (with 18% increases in every
theresse 5th year) 5th year)
Age based : Age based ;
Withdrawal rate Upto 50 years - 0.5% Upto 50 years - 0.5%
Thereafter - 2% Thereatter - 2%
Mortality rate IALM (2012-14) Ultimate IALM (2006-08) ultimate
5 ClassI, 11, 111 -58 years Class L, I, 11l -58 years
i Class 1V- 60 years Clas V- 60 years
Y/ 2w
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Table 4: Sensitivity Analysis

The sensitivity of the overall plan liabilities to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:

(% in Lakhs)
Description of Discount Rate —Gf.gtuity_ I —
31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
d. Discount rate - 100 basis points 246,840 2,43,900
b. Discount rate - 100 basis points impact (%) B.43% B.52%
€. Discount rate + 100 basis points 2,10,996 2,08,482
d. Discount rate - 100 basis points impact [%) (7.31%) (7.24%)
‘Salary increase rate
€, Rate - 100 basis points 2,11,125 208,282
f. Rate - 100 basis points impact (%) (7.26%) (7.33%)
g. Rate + 100 basis points 2,46,983 2,43,793
h. Rate + 100 basis points impact (%) 8.50% B.A47%

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes
of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and may not be
reprasentative of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumptions while
holding all other assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the assumptions,
the same method used to calculate the liability recognized in the balance sheet has been
applied. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did
not change compared with the previous period.

Table5: Expected future cash flows :

(X in Lakhs
Period | Gratuity
_ 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Year 1 ] B | 27,009 36,789
Year 2 19,322 27,667
Year 3 15953 20,230
Year 4 14,453 16,505
Year 5 15,884 14,753
Year 6 to 10 B0,644 | B0,555
Average Expected Future Working life 18.18 | 18.12

Table 6: Investment in Planned Assets:
The Company has not made investments in planned assets. Hence, disclosure of investment of
planned assets is not given.

(iii) Leave Encashment Benefit (Other Long-Term employee benefits) :
Leave encashment is payahle to all employees as per the Company’'s Employees Service

Regulations, 2005. The Earned Leave (EL) and Half Average Pay (HAP) Leave can he
accumulated upto300 and 360 days respectively.
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Details of Leave Encashment disclosure as required by Ind AS -19 are detailed

hereunder:

Tablel. Change in Defined Benefit Obligation during the period

(% in Lakhs
Leave Encashment
Particular 01.04.2019 to 01.04.2018 to
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 2,06,246 2,13,958
Current Service Cost 15,625 16,770 |
Past Service Cost = -
Interest Cost 14,763 15,446
Actual Plan Participants’ Contributions - -
Acquisition/Business
Combination/Divestiture )
Benefits Paid (27.632) (33,005)
Past Service Cost - a
Curtailments/Settlements 5 1
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses 264974 [6,924)
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 2,3597a 2,086,246
Table2, Net Defined Benefit Asset/ (Liability)
(X in Lakhs
Leave Encashment
Particular 01.04.2019 to 01.04.2018 to
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Defined Benefit Obligation 2,358,976 2,06,246
Fair Value of plan Assets % s
(Surplus)/Deficit 2,35,976 206,246
Effect of Asset Ceiling - -]
Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Asset) 2,35976 2,086,246
Table 3: Major Actuarial Assumptions
(% in Lakhs)
| Description 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
| Discount rate 6.78% 7.65%
_ 3% 3%
Future Basic salary (with 18% increase in every (with 18% increases in every
HErash 5th year) 5t year)
Upto 50 years - 0.5%, Age based :
Withdrawal rate Thereafter - 2% Upto 50 years — 0.5%
Thereafter - 2%
Mortality rate [ALM (2012-14) Ultimate TALM (2006-08) ultimate
Class [, L1, 111 -58 years Class I, I1, 111 -58 years

Retirement age

Class [V- 60 vears

{ Class IV- 60 years
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(iv)

Table 4: Sensitivity Analysis
The sensitivity of the overall plan liabilities to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:
(% in Lakhs)

Description of Discount Rate Leawe fncashment
Ll 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
a. Discount rate - 100 basis points 2,60,313 2,27,732
b. Discountrate — 100 basis points impact (%) 10.31% 10.42%
€. Discount rate + 100 basis points 2,15,171 1,88,243
d. Discount rate - 100 basis points impact (%) (8.82%) _(8.73%)] |
Salary increase rate
e, Rate - 100 basis points 2,14,905 1,88,013
f. Rate - 100 basis points impact (%) (B.93%]) (8.8490)
g Rate + 100 basis points 2,60,186 2,27,620
h. Rate + 100 basis points impact (%) 10.26% 10.36%

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes
of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and may not be
representative of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumptions while
holding all other assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the assumptions,
the same method used to calculate the liability recognized in the balance sheet has been
applied. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did
not change compared with the previous period.

Table 5: Expected future cash flows :

(¥ in Lakhs
Period Leave Encashment
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
|Yearl 22,406 26,545
Year 2 16,329 20,346
Year 3 3 13,810 15,123
Year 4 12,681 12,592
Year 5 14,459 11,453
Year 6 to 10 77,977 67,590 |
Average Expected Future Working life (Years) 18.18 18.13

Table 6: Investment in Planned Asscts :

The Company has not made investments in planned assets. Hence, disclosure of investment of
planned assets is not given,

Pension to Ex-Employees:

Employees working in other State Electricity Boards were absorbed in erstwhile MSEB during
1960's. Before absorption the employees were entitled for pension and the same is continued
in erstwhile MSEB and thereafter in MSEDCL as well, All the employees are retired from the
services of MSEDCL. The actuarial valuation of pension to such employees is done for the first
time in FY 2019-20. As on 31t March, 2020 there are 25 ex-employees whose actuarial
valuation is done as under:

o B
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: (X in Lakhs)
01.04.2019 to
| FRUtiaars 31.03.2020
_ Defined Benefit Cost: P&L (Income)/Loss 414
| Other Comprehensive (Income) /Loss 57
Defined Benefit Obligation 414
Fair Value of Plan Assets .
Unrecognised Actuarial (Gains)/Losses &
Effect of Asset Ceiling -
Net Liability [(Asset) at the end of the year 414
Discount Rate at Year - end ' 7.50%
Current,/ Non-Current Liability is as under:
(¥ in Lakhs
Particulars 31.03.2020
Current Lizbility 60
Non-Current Liability 354
MNon-Current Asset -
Total 414

B) Defined Contribution Plan:
(i) Staff Welfare Fund (SWF):

This fund is setup as per the requirement of regulation 104(a) of MSEB/MSEDCL Employees
Service Regulation. Hence, the Board under its Resolution No. 8575 dated 23 April, 1973 has
accorded its approval to the setting up of Staff Welfare Fund and its administration in terms of
the Staff Welfare Fund Regulations and Procedure.

The income sources of this fund are as follows:

a. ¥ 10 per month is recovered from the salary of each employee,

b. Recovery of Notice Pay from employees,

¢, Recovery of Fines from employees,

d. Amount equal to interest @ 18% p.a. on the balance in deposit amount is credited to this
account as contribution from MSEDCL (charged under the head Staff Welfare)

The expenditure incurred from this SWF is as follows:
a. Scholarship to the children of employees,

b. Medical aid to the employee and their families,

¢, First girl Child welfare, etc.

MSEDCL has credited to the SWF and booked as an expense the interest of ¥ 1,973 Lakhs
(PY I 1,573 Lakhs). Unspent amount as on 31.03.2020 is ¥ 12,758 Lakhs (PY ¥ 10,531
Lakhs).

(ii) Monthly Monetary Benefit Scheme (MMBS);
This scheme is set up with a view to pay Menthly Monetary Benefit in lieu of employment to
the dependents of employees, i.e., employees who have died while in the service of the Board
or employees who have retired prematurely on medical grounds before attaining the age of

20 years.

In pursuance of the approval of the Government of Maharashtra, The MSEB Employees’
Dependents Welfare Trust Regulations has been approved w.e.f. 015t Nov, 1998,

TRAY
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For this purpose ¥ 30 per month per employee as employee contribution and ¥ 40 per month
per employee as a company contribution is credited to MMBS account and paid to the MSEE
Employees Dependent Welfare Trust.

MSEDCL's contribution to MMBS is booked as an expense of € 273 Lakhs (PY ¥ 285 Lakhs).

11. Taxation (Refer Note 26 & Profit & Loss Accountls
(1) Current Tax -

There is tax liability as per Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) under section 115-JB of the Income Tax
Act, 1961, as shown below;

Income tax expense

(i) Income lax recognised in statement of profit and loss

(% in Lakhs)
As At As At
Sr. No. Particnlars 31.03.2020 | 31.3.2019

Current tax expense

A Current year 13,180 -

Adjustment for earlier years - 21,508

l Total current tax expense 13,180 21,508

B Deferred tax expense - -

C Total tax expense (A+B) 13,180 21,508

(ii) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

(% in Lakhs)
As At As At
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019

Sr. No. Particulars

A Current tax expense

B Net actuarial (gains)/ losses en defined benefit plans [2,106)
C Deferred tax expense " .
Total tax expense [A+B) (2,108) -

(iii) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by applicable rate

(% in Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars As At As At
No. 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
A Profit before tax including movement in 43,902 1,31,170
regulatory deferral account balances
B | Tax at the applicable tax rate of 17,47% 7,670 28,266
(PY 21.54%)
C Tax effect of:
Non-deductible tax expenses 447 -
Provisions for doubtful debis and advances 56,852 47,631
Provisions for non-moving items - 331

3o
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| Adjustment 5,548 6,848
| Re measurement of defined benefit plans (2,106) (5406)
Bad debts written off (57,337) (B6,612)
Lower of the book loss/unabsorbed depreciation - -
D | Current Year tax liability 11,074 -
Earlier Year tax liability - 21,508
E | Tax expense recognised in the statement of 13,180 -
profit and loss™*
F | Tax expense recognised in the Other (2,106) -
Comprehensive Income
*Provision for Income tax for FY, 2017-18 is made in F.Y. 2018-19
a) Deferred Tax-
Deferred Tax consists of the following items:
(X in Lakhs)
Sr. . As At As At
No PP 31,03.2020 | 31.03.2019
1. | Difference in WDV as per books and Income Tax Act 4,56,384 3,69,348
2. | Regulatory Asset 2,95,124 2,80,293
3. | Deferred Tax Liability (1+2) 7,51,508 649,641
4. | Expenses Allowable on payment basis 1,61,989 1,58,993
5. | Unabsorbed Depreciation/Loss 8.73,829 181,224
6. | Provision for Doubtful Debts 252,389 2,26,246
7. | MAT credit entitlement 32,582 21,508
8. | Deferred Tax Asset (4 to 7) 13,20,789 |  9,34,997
9. | Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) (8-3) 5,69,281 2,85,356

In view of the uncertainty regarding generation of sufficient future taxable income, deferred tax
assets have not been recognised.

Impairment of Assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 36 on 'Impairment of Assets’ the Management of MSEDCL has carried out a
review of its assets with respect to economic performance, On the basis of the review, the
Management is of the opinion that economic performance of the assets of the Company is reasonable
and therefore there is no impairment as on the date of the Balance Sheet.

Micrg, Small and Medium Enterprises information:

In view of multiplicity and difficulty in identification of accounts relating to Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises, information with regard to amount unpaid at the yearend together with the interest
paid/payable as required by MSMED Act, 2006 is not disclosed. However, due care has been taken to
release the payment within due date.

Foreign Currency Contracts:

The Company has not given any contracts to out of India entities and therefore nothing is done or
receivable on account of foreign currency contracts.

Board of Directors are collectively acting as the Company’s "Chief Operating Decision maker” (CODM)
within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The CODM evaluates MSEDCL's performance and allocates
resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators. There is only one primary seg
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i.e. sale of power. Therefore, further disclosure as per IND AS 108 regarding Operating Segments is not
required. The Company, however, discloses its operations under more than one segments as required
by MERC while submitting its Annual Reveune Requirement for the purpose of Truing Up.

16. Earnings per Share (Refer Note 15 and Profitand Loss Account):

EPS is calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity holders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Profit Attributable to Equity Holders

A) Earnings per share (including regulatory income):

; For the year ended | For the year ended
it 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Net Profit/ [ net loss) after Tax (¥ in Lakhs) 30,721 1,09,662
Weighted average No. of equity shares for basic 47,71,79,75,863 47 44.54.46,562
Earnings per shares
Earnings per share ¥ Basic 0.07 0.23
Weighted average No of equity shares for diluted B} 47,48,42,06,822
Earnings per share |
Diluted Earnings Per Share ¥ o - 0.23
B) Earnings per share (excluding regulatory income):
For the year ended | For the year ended
Partleulacs 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Net Profit/ [ net loss) after Tax (X in Lakhs) (8.13,939) 1,58,162
D;IutmIi earnings per equity share-Weighted average no 47,48 42,06,822
of equity shares gutstanding
| Earnings per share X Basic (1.71) 0.34 |
| Diluted Earnings Per Share ¥ - N34
C) Reconciliation of Number of shares:
For the year ended | For the vear ended
eyl 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Basic earnings per equity share-Weighted average no of
equity shares outstanding

47,71,79,75,863

47,44,54,46,562

Effect of dilutive common equivalent shares-Share
application money pending allotment

3.87,60,260

Diluted earnings per equity share-Weighted average no

|_of equity shares outstanding ] e
17. ical and idy related i A
| Sr.No. Particular Unit | FY2019-20 | FY2018-19
A Gross Energy Generated MU NA NA
B Less: Auxiliary Consumption MU NA NA
C Energy Purchased [Gross) MU 1,32,020 1,36,253
D Input Open Access MU 4,543 5,322
E Total Input Energy (A-B+C+D) MU 1,36,563 1,41,575
F Less: Energy Traded/ Inter-state sales (Net) MU 841 1,134
123
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G Less: Transmission Loss MU 7,449 7,905
Transmission Losses (%) (G/E) 545 5.58
H Net Input Energy (E-F-G) MU 1,28,273 1,32,536
| Enerpy sold MU 1,07.866 1.09,605
I Open Access Sale MU 4,156 4,822
K Total Energy Sold (1+]) MU 1,12,022 1,14,427
Distribution Loss MU 20,407 18,109
Distribution Loss (%)(Dist loss/net input 15.91 13.66
energy)
Revenue from energy traded/inter-state sales
ol | iidenn abn‘:r’e] hakhs e 30738
M Subsidy Booked/ Built in the Revenue % Lakhs *8,00,781 10,34,557
N Subsidy received % Lakhs *5,69,962 11,66,207

*Refer ro Nate 36(H)

18. [ncentive Earned on REC repayment loan [Refer Note 33):

Ministry of Power (MOP), Government of India has introduced the concept of National Electricity Fund
(NEF) Interest Subsidy scheme to provide interest on loans disbursed to State Power Distribution
Utilities, in order to improve the infrastructure in Distribution Sector. The projects sanctioned by
Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) during the FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 are eligible for NEF
schemes.

Based on the parameters mentioned in the scheme, MSEDCL has submitted the relevant details for
claim of interest subsidy for the FY 2015-16 towards the interest paid by MSEDCL amounting to
€ 19,474 Lakhs, REC vide letter dated 27.05.2019 informed that NEF Steeri ng Committee has approved
interest subsidy of 4% i.e. % 6,452 Lakhs under NEF for FY 2015-16 (PY ¥ 2,935 Lakhs for FY 2014-15)
based on the evaluation carried out by the Independent Evaluator in accordance with NEF Guidelines.
REC has adjusted interest subsidy amount of ¥ 4,064 Lakhs against the interest demand due
on 20% September 2019. MSEDCL has reduced the interest cost to that extent so that the benefits
can be passed on to the consumers,

19. Auditors” Remuneration (Refer Note 32);

(X in Lakhs)
Sr.No | Particulars FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19 '
1. Statutory Audit 96 81
Z. Reimbursement of Expenses b 7
3 GST on Audit Fees 17 15
20, Governm Sumer fer N 28]

Government Grants, Subsidies and Consumer contributions have been received for the cost of
distribution network. The same have been accounted for as government grant,/consumer contribution
and amortised over the useful life of such assets. There are no other unfulfilled conditions or
contingencies attached to these receipts,
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(% in Lakhs)
TN Grant Consumer Contribution
31.03.2020 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Asat Lst April 6,07,558 4,19,092 *3,01,208 2,898,182
Less: Adjustments #g 519

Add: Received during the year 1,94,795 2,37,488 42,794 365,93
Less: Amortised to the statement 42682 49,023 56,706 33,567
of profit and loss

As at 31t March 7,59,671 6,07,558 *2,77.778 *3,01,208
Current 59,083 49,023 35,659 33,567
Non-current 7,00,588 5,58,535 242,119 2,67.641

* i) Itincludes Contribution from GoM through REC for RGGVY (Refer Note 18)
i) Reclassification of SLC/ORC to other financial liabilities ~ current [Refer Note 36(31)(4)]

** [Refer Note 36(30)(C))]

. Related Party ;

As per the definition of ‘Related Party’ under Ind AS 24, following are the list of related parties:
a) Ultimate Controller :
Government of Maharashtra

b) Holding Company:
MSEB Holding Company Ltd (MSEBHCL)

¢) Eellow Subsidiaries:

* Maharashtra State Power Generation Company Limited (MSPGCL)
* Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Company Limited (MSETCL)
* Maharashtra Power Development Corporation Limited (MPDCL)

MSEDCL, MSPGCL, MSETCL and MPDCL are State Govt Companies and are subsidiaries of MSEB
Holding Company Limited and thus fellow subsidiaries of MSEDCL.

d) Subsidiaries:
+ Aurangabad Power Company Limited (APCL)
€) Subsidiary of Fellow Subsidiaries

¢ Dhopave Coastal Power Limited (DCFL)
f) Mmmmgmﬂmﬂm
Shri. Sanjeev Kumar, Chairman and Managing Director, MSEDCL (w.ef 21.12.2015 to
17,01.2020)

¢ Shri. Aseemlkumar Gupta, Chairman and Managing Director, MSEDCL (w.e.f, 18.01.2020)
*  Shri. Jaikumar Srinivasan, Director (Finance), MSEDCL (w.e.f. 02.02.2018 to 03.02.2020)

* Shri. Abhijeet Deshpande, Director (Operations) (w.e.f. 15.06.2017 to 31.07.2018)
*  Shri Dinesh R. Saboo, Director (Project) (w.e.f 20.09.2016 to 31.10.2018)

'_.' | “_q.ul
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» Shri Dinesh R. Saboo, Director (Operation) (w.e.f01.11.2018 till 06.10.2020)

= Shri Bhalchandra Khandait, Director (Project) (w.e.f 15.01.2019)

*  Shri. Satish Chavan, Director (Commercial) (w.e.f. 22.01.2018)

» Shri. Pavan Kumar Ganjoo, Director (HR) [w.e.f 10.04.2019)

» Shri. Arvind Haribhau Salve, Director (Vigilance & Security) (w.e.f. 01.04.2018 to 26.02.2019)
= Mrs Anjali Gudekar Company Secretary, MSEDCL.

* Shri. Vishwas Pathak, Independent Director{from 14.08.2015 to 08.01.2020)
* Shri. Ashok Harane, Independent Director (from 02.01.2009 to 03.06.2019)
® Mrs, Juelee Wagh, Independent Director [from 04.06.2014)

* Shri, Anil Palamwar, Independent Director (from 03.08.2019 to 25.06.2020)

Key Managerial Personnel are entitled to post-employment benefits and other long term employee
benefits recognised as per Ind AS 19- ‘Employee Benefits’ in the financial statements, As these
employee benefits are lump sum amounts provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, the same is
not included above.

h) Summary of significant transactions along with outstanding balances with related parties:




Summary of significant transactions along with outstanding balances with related parties:

(T in Lakhs)
Transactions during the year Closing Balance
Sr.No. Particulars Outstanding as on | OQutstanding as on
i EX2018:-19 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Transactions with key Management
Personnel of MSEDCL
1 Remuneration 202 225 o
Transactions with Independent directors
Sittting Fees 2 3 = -
Transactions with Holding Company
2 ol = - -
ngBHC!.. [nter Co. Adj. for Othe: 1,847 2,365 409,811 407,965
HPEnses
Transactions with Fellow Subsidiaries: -
MSPGCL - Purchase of Power 250,256 (368,300) 1,334,594 1,084,338
3 MSETCL - Transmission Charges 13,740 {11,528) 276,560 262,820
MSPGEL-—lnter Co. Adj. for Othar - 158 47,016 47,008
Expenses
MSETCL - Inter Co. Adj. for Other
Bipenses (1,565) (7) 7 1,572
MPDEL - - 247 247
4 Transactions with Subsidiaries: -
APCL - Loans & Advances 1 1 145 144
Transactions with Suhsidiaries of
5 |Fellow Subsidiaries:
OCPL - Loans & Advances - - 207 207
Amount recognise in P & L as
¢ |allowance for Expected Credit Loss i
MSPGCL 1157 2,547 13,366 12,209
MSETCL (1,572) 1,244 - 1,572

MSEE Holding Company Ltd. has provided corporate guarantee of ¥ 9,60,000 lakhs (P.Y. ¥ 9,60,000 lakhs) at no fee against loan of
8,50,000 lakhs (P.Y. T 8,50,000 lakhs) availed by MSEDCL from REC during FY 2017-18 & FY 2018-19.




Summary of significant transactions along with outstanding balances with related parties:

[¥ in Lakhs)

Transactions during the year

Sr. No, Name of Party Nature of Transaction Y 201920 FY2018.19

Transacdons with key Management Personnel of MSEDCL

Shri Sanjeev Kumar Remuneration 25.00 2B.60
Shri Jalkumar Shrinivasan Remuneration 37.00 3364
Shri Abhijit Javant Deshpande Remuneration - 0.75
Shri Dineshchandra Rambilas Saboo Remuneration 47.00 32.13
Sliri Dineshchandra Ramblias Saboo Rerirement benefits . 749,19
Shri. Satish Victhalrao Chavan Hemuneration 31.00 18.08

1 [Shri Bhalchandra Khandait Remuneration 35.00 441
MraAnjall Gudekar Hemuneration 27.00 19.43
Total 202.00 225.23
Shri Vichwas Pathalk Sittting Fees 0B85 0.95
Shri Ashek Harane Sittting Fees .10 (LBS
Mrsjuelee Wagh Sitlting Fees 0.50 0.50
Shri Aull Palamwar Sittting Fees 0.50
Tatal 1.95 3.30

2 Transactions with Holding Company
MSERHCL Other Financial Liabilities - Current 1,047 2,365
Transactions with Fellow Subsidiaries:

MEPGCL Purchase of Power 250,256 (368,300)

3 |MSETCL Transmission Charges 13,740 [11.528)
MSPGCL Loans-Current 7 158
MSETCL Loans-Current (Unsecored, Considered good) (1.563) (7)

4 Transactions with Subsidiaries:

APCL Loan givin 1 1
Transacilons with Subsidiaries of Fellow
Subsidiaries:
5 Amount recognized in P & L ag allowance far
MSPGLL. Expected Credit Loss Li57 2,547
Amount recognized in P & L as allowance for
MSETCL Expected Credit Loss {1,572} 1,244
SR Remunarration disclosed above excludes the Impact of pay revision, which has been decided subsequent to the balance sheet date w.af, 11.04.2018.
(¥ in Lalkhs)
Closing Balance
Sr. No. Name of Party Recelvable / Payahle Outstandingas on | Outstanding as on
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

i Balances with Holding Company
MSEBHCL Other Financial Liabilities - Current 409,811 407,965
Balances with Subsidiaries:

2 |APCL Loans- Non Current [Unsecured, Considered good) 145 144
APCL Frovision for bad and doulwful Other Receivable 145 144
Balances with Fellow Subsidiaries:

MSPGCL Trade Fayble - Purclhiase of Power 1,334,594 1,084,338
MSETIL Trade Fayble - Transmission Charges 276,560 262,820

3 MSPGCL Loans-Current 47,016 47,008
MSETCL Loans-Current 7 1,572
MEPGCL Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 13,366 12,209
MSETCL Provision for bad and doubtful Other Recelvahle - 1,572
Balances with Subsidiaries of Fellow
Subsidiaries:

Loans-Non Current (Unsecured, Considered
4 NCPL doubtful) 207 207
Loans-Non Current (Unsecured, Considered
MPDCL douhtful) 247 247
DCPL Provision for bad and doubtiul Other Receivable 207 207
MPDEL Provision for bad and doubtful Other Receivable 247 247
s
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There is a difference in outstanding balances as on 31.03.2020, as appearing in the bhooks of
accounts of the Company and the related parties details of which are as under.,

(%X in Lakhs)
Maharashtra State Maharashtra State Maharashtra State
Power Generation Electricity Electricity Board Holding
s arrompvy Co Ltd, Transmission Co Ltd. Co Ltd.
(MSPGCL) (MSETCL) (MSEBHCL)
Mature ?I Loans and Advances | Loans and Advances | Other Current Liabilitics
transaction
2019-20 | 2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19 |
Balance as per
MSEDCL 47,016 47 008 7 1,572 4,009,611 4,(1?,965_
Halance s e oibar' | oyoinn 47,008 ; 5 389,106 |  3,87.264
Group Company
Difference (7,406) - 7 1,572 20,705 20,701
(% in Lakhs)
Maharashtra State Power Maharashtra State Electricity
Name of Company Generation Co Lud Transmission Co Ltd,
(MSPGCL) (MSETCL)
Nature Of transaction Trade Payables Trade Payables
2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19
Balance as per
MSEDCL 13,34,586 10,81,758 2,76,560 NA
NS per ey 17,60,801 13,29,535 2,91,267 NA
Group Company
Difference (4,26,215) (2,47,777) 14,707 NA
j) Amount Pavable to/Receivable from Government of Maharashtra:
(2 in
Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars Asat31.03.2020 | Asat31.03.2019 |
1 Inspection Fees Payable (Refer Note 23) 498 498 |
2 Electricity Duty Payable [Refer Note 23) 5,890,053 93,795
3 Tax on Sale - Payable (Refer Note 23) 16,199 18,886
4 Subsidy Receivable (36(8]) (Refer Note 10) 309,423 78,604
5 Grant Receivable [Rafer Mote 13) 9,585 02,703
& Equity Share Capital (Refer Note 15] 47,772,398 47,661,432
7 RGGVY Loan [Refer Note 6] 6,686 6,407

All transactions with the related parties have been done at arm'’s length.

22. Refund of Service Line Charges (SLC), Out Right Contribution {ORC) and Meter Cost (Refer Now 231

MSEDCL had recovered the service line charges, Out Right Contribution (ORC) & Meter Cost from
consumers while releasing new connections. MERC passed an order dated 08.09.2008 and directed
ISEDCL that the cost towards infrastructure from delivery point of transmission system to

distributing mains should be borne hy MSEDCL.
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After receipt of verdict from Hon'ble Supreme Court of India on 10% Nov 2016, MERC vide letter dated
20 July 2017 has further directed to comply with the Commission's Order to refund the collected
amount to the consumers, Therefore after verification the eligible amount along with interest @ 6% is
being refunded to respective consumers as per MERC's order. The SLC and ORC refundable to
consumers is ¥ 14,297 Lakhs (PY ¥ 15,722 Lakhs).

efer Note 2

The Scheme UDAY was launched by the Government of India on 20" November, 2015 to ensure a
permanent and sustainable solution to the debt ridden Distribution utilities to achieve financial
Stahility and growth,

As per the Tripartite MOU, signed by Ministry of Power, Govt. of India, Govt. of Maharashtra (GoM) and
MSEDCL on 07/10/2016, Government of Maharashtra shall take over Medium Term and Short Term
debt of ¥ 4,95,975 Lakhs (Being 75% of ¥ 6,61,300 Lakhs, the debt of MSEDCL as on 30th September
2015, The debt is taken over by GOM and shall be transferred to MSEDCL as Grant/loan as shown in
the following tahle:

(% in Lakhs }
Year | Transferto | Transfer to Date of .
Outstanding
MSEDCL in MSEDCL in Government
Total Debtaken over the formof | the form of Resolution St:;;é;ﬁ ok
Loan Grants (GR) '
16-17 | 20% of debt taken Over 495975 | 99,175 | 31/03/2017 3,96,800
17-18 | 20Y% of debt taken Over 99,200 | 13/02/2018 2,97,600
18-19 | 209% of debt taken Dver 99,200 | 13/02/2019 1,98,400
19-20 | 20% of debt taken Over 99,200 | 31/03/2020 ag. 200
20-21 | 20% of debt taken Over 99,200
Total 4,95,975

The grant received from GoM under UDAY scheme is treated as Revenue Grant for accounting purpose
and interest on nutstanding loan is paid to GOM and buoked accordingly.

MSEDCL is paying interest on the outstanding loan of GoM at the rate at which GoM issued non SLR
Bands.

GoM issued Bonds through RB] and transferred ¥ 4,95,975 Lakhs (X 2,95,975 Lakhs @7.38 % p.a. and
% 2,00,000 Lakhs @7.33 % p.a.) to MSEDCL on 13/02/2017,

As per MOU, Government of Maharashtra shall take over the future losses of the MSEDCLs in a graded
manner as follows:

Year 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 |
Previous Year's 0% ot the | 0% ol the | 59 ofthe 10% of 25% of 50% of the |
DISCOM loss to be loss of loss of loss of the loss of | thelossof | lossof FY
taken over by State 2014-15 2015-146 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
D ite 113:

Government of India has launched "Deendayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojna® (DDUG]Y) and
‘Integrated Power Development Scheme” (IPDS) for strengthening of network in rural and urban area
respectively.

MSEDCL participated in DDUG]Y and IPDS projects under these Schemes which are implemented on

Turnkey basis. The amount received under these schemes is deposited in separate bank accounts and
as per the directives of Ministry of Power (MoP), the interest earned on utilized subsidy component is

3




MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y, 2019-2020

to be remitted to Govt. of India’s account on regular basis.

The details of Grant received utilised, balance to be utilized and fixed deposit amount as on 31,03.2020
are gs under:

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars DDUEI? :‘h ::]'th“gy 3|  1pps *Smart Grid TOTAL |
(Opening Balance 18,934 530 270 19,734
Grant Received 21,980 70,215 . 92,195 |
Interest Received 53 922 - 975
Grant Utilized 28,973 50,485 - 79,458
Interest Paid to MoP 324 965 - 1,289
Remitted to MoP - . 270 270
Balance to he Utilized 11,669 20,217 - 31,886
**FD Amount [Canara Bank) = . - -

*Since Smart Grid is not being implemented, the FD is withdrawn and remitted to MoP

**PFC vide letter dated 24.09.2019 requested to operate Saving bank account (without CLTD facility)
under Central Sector (CS) Schemes instead of CLTD Account linked with Fixed Deposits (FD).

The details of Grant received utilised, balance to be utilized and fixed deposit amount as on 31.03.2019
are as under:

(X in Lakhs)
A Particulars Sﬂuh?”::;lgime IPDS Smart Grid TOTAL
Opening Balance 19,318 13,554 279 33,151
Grant Received 60,756 6,868 . 67,624
Interest Received 522 106 15 643
Grant Utilized 61,211 19,753 . 80,964
Interest Paid ta MoP 451 245 24 720
Balance to be Utilized 18,934 530 270 19,734
FD Amount (Canara Bank) 18,934 530 270 19,734

of Loan into Grant

Ministry of Power, Government of India, had launched the Restructured Accelerated Power
Development and Reforms Programme (RAPDRP) in July 2008 with focus on establishment of base
line data, fixation of accountability, reduction of Aggregate Technical & Commercial losses (AT & C
losses) upto15% level. Projects under the scheme were taken up in two parts.

RAPDRP Part A

RAPDRP Part A s implemented in 128 towns where the Company undertakes distribution, with
population of more than 30,000 as per Census 2001 and RAPDRP Part A SCADA (Supervisory Control
And Data Acquisition)is implemented in 8 towns where population is more than 4 Lakhs as per
Census 2001 and Annual Energy input greater than 350 Million Units. '

Initizlly 100% funds for the approved projects are provided through loan from the Government of

India on the terms decided by Ministry of Finance. The loan is to be converted into grant on
completion of project duly verified by an independent agency.

k;lv“.
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RAPDRP Part B

RAPDRP Part B is implemented in 123 towns (120 Part Band 3 towns SCADA enabling component) of
MSEDCL with Population more than 30,000 as per Census 2001 and AT&C loss greater than 15 %.

50% of the loan amount of Part B projects is to be converted into grant on reduction of Aggregate
Technical and Commercial (AT&C) losses of each town below 15 % and as per stipulated conditions.

(¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars RAPDRP Part B
Sanctioned Amount 3,11,164
Final Project Cost 223476

grant

Eligible amount for conversion into

Le. 50 % of the Project Cost in proportion to the
reduction in the AT&C losses

The Status of Sanctioned Loan Amount and Disbursed is as under (Refer Note 17] :

(% in Lakhs)
X Sauctinned Dishursed Undrawn Total Total Loan
Particulars Loan

Prosm Amount Amount Repayment | OQutstanding
R-APDRP(A) 26,009 22618 3,391 13,480 9,138
R-APDRP 5CADA [A] 11,657 7,384 4,273 5538 1,846
R-APDRP [B) 76,931 55,606 21,325 6,717 48,389
R-APDRP SCADA (B) 867 592 275 46 546
TOTAL 1,15,464 86,200 29,264 25,790 60,419

26.

Z7.

Final RAPDRP Closure amounting to 3 22,618 Lakhs has been approved by PFC/MOP. The conversion
of Loan amount into grant is recommended in 13th Monitoring Committee Meeting Dt. 18.10.2018. In
this context, PFC has not been sending the Demand against R-APDRP (Part-A) Loans to MSEDCL and ag
such presently no repayment is made since Sept 2017, Further, no interest on this loan has been
accounted since Sept 2017 and the interest amount already paid till that date is adjusted against the
loan repayment. The necessary adjustment and consequential impact will be taken in the financial
year in which conversion of loan into grant is approved, The eligible amount of ¥ 22,618 Lakhs under
R-APDRP Part A is expected to be converted into grant after acceptance of the reports submitted to
Third Party independent Agency appointed by PFC.

ntributi i

As per MY'' Regulation No 34.1, MSEDCL is required to make contribution to the Contingency Reserve,
a sum not less than 0.25 per cent of the original cost of fixed assets annually. Such contribution is also
required to be invested in securities permitted under the Indian Trusts Act, 1882 within a period of six
months of the close of the year.

MSEDCL has created Contingency Reserve amounting to ¥ 1,09,976 Lakhs (including ¥ 14,276 Lakhs
during the current year), Out of this ¥ 57,700 Lakhs (PY ¥ 57,700 Lakhs) is included under Other
Equity and ] 52,276 Lakhs (PY X 38,000 Lakhs) is included under Other Current Liahilities. MSEDCL
has invested ¥ 31,370 Lakhs up to March 2020 (PY % 18,573 Lakhs) in the permitted securities,

In F.Y, 2003-04 to 2006-07 Regulatory Liability charges were collected from the consumers, MERC had
passed an order ta refund an amount of ¥ 3,22,700 Lakhs to the consumers. The Company has
refunded ¥ 3,12,394 Lakhs upto 31.03.2020 (PY % 3,12,217 Lakhs). No provision has been made for
the balance amount.
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28, Capital Management (Refer Note 15 &17);

The Company's objective of capital management is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain an appropriate capital structure, The company endeavours to maintain a
strong capital base and reduce the cost of capital through prudent management in deployment of
funds and availing loans at reasonable rates from financial institutions.

For the purpose of the company’s capital management, equity capital includes issued equity capital
and all other reserves attributable to the equity holders of the company. The company manages its
capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions, regulatory
framework and requirements of financial covenants with lenders.

The company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is the ratio of long term debt to total net
worth. The company includes within long term debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings and
current maturities of long term debt,

The Capital Gearing Ratio is as under;

(¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat 31.03.2020 Asat31.03.2019
(a) Debt 33,11,466 28,63,401
(b) Total Equity 22,12,921 21,81,182
Gearing Ratio (a/b) 1.50 1.31

Ind AS 115 applies with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with its customers.
Ind AS 115 establishes a five step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers
and requires that revenue be recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

The major revenue of the Company comes from energy sales. The Company sells electricity to
customers, The Company recognizes revenue from contracts for energy sales over time as the
customers simultaneously receive and consume the benefits provided by the Company. Revenue from
sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by the MERC. Revenue from sale of
energy is recognized once the electricity has been delivered to the beneficiary, Beneficiaries are billed
on a periodic and regular basis. Therefore, transaction price to be allocated to remaining performance
obligation cannot be determined reliably for the entire duration of the coritract.

Disaggregation of revenue

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Sale of Energy transferred over time 73,14,296 72,74,884
Reconciliation of revenue recognized with contract price:
= in
Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Revenue from Contract with consumers 73,48,020 73.03.632
Adjustments for:
. Prampt Payment Discount 33,725 28,748
Revenue recognized 73,14,2986 72,74,884

e g
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Contract balance [Refer Now 10 & 13)

Contract assets are recognized when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts.
Contract assets are transferred to unbilled revenue when there is unconditional right to receive cash,
and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms. The contract liabilities primarily relate
to the advance consideration received from the customers who are referred as "advance from
customers”,

The following table provides information about trade receivables and unbilled revenue :

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March 2020 Asg at 1st April 2019
Current Noncurrent Current Noncurrent
Trade receivables 39,45,989 - | 30,06,095 i
| Unhilled revenue 1,18,370 - 2,19,613 -

Practical expedients applied as per Ind AS 115:

The Company does not have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised
goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year,

30. Prior Period Items. Changes in Accounting Policy & Accounting Estimates:

(4] Prior Period [tems
Under Ind AS 8" Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ material prior
period errors shall be corrected by retrospective effect. MSEDCL has not income / expenditure (Net)
pertaining to previous year, more than the threshold limit,

(B] New and Amended Standards
Accounting For Lease (Ind AS 116 Lease) :
(i) Ascertainment of Lease in the Power Purchase Arrangement:

MSEDCL has entered into the power purchase agreements with MSPGCL and other generators, The
significant output of power generated from MSPGCL and other generators is purchased by MSEDCL.
Hence MSEDCL has tested the said power purchase arrangements so as to determine whether the
arrangement contains an element of lease. It is identified that the arrangement conveys that MSEDCL
has "right” to use of the assets of MSPGCL and other generators. However, MSEDCL has no obligation
over the losses arising out of non-availability of power plant for power generation due to non-
maintenance and the costs are barne by them. Accordingly, there is no transfer of risks & rewards to
the Company from MSPGCL and other generators to this extent. Consequently, the arrangement does
not satisfy the criteria of financial lease.

(ii)Leases Arrangements in Other Assets (Refer Note 23 & 18)

The Company has applied Ind AS 116 with a date of initial application of 1st April, 2019 using modified
retrospective approach, under which the cumulative effect of initial application is recognized as at 1st
April, 2019, Under Ind AS 116, the Company recognizes the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities as
stated in the Note 3B, 18 and 23. The Company recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for
those leases which were previously classified as operating leases, (except for leases amounting to
% 11 Lakhs, where rent is less than ¥ 10 lakh per month, recognised as an expense during FY 2019-
20). The Company recorded the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments discounted at
the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application and right of use asset at an amount
equal to the lease liability adjusted for any prepayments/accruals recognised in the halance sheet as
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on 31st March, 2019, There is no impact on retained earnings as at 1st April, 2019, The Company has
applied Ind AS 116 only to the contracts that were previously identified as leases.

The following is the carrying amounts of Company’s Right of use assets and the movement in lease
liabilities during the year ended 3 1st March, 2020:

(% in Lakhs)
}‘ Particulars Amount for FY 2019-20
Right of use assets (Property, Plant and
Equipment)
| Additions on account of adoption of Ind AS 15426
| 116 (on 1st April, 2019)
| Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 3,856
As at 31st March, 2020 11,569
Lease Liability as at 1= April, 2019 15,426
Lease Interest 1,433 |
Repayment of Lease Liabilities 4,719 |
Lease Liability as at 315 March, 2020 12,140
Lease Liability — Non Current 8,500
Lease Liability - Current 3,640
» Impact on the Statement of Profitand Loss for year ended 31st March, 2020
- (X in Lakhs)
Particulars Right of use assets
(Property, Plant and Equipment)
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 3,856
Interest on Leases (included in Finance 1,434
expenses)
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 5,290

The Company has been supplying electricity in the areas previously being serviced by Mula Pravara
Electric Co-operative Society (MPECS) and has been using its infrastructure for the said purpose. The
matter relating to payment of user charges is under dispute as mentioned ahove in Note
36(1)(1)(a)(v). Pending resolution of the dispute and in the absence of necessary contract, assessment
as to applicability of Ind AS 116 has not been made.

(C) Change in Accounting Policy
Supervision Charges (Refer Note 27]

In case MSEDCL permits the consumer to carry out the works on Dedicated Distribution Facility (DDF)
basis, through a Licensed Electrical Contractor, the supervision charges are recovered at a rate of 1.3%
of the normative service connection charges.

As per the prevailing accounting Policy 1.3% Supervision charges are credited to Consumer
Contribution towards cost of Capital assets and it is credited to profit and loss in systematic manner
over the expected life of the related assets and presented within other income. The Company has
credited supervision charges of X 15,204 Lakhs to Consumer contribution under other Current/ Non-
current Liability and credited ¥ 5,685 Lakhs to Profit and Loss account in Other Income till 31st Mar
2019,

Considering Supervision of construction of Assets as service provided by the Company, the same
should have been recognised as Revenue instead of Crediting to Consumer Contribution towards Cost
of Capital Assets. It is ervor in applying Accounting Policy.

Therefore, the Company has recognised supervision charges as Revenue in other Operating Revenue
from FY 2019-20,
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As per the Company policy, the prior period errors below threshold of 0.5% of the turnover of
company are accounted for in the current year under the Materiality concept.

Accordingly, in FY 2019-20, Supervision Charges of ¥ 9,519 Lakhs till 31.3.2019 and ¥ 2,757 Lakhs for
FY 2019-20 are recognised as Revenue in Other Operating Revenue. The Consumer Contribution
towards cost of Assets is reduced by the ¥ 12,272 Lakhs in FY 2019-2020.

(D) Change in Accounting Estimates

In accordance with, Ind AS 8’ Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’, the
company has prospectively stated its balance sheet as at 315 March, 2020 and statement of profit &
loss account and statement of cash flow for the year ended 31 March 2020 for the Change in
Estimates in respect of Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on Trade Receivables including interest. Based on
past experience and practical expedient, segmentation of customers and their ageing profile, company
has revised ECL Matrix for determining for credit loss on trade receivable and interest on trade
receivahle,

I[ ECL had been recognised as per methodology adopted till the preceding year, profit for the year
would have been lower by ¥ 1,94,342 Lakhs.

The effect of Change in Accounting Estimates in future is impracticable.

isclos : ncial st; n
Reclassifications and Comparative figures:

Certain reclassifications have been made to the comparative period’s financial statements ta:

e Enhance comparability with current year's financial statements

* Lnsure compliance with the Guidance Note on Division 11 - Ind AS Schedule 111 to the Companies
Act, 2013"

As a result, certain line items have been reclassified in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss,
the details of which are as under:
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32.Recent Accounting Developments

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to existing standards.
There is no such notification which would have been applicable from 1st April 2020.

33. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

MSEDCL, in the past 3 successive years has been able to generate a book profit and in pursuance to
CSR policy provisions mandated in section 135(5) the Companies Act, 2013 is required to spend at
least 2% of the average net profit of the Company made during the three immediately preceding
financial years.

As such Company is required to spend ¥ 1,726 Lakhs towards CSR. The amount spent towards CSR till
31 March 2020 is NIL.

34, LMC/LMR Fund (Reter Note 16)3

Considering the critical situations arising an account of demand supply gap and submissions made by
authorized consumer representatives, the MERC decided to take emergent measures to curb
electricity demand and vide order dated 26 April 2005 directed to levy Load Management Charges
(LMC) and Load Management Rebate (LMR) to consumers.

As per the order a 'Load Management Charges' shall levied on all electricity consumers in
Maharashtra (including Mumbai) whose consumption exceeds 500 units per month in the billing
months of May and June,2005, These charges will be levied at the rate of ¥ 1 per unit for the electricity
consumed in excess of B0% of the consumption recorded in the corresponding billing months of 2004,
Similarly, those whose consumption is less than 80% as compared to the correspending period in
2004 will be given a ‘Load Management Rebate’ of 50 paise per unit. This Charge and Rebate will be
applicable to all metered consumers. The net amount recovered from the Charge/Rebate will be lkept
separately by the Licensees to be used for energy conservation and other programmes, for which
separate instructions will be issued.

Accordingly MSEDCL levied LMC/LMR to the consumers in the bills for the month May and June-2005.
MSEDCL thus collected ¥ 2,430 Lakhs, which is net of LMC/LMR this fund will be utilized for energy
conservation or any other such program as per the instruction of MERC in due course.

35. COVID 19 :

Considering power supply being an essentials service, the Company has continued to supply power
during the period of lockdown imposed by the Government to combat COVID-19. Power demand was
affected significantly due to the lockdown, as industrial and commercial establishment were shut
down across the nation, This reduction in demand had an impact on revenue of the Company, during
the last week of March 2020. The company also faced cash flow shortages due to its inability to collect
dues from customers during the lockdown period. However, the Government has ensured through
proactive steps that the liquidity of power distribution companies does not get affected adversely, The
recently announced financial packages, which aim to provide liquidity to DISCOMs by lending against
their receivables, are also expected to ease the transmission of cash flow in the power sector, The
company is also taking necessary steps to ensure adequate liquidity through the perioed of lockdown
and for the rest of FY 2020-21.

Further, the Reserve Bank of India has granted relief to borrowers by way of moratorium of interest
and principal instalments payable to banks and financial institution till May 2020. This has mitigated
the stress on cash flows to some extent during the period of COVID-19. On long term basis also, the
Company does not anticipate any major challenge in meeting its financial abligations. Basis above, the
management has estimated its future cash flows for the Company which indicates no major change in
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financial performance as estimated prior to COVID-19 impact and hence, the company believes that
there is no impact on its ability to continue as a gning concern and meeting its liabilities as and when
they fall due,

In view of Covid 19 pandemic and restrictions on fund disbursement, The GoM vide GR No.
Budget2020/Pra.Kra.36(5)/Urja3 dt 31.03.2020 has deferred the disbursement of grant earlier
approved for CM solar ¥ 5,262 Lakhs and HVDS ¥ 7,920 Lakhs and as such the same s not accounted
for as receivable from GoM.

The Company every year carries out physical verification of inventory at the end of financial year and
effect of any excess or shortage observed in the verification is appropriately taken in the accounts.
However, in the current year due to imposition of lockdown & restriction on mobility, the physical
verification of only 354 locations could be done before March 2020 and of 375 locations could be done
in fune & July 2020. The physical verification of inventory of 82 locations could not be done.
Considering less movement during lockdown period, the entire effect of excess/ shortage has been
considered in FY 2019-20.

36. The standalone financial statement were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution passed
by the Board of Directors on 11% Dec, 2020,

As per our Report of even date for and on behalf of the Board
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